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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited consolidated financial statements of the Bank and its

subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2011.

Principal Activities

The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The principal activities of the Group are the
provision of banking and related financial services. An analysis of the Group’s and the Bank’s performance for the year by

business segments are set out in Note 46 to the Financial Statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 34.

On 25 May 2011, the Board declared the first interim dividend of HK$0.123 per ordinary share, totalling approximately
HK$5,294 million, which was paid on 31 August 2011.

On 24 August 2011, the Board declared the second interim dividend of HK$0.034 per ordinary share, totalling approximately
HK$1,464 million, which was paid on 31 August 2011.

On 7 December 2011, the Board declared the third interim dividend of HK$0.139 per ordinary share, totalling approximately
HK$5,983 million, which was paid on 29 February 2012.

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year 2011.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Bank are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity

and the statement of changes in equity respectively on pages 41 to 43.

Donations
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to approximately HK$8 million.

Note: These donations do not include the donations and sponsorships made by BOCHK Charitable Foundation (the “Foundation”). The Foundation

is a separate legal entity established in Hong Kong and is a charitable institution exempt from tax under the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

Properties, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in properties, plant and equipment of the Group and the Bank are set out in Note 29 to the Financial

Statements.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
Directors

The Directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Chairman XIAO Gang#
Vice Chairmen LI Lihui

HE Guangbei
Directors LI Zaohang *

ZHOU Zaiqun *

ZHANG Yanling * (resignation effective from 15 December 2011)
CHEN Siging * (appointment effective from 15 December 2011 )
GAO Yingxin

FUNG Victor Kwok King *

KOH Beng Seng *

SHAN Weijian *

TUNG Chee Chen *

TUNG Savio Wai-Hok *

*  Non-executive Directors

*

Independent Non-executive Directors

There being no provision in the Bank’s Articles of Association for retirement by rotation, all Directors continue in office.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

No contracts of significance, in relation to the Group’s business to which the Bank, its holding companies, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares

On 5 July 2002, the following Directors were granted options by BOC (BVI), the indirect holding company of the Bank, pursuant to a
Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme to purchase from BOC (BVI) existing issued shares of BOCHK (Holdings), the immediate holding
company of the Bank, at a price of HK$8.50 per share. These options have a vesting period of four years from 25 July 2002 with a

valid exercise period of ten years.

Particulars of the outstanding options granted to the Directors under the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme as at 31 December 2011

are set out below:

Number of share options

Exercise Balances Balances

price per Granted on as at Exercised Surrendered Lapsed as at 31

Name of share Exercisable 5July 1 January during during during December

Director Date of grant  (HK$) period 2002 2011  the year the year the year 2011

LI Zaohang 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July 2003 to 1,446,000 1,446,000 - - — 1,446,000
4 July 2012

ZHOU Zaiqun 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July 2003 to 1,446,000 1,084,500 - - — 1,084,500
4 July 2012

Total 2,892,000 2,530,500 - - — 2,530,500

Note: Mdm. ZHANG Yanling resigned as a Non-executive Director with effect from 15 December 2011. As at the date thereof, Mdm. ZHANG had
1,446,000 outstanding options of BOCHK (Holdings). According to the rules of the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme, all of the outstanding options
held by Mdm. ZHANG are exercisable in whole or in part within 3 months from the date of her resignation. Such options were lapsed on
15 March 2012.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Bank, its holding companies, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or

debentures of, the Bank or any other body corporate.

Management Contracts

There exists a services agreement between BOCHK (Holdings) and the Bank whereby BOCHK (Holdings) provides management and
investor relations services to the Bank and under which costs are reimbursed and fees are payable. The said agreement can be

terminated by either party giving not less than three months’ prior notice.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2011 comply with the requirements set out in the Banking (Disclosure)

Rules under the Banking Ordinance.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
Auditor

The financial statements for the year 2011 have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for their re-appointment as
auditor for the ensuing year will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

A7)

XIAO Gang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2012
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Corporate Governance

The Bank is committed to maintaining and upholding high standards of corporate governance in order to safeguard the
interests of shareholders, customers and employees. The Bank abides strictly by the laws and regulations in Hong Kong, and
observes the rules and guidelines issued by regulatory authorities including Hong Kong Monetary Authority and Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Commission. It is also in full compliance with the guidelines as set out in the Supervisory Policy Manual module
CG-1 entitled “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions” issued by Hong Kong Monetary Authority. The
Bank from time to time reviews the corporate governance practices as adopted and strives to comply with the relevant requirements
of international and local corporate governance best practices.

Corporate Governance Policy

The Bank recognises the importance of high standards of corporate governance and maintains an effective corporate governance
framework which delivers long-term success of the Bank. The Bank is also strongly committed to embracing and enhancing sound
corporate governance principles and practices. The established and well-structured corporate governance framework directs and
regulates the business ethical conduct of the Bank, thereby protects and upholds the value of shareholders and stakeholders as a whole
in a sustainable manner.

Corporate Governance Framework

The Board is at the core of the Bank’s corporate governance framework and there is a clear division of responsibilities
between the Board and the Management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level guidance and effective oversight of the
Management. Generally, the Board is responsible for:

. formulating the Group’s mid and long-term strategy and monitoring the implementation thereof;
. reviewing and approving the annual business plans and financial budgets;

. approving the annual, interim and quarterly results;

. reviewing and monitoring the Group’s risk management and internal control;

. ensuring good corporate governance and effective compliance; and

. monitoring the performance of the Management.

The Board authorises the Management to implement the strategies as approved by the Board. The Management is responsible for
the day-to-day operations of the Group and reports to the Board. For this purpose, the Board has formulated clear written
guidelines which stipulate the circumstances whereas the Management should report to and obtain prior approval from the
Board before making decisions or entering into any commitments on behalf of the Group. The Board will conduct regular
review on these authorisation and guidelines.

To avoid concentration of power in any single individual, the positions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive are held by two
different individuals. Their roles are distinct, clearly established and stipulated in the Board’s Mandate. In short, the Chairman
is responsible for ensuring that the Board properly discharges its responsibilities and conforms to good corporate governance
practices and procedures. In addition, as the Chairman of the Board, he is also responsible for ensuring that all Directors are properly
briefed on all issues currently on hand, and that all Directors receive adequate, accurate and reliable information in a timely manner.
The Chief Executive is responsible for providing leadership for the whole Management and implementing important policies and
development strategies as adopted by the Board.

Taking into consideration market practices and international best practices in corporate governance, the Board has established
four standing Board Committees to assist in performing its responsibilities. They are Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, Risk Committee, and Strategy and Budget Committee. In addition, the Board will authorise an independent
board committee comprising all Independent Non-executive Directors as and when required to review, approve and monitor
connected transactions (including the continuing connected transactions) in accordance with the relevant rules and regulations that
should be approved by the Board.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Corporate Governance Framework (continued)

Each of the Board Committees has a well-defined Mandate and makes recommendations to the Board on relevant matters within its
scope of responsibilities or makes decisions under appropriate circumstances in accordance with the power delegated by the Board. All
Board Committees are assigned a professional secretarial department which ensures that the Board Committees have
adequate resources to perform their duties effectively and properly. The Board and Board Committees will participate in the annual
performance appraisal of those professional secretarial departments to enhance the services provided and ensure that adequate and
efficient supports are provided to the Board and Board Committees. In addition, according to their respective Mandates, the Board and
the Board Committees will review and evaluate the effectiveness of the work process of the professional secretarial
departments annually, with a view to identifying areas for further improvements.

The following chart sets out the Bank’s corporate governance framework:

( ) / 4 )
Risk Committee The Board of Audit Committee
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Details including the Bank’s corporate governance principles and framework adopted by the Board, the composition of the Board and
each of the Board Committees and their respective Mandates, Corporate Governance Policy and Fair Disclosure Policy are available
under the sub-section “Corporate Governance” of the section headed “About Us” on the Bank’s website at www.bochk.com.

Board of Directors

The Board of the Bank is composed of majority of Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors that
ensures the independence and objectivity of the decisions of the Board, as well as comprehensive and impartial control of
the Management. The Board acts honestly and in good faith so that decisions are made objectively with a view to delivering
long-term and maximum shareholders’ value and fulfilling its corporate responsibility to other stakeholders of the Group.

The Board currently has twelve members, comprising five Independent Non-executive Directors, five Non-executive Directors and
two Executive Directors. Mdm. Zhang Yanling resigned as a Non-executive Director of the Bank with effect from 15 December 2011
and Mr. Chen Siging was appointed as a Non-executive Director of the Bank in place of Mdm. Zhang Yanling on 15 December 2011.
Save as disclosed above, there were no other changes to the composition of the Board in 2011 and up to the date of this report.

Under the current board membership, all Directors possess extensive experience in banking and management. In
addition, over one-third of them are Independent Non-executive Directors, of whom some of them are experts in financial
and/or risk management. The Board has adopted the “Policy on Independence of Directors” (the “Independence Policy”) which
stipulates the criteria on independence of Independent Non-executive Directors. The Bank has received from each of the
Independent Non-executive Directors an annual confirmation of his independence by reference to the Independence Policy.
Based on the information available to the Bank, it considers that all of the Independent Non-executive Directors are independent.
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Board of Directors (continued)

All the existing Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors of the Bank have been appointed for a fixed
term, with formal letters of appointment setting out the key terms and conditions of their appointment. In addition, the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee has also established a written and formal process for the appointment of Independent
Non-executive Directors to ensure that the appointment procedures are standardised, thorough and transparent.

Mr. Xiao Gang, Mr. Li Lihui and Mr. Li Zaohang are Executive Directors of BOC. Mr. Zhou Zaiqun ceased to be an Executive Director
and Executive Vice President of BOC with effect from 28 May 2011. Mr. Chen Siging is an Executive Vice President of BOC.
Mdm. Zhang Yanling is a former Executive Vice President of BOC (she ceased to be an Executive Vice President of BOC with effect
from 23 July 2010). Save as disclosed above, there are no other relationships between the Board members, including
financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationships.

In addition, it is expressly provided in the Board’s Mandate that, unless the applicable laws or regulations allow otherwise, if a
substantial shareholder or Director has a conflict of interest in the matter to be considered by the Board, a Board meeting must be
convened and attended by Independent Non-executive Directors who have no material interest, and give professional advice to the
subject matter for further consideration and approval.

During the year, the Bank has arranged for appropriate cover on Directors’ Liability Insurance Policy to indemnify the Directors
for liabilities arising from the corporate activities. The coverage and the amount insured under such policy are reviewed annually
by the Bank.

To ensure the newly appointed Directors to have adequate understanding of the Bank’s business operations and to enable all Directors
to update their knowledge regularly so as to provide informed recommendation and advice and make contribution to the Bank, the
Board establishes a set of written policy specifying guidelines on Directors’ induction and training upon appointment.

The Bank also provides regular updates to Board members on material changes to regulatory requirements applicable to the
Directors and the Bank on a timely basis; and arranges regular meetings with the Management to facilitate the understanding of the
latest business development of the Bank. In addition, Board members are encouraged to participate actively in continuous training
programmes. The Bank also arranges relevant professional training programmes for Board members at Bank’s expense. In 2011, the
Bank invited Mr. Cao Yuanzheng, Chief Economist of BOC, to share with the Directors and senior management the global economic
trend which enable them to grasp effectively the latest market information.
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Board of Directors (continued)

Nine Board meetings were held during 2011 with an average attendance rate of 88%. The meeting schedule for the year was
prepared and approved by the Board in the preceding year. In general, Board agenda and meeting materials are despatched to all
Board members for review at least seven days prior to the scheduled meetings. Board agenda is approved by the Chairman
following consultation with other Board members and the senior management. In addition, in order to facilitate open discussion
with all Non-executive Directors, the Chairman meets with all Non-executive Directors (including Independent Non-executive
Directors), in the absence of Executive Directors and the senior management, during the discussion session before each Board
meeting. Relevant practice has been incorporated in the Working Rules of the Board. In 2011, details of respective Directors’
attendance at the Board meetings are set out as follows:

Number of Board

Director meetings attended Attendance rate
Non-executive Directors

Mr. XIAO Gang (Chairman) 8 out of 9 89%

Mr. LI Lihui (Vice Chairman) 6 out of 9 67%

Mr. LI Zaohang 9 outof 9 100%

Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 9 outof 9 100%

Mdm. ZHANG Yanling " 9 outof 9 100%

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 7 out of 9 78%
Mr. KOH Beng Seng 8 out of 9 89%
Mr. SHAN Weijian 7 out of 9 78%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 6 out of 9 67%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 9 out of 9 100%

Executive Directors
Mr. HE Guangbei (Vice Chairman and Chief Executive) 9outof 9 100%
Mr. GAO Yingxin 8 outof 9 89%

Note: With effect from 15 December 2011, Mdm. Zhang Yanling resigned as a Non-executive Director of the Bank and Mr. Chen Siqing was appointed
as a Non-executive Director in place of Mdm. Zhang Yanling.

Apart from formal Board meetings and annual general meetings, the Bank arranges, on a regular basis, other relatively relaxed
events for the Board members and the senior management to facilitate their communication and interactions. For example, certain
Board members have been invited to deliver a talk to the Bank’s middle to senior management on various specialised topics
with regard to their respective background and expertise. Further, off-site events have been held from time to time to
enhance communication among Board members, and between the Board and the senior management.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently comprises six members, including five Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Shan Weijian,
Dr. Fung Victor Kwok King, Mr. Koh Beng Seng, Mr. Tung Chee Chen and Mr. Tung Savio Wai-Hok, and one Non-executive Director,
Mr. Zhou Zaiqun. Independent Non-executive Directors make up 83% of the Committee members. The Audit Committee is chaired by
Mr. Shan Weijian, an Independent Non-executive Director.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in performing the duties in respect of the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the
following areas:

. integrity of financial statements and financial reporting process;

. internal control systems;

. effectiveness of internal audit function and performance appraisal of the Head of Group Audit;

. appointment of external auditor and assessment of its qualification, independence and performance and, with authorisation
of the Board, determination of its remuneration;

. periodic review and annual audit of the Bank’s and the Group’s financial statements, and financial and business review;

. compliance with applicable accounting standards as well as legal and regulatory requirements on financial disclosures; and

. corporate governance framework of the Group and implementation thereof.

The work performed by the Audit Committee during 2011 included the review and, where applicable, approval of:

. the Bank's Directors' Report and financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2010 and the annual results
announcement that were recommended to the Board for approval;

. the Bank's interim financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2011 and the interim results announcement that
were recommended to the Board for approval;

. the Bank’s announcements on quarterly financial and business review for the period ended 31 March 2011 and
30 September 2011 that were recommended to the Board for approval;

. the audit reports and report on internal control recommendations submitted by external auditor, and the on-site examination
reports issued by regulators;

. the re-appointment of external auditor, the fees payable to external auditor for the annual audit, interim review and other
non-audit services;

. the Group’s audit plan for 2011 and key issues identified;

. the deployment of human resources and pay level of the Internal Audit and its budget for 2011; and

. the 2011 key performance indicators for and 2010 performance appraisal of the Head of Group Audit and the Group Audit.

The “Policy on Staff Reporting of Irregularities” adopted by the Board is proved to be effective. During the year, reports on a number of
cases were received and handled satisfactorily through the channels and procedures set out in the said Policy.

The Audit Committee conducted an annual review of the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group in 2011. The
review covers all the material internal controls and measures, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk
management functions. The review also considers the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience and training of the
Group’s accounting and financial reporting functions. Details of the relevant review will be elaborated in the section headed “Internal
Control” of this Annual Report.

Five Audit Committee meetings were held during 2011 with an average attendance rate of 97%. Attendance records of relevant
Directors are set out as follows:

Number of committee

Director meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. SHAN Weijian (Chairman) 5outof 5 100%

Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 5 out of 5 100%

Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 4 out of 5 80%

Mr. KOH Beng Seng 5outof 5 100%

Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 5 out of 5 100%

Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 5 out of 5 100%
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises five members, including two Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Li Lihui
and Mr. Li Zaohang, and three Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Dr. Fung Victor Kwok King, Mr. Shan Weijian and
Mr. Tung Chee Chen. It was chaired by Mr. Li Lihui, a Non-executive Director of the Board. With effect from 9 January 2012, Mr. Li
Lihui has resigned as the Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, but remained as a member; Mr. Tung Chee Chen
was appointed as the Chairman; Dr. Fung Victor Kwok King resigned as a member and Mr. Tung Savio Wai-Hok was appointed as a
member in place of Dr. Fung Victor Kwok King. Prior and subsequent to such change, the Independent Non-executive Directors
represent 60% of the Committee members.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee assists the Board in performing the duties in respect of the Bank and its subsidiaries in,
among others, the following areas:

. overall human resources, remuneration strategy and incentive framework of the Group;

*  selection and nomination of Directors, Board Committee members and certain senior executives as designated by the
Board from time to time;

. structure, size and composition (including skills, experience and knowledge) of the Board and Board Committees;

. remuneration of Directors, Board Committee members, designated senior management and key personnel, and

. effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees.

The work performed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee during 2011 included the review and, where applicable,
approval of:

. formulation, review and amendment on major human resources and remuneration policies, including the review and
revision of the threshold conditions for variable pay deferment after taking into account the market conditions; review of the
identification criteria of “Senior Management”, “Key Personnel”’, “Key Employee Group” and “Risk Control Personnel” as
delineated in the “Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System” published by Hong Kong Monetary Authority, as well as the
review of specified jobs for “Senior Management” and “Key Personnel” in accordance with the changes in organisational
structure and risk management requirements;

. performance appraisal of the Executive Directors and designated senior executives for year 2010;

. proposal on staff bonus for year 2010 and salary adjustment for year 2011 for the Group, including the designated senior
executives;

. key performance indicators of the Group and the designated senior executives for year 2011;

. proposal on human resources budget of the Group for year 2011;

. appointment/resignation of designated senior executives;

. monitoring the implementation progress of the Group’s medium-term human resources strategies and other major human
resources policies;

. report of self-evaluation results of the Board and Board Committees, which were analysed by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. It also made recommendations to the Board regarding the results of the self-evaluation, with a
view to further enhancing the role and effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees; and

. consideration of the matters relating to the adjustment and appointment of directors in certain major subsidiaries of the
Group.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee also has the delegated responsibility to determine the specific remuneration
packages of the Executive Directors and designated senior executives.
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee (continued)

Five Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were held during 2011 with an average attendance rate of 84%.
Attendance records of relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Number of committee

Director meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. LI Lihui (Chairman) 5outof 5 100%

Mr. LI Zaohang 5outof 5 100%

Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 3outof5 60%

Mr. SHAN Weijian 3outof5 60%

Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 5outof 5 100%

Note: With effect from 9 January 2012, Mr. Li Lihui resigned as the Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, but remains as a member;
Mr. Tung Chee Chen was appointed as the Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Committee; in addition, Dr. Fung Victor Kwok King
resigned as a member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Mr. Tung Savio Wai-Hok was appointed as a member in place of
Dr. Fung Victor Kwok King.

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee comprises four members, including two Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Li Zaohang and Mdm. Zhang
Yanling, and two Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Koh Beng Seng and Mr. Tung Savio Wai-Hok. With effect from
15 December 2011, Mdm. Zhang Yanling resigned as a member of the Risk Committee and Mr. Chen Siging was appointed as a
member in place of Mdm. Zhang Yanling. It is chaired by Mr. Koh Beng Seng, an Independent Non-executive Director.

The Risk Committee assists the Board in performing the duties in respect of the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the
following areas:

. formulation of the risk appetite and risk management strategy of the Group and determination of the Group’s risk profile;

. identification, assessment and management of material risks faced by various business units of the Group;

. review and assessment of the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk management policies, system and internal
control;

. review and monitoring of the Group's capital management;

. review of the Group’s target balance sheet;

. review and monitoring of the Group’s compliance with the risk management policies, system and internal control, including
the Group’s compliance with prudential, legal and regulatory requirements governing the businesses of the Group;

. review and approval of high-level risk-related policies of the Group;

. review of significant or high risk exposures and transactions; and

. review of key reports, including risk exposure reports, model development and validation reports, and credit risk model
performance reports.
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Risk Committee (continued)
The work performed by the Risk Committee during 2011 included the following:

. review/approval of policies, including the “BOCHK Group Operating Principles”, the “Risk Management Policy Statement”,
the “Requirements Relating to the Approval, Formulation, Review and Revision of Risk Management Policies and
Procedures of BOCHK Group”, the “Capital Management Policy”, the “Staff Code of Conduct”, the “Policy for Validating
Internal Rating Systems”, the “Connected Transactions Management Policy”’, and a range of risk management policies
covering strategic risk, credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk, interest rate risk, operational risk, legal, compliance and
reputation risk and stress testing;

. review/approval of the risk adjustment method for group bonus funding mechanics;

. review of the Group’s operating plans, including the Group’s target balance sheets, BOCHK’s banking book investment
plans and portfolio key risk indicators, results of Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP),as well as risk
management limits;

. review and monitoring of Basel Il implementation, including approval of IRB models, review of model validation reports,
receiving the implementation progress reports of IRB, as well as the status reports of the allocation of risk-weighted assets;

. review of various risk management reports; and

. review of significant high risk exposures and transactions.

Eight Risk Committee meetings were held during 2011 with an average attendance rate of 94%. Attendance records of relevant
Directors are set out as follows:

Number of committee

Director meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. KOH Beng Seng (Chairman) 8 outof 8 100%

Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 7 outof 8 88%

Mdm. ZHANG Yanling "* 7 out of 8 88%

Mr. LI Zaohang 8 outof 8 100%

Note: With effect from 15 December 2011, Mdm. Zhang Yanling resigned as a member of Risk Committee and Mr. Chen Siqging was appointed as a
member of Risk Committee in place of Mdm. Zhang Yanling.

Strategy and Budget Committee

The Strategy and Budget Committee comprises five members, including two Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Zhou Zaiqun and
Mdm. Zhang Yanling, and two Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Dr. Fung Victor Kwok King and Mr. Tung Savio Wai-Hok,
and Mr. He Guangbei, the Chief Executive as well as the Executive Director of the Bank. Dr. Fung Victor Kwok King was appointed as
a member of the Strategy and Budget Committee with effect from 21 October 2011. Mdm. Zhang Yanling resigned as a member of
the Strategy and Budget Committee and Mr. Chen Siqging was appointed as a member in place of Mdm. Zhang Yanling with effect
from 15 December 2011. The Strategy and Budget Committee is chaired by Mr. Zhou Zaiqun, a Non-Executive Director.

The Strategy and Budget Committee assists the Board in performing the duties in respect of the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among
others, the following areas:

. drafting, review of, making motion, and monitoring the Group’s medium to long-term strategies;

. drafting and review of the process of formulating the Group’s medium to long-term strategies to ensure that they are
sufficiently robust to take into account a range of alternatives;

. monitoring the implementation of the Group’s medium to long-term strategies through pre-determined metrics and providing
guidance to the Management;

. review of and monitoring the Group’s regular/periodic (including annual) business plans and financial budgets; and

. making recommendations to the Board on major capital expenditures, merger & acquisition and strategic commitments of
the Group and monitoring the implementation thereof.
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Strategy and Budget Committee (continued)

During the year, the Strategy and Budget Committee played a prominent role in providing guidance and monitoring the
implementation of the Group’s short-term business strategies and driving the formulation and implementation of the Group’s key
business strategies, such as the development of China business, RMB business, etc. In particular, the Strategy and Budget
Committee guided the Management to review the medium to long-term rolling strategic plans of the Group for further improvements in
response to the new opportunities and threats arising from the new operating environment. In addition, it also reviewed and monitored
the implementation of the Group’s financial budgets and business plans for 2011. The Strategy and Budget Committee also reviewed
and endorsed the Group’s financial budgets and business plans for the year 2012 and recommended the same to the Board for
approval.

Six Strategy and Budget Committee meetings were held during 2011 with an average attendance rate of 97%. Attendance
records of relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Number of committee

Director meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun (Chairman) 6 out of 6 100%

Mr. HE Guangbei 6 out of 6 100%

Mdm. ZHANG Yanling ™ 5 out of 6 83%

Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 6 out of 6 100%

Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King "¢ ? 1 out of 1 100%

Note 1:  Mdm. Zhang Yanling resigned as a member of the Strategy and Budget Committee and Mr. Chen Siqing was appointed as a member of the
Strategy and Budget Committee in place of Mdm. Zhang Yanling with effect from 15 December 2011.
Note 2:  Dr. Fung Victor Kwok King was appointed as a member of the Strategy and Budget Committee with effect from 21 October 2011.

Ad Hoc Committee
The Board established an ad hoc Independent Board Committee during the year with details as follows:
Independent Board Committee

An Independent Board Committee was established in June 2011 to review and approve the terms and conditions of the appointment
of BOCI, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of BOC, as one of the dealers and joint lead managers in relation to the issue of medium
term note by the Bank in November 2011 to professional and institutional investors. The Independent Board Committee comprised all
the Independent Non-executive Directors of BOCHK (Holdings), the holding company of the Bank and was chaired by
Mr. Tung Chee Chen. Though the subject transaction was exempted from compliance with relevant requirements for independent
review under the Listing Rules from the perspective of BOCHK (Holdings), yet the Independent Board Committee was established to
review and approve relevant issues in view of good corporate governance. As the terms and conditions for BOCI's appointment are
consistent with those for the appointment of the other two dealers and joint lead managers who are independent third parties, the
Independent Board Committee considered that the appointment was fair and reasonable, on normal commercial terms and was in the
interests of BOCHK (Holdings) and its shareholders as a whole.

Directors’ Securities Transactions
BOCHK (Holdings) has established and implemented the “Code for Securities Transactions by Directors” to govern the Director’s
dealings in securities of BOC and BOCHK (Holdings). Upon inquiry by BOCHK (Holdings), all Directors confirmed that they had

complied with the provisions as set out in both the said Code and the “Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers” as contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules throughout the year 2011.
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Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism

The Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism of the Group is based on the principles of “effective motivation” and “sound
remuneration management”. It links remuneration, performance and risk management tightly, and encourages staff to enhance their
performance and at the same time strengthen their awareness of risk management so as to achieve sound remuneration
management.

The Remuneration and Incentive Policy of the Group is applicable for the Bank and all its subsidiaries (including the branches and
institutions both in and out of Hong Kong).

¢ “Senior Management” and “Key Personnel”

The following groups of employees have been identified as the “Senior Management” and “Key Personnel” as defined in the
HKMA's Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System:

. “Senior Management”: The senior executives designated by the Board who are responsible for oversight of the firm-wide
strategy or material business lines, including Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executives, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Risk
Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Assistant Chief Executive, Board Secretary and Head of Group Audit.

. “Key Personnel”: The employees whose individual business activities involve the assumption of material risk which may
have significant impact on risk exposure, or whose individual responsibilities are directly and materially linked to the risk
management, or those who have direct influence to the profit, including Head of material business line, Head of major
subsidiary, Head of Trading and Chief Dealer, as well as Head of risk control functions.

¢ Determination of the Remuneration Policy

To fulfill the above-mentioned principles and to facilitate effective risk management within the framework of the Remuneration
Policy of the Group, the Remuneration Policy of the Group is initiated by Human Resources Department with consultation of the
risk control units including risk management, financial management and compliance in order to balance the needs for staff
motivations, sound remuneration and prudent risk management. After the proposed Remuneration Policy is cleared with the
Management Committee, it will be submitted to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for review and thereafter to the
Board of Directors for approval. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors will seek opinions
from other Board Committees (e.g. Risk Committee, Audit Committee, etc.) where they consider necessary under the
circumstances.

* Key Features of the Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism
1. Performance Management Mechanism

To reflect the corporate culture of “Achieving Performance and Effectiveness”, the Group has put in place a performance
management mechanism to formalise the performance management at the levels of the Group, units and individuals. The
annual targets of the Group will be cascaded down under the framework of balanced scorecard whereby the performance
of the Senior Management and different units (including business units, risk control units and other units) would be
assessed from the perspectives of financial, customer, building block/key tasks, human capital, risk management and
compliance. As to the performance management of individual staff at different levels, the annual targets of the Group will be
tied to the job requirements of different posts at different levels through the model of level-based performance management.
Performance of individuals will be appraised with reference to their accomplishment of work targets, contribution towards
overall performance of their corresponding units and compliance of risk management and internal control policies. Under
this mechanism, not only the target accomplishment has been taken into account, the risk exposure involved during the
course of work of a staff member could also be evaluated and managed so as to provide safeguards to the Group against
the risk and ensure normal operations. The mechanism is also associated with the assessment on system of values,
thereby facilitating the attainment of the core values.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism (continued)

2,

Risk Modification of Remuneration

To implement the principle of aligning the performance and remuneration with the risk, based on “The Risk Adjustment
Method for Group Bonus Funding Mechanics”, the key risk modifiers of the bank have been incorporated into the
performance management mechanism of the Group. The size of the Variable Remuneration Pool of the Group is calculated
according to the risk adjusted performance results approved by the Board and is subject to the Board’s discretion. This
method ensures the Group to fix the Group’s Variable Remuneration Pool after considering risk exposures and changes
and to maintain effective risk management through the remuneration mechanism.

“The Risk Adjustment Method for Group Bonus Funding Mechanics” consists of “Risk Modifier” and “Post Result Score
Adjustment”:

. “Risk Modifier” measures the risk factors that are quantifiable and directly linked to group’s financial performance,
including credit risk, market risk, interest rate risk, as well as liquidity risk. With most of the indicators being
quantitative, “Risk Modifier” utilises both absolute and relative measures, and assesses the risk level from both
ex-ante and ex-post perspectives.

. “Post Result Score Adjustment” measures the risk factors that are not quantifiable, aiming at the overall adjustment to
the group’s performance results upon the occurrence of major risk events. These risk factors include operational risk,
legal and compliance risk, as well as reputation risk. “Post Result Score Adjustment” utilises qualitative measures,
assesses the impact of non quantifiable risk factors to the group’s performance results from ex-post perspective.

Performance-based and Risk-adjusted Remuneration Management

The remuneration of staff is composed of “fixed remuneration” and “variable remuneration”, the proportion of one to the
other for individual staff members depends on job grades, roles, responsibilities and functions of the staff with the
prerequisite that balance has to be struck between the fixed and variable portion. Generally speaking, the higher the job
grades and/or the greater the responsibilities, the higher will be the proportion of variable remuneration so as to encourage
the staff to follow the philosophy of prudent risk management and sound long-term financial stability.

Every year, the Group will conduct periodic review on the fixed remuneration of the staff with reference to various factors
like remuneration strategy, market pay trend and staff salary level; and to determine the remuneration based on the
affordability of the Group as well as the performance of the Group, units and individuals. As mentioned above, performance
assessment criteria include quantitative and qualitative factors, as well as financial and non-financial indicators.

According to the Group Bonus Funding Mechanics, the size of the Variable Remuneration Pool of the Group is determined
by the Board on the basis of the financial performance of the Group and the achievement of non-financial strategic
business targets under the long-term development of the Group. Thorough consideration is also made to the risk factors in
the determination process. The size of the Pool is reached based on pre-defined formulaic calculations but the Board can
make discretionary adjustment to it if deemed appropriate under prevailing circumstances. When the group’s performance
is relatively weak (e.g. failed to meet the threshold performance level), no variable remuneration will be paid out that year in
principle, however, the Board reserves the rights to exercise its discretion.

As far as individual units and individual staff are concerned, allocation of the variable remuneration is closely linked to the
performance of the units, and that of each individual staff as well as the unit he/she is attaching to, the assessment of which
should include risk modifiers. The performance and remuneration arrangement of risk control personnel are determined by
the achievements of their core job responsibilities, independent from the business they oversee; for front-line risk
controllers, a matrix reporting and performance management system is applied to ensure the suitability of
performance-based remuneration. Within the acceptable risk level of the Group, the better the performance of the unit and
the individual staff, the higher will be the variable remuneration for the individual staff.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism (continued)

4. Linking the payout of the variable remuneration with the time horizon of the risk to reflect the long-term value
creation of the Group

To work out the principle of aligning remuneration with the time horizon of risk and to ensure that sufficient time is allowed to
ascertain the associated risk and its impact before the actual payout, payout of the variable remuneration of staff is required
to be deferred in cash if such amount reaches certain prescribed threshold. The Group adopts a progressive approach
towards deferral. The longer the time horizon of risk in the activities conducted by the staff, the higher the job grade or the
higher amount of the variable remuneration, the higher will be the proportion of deferral. Deferral period lasts for 3 years.

The vesting of the deferred variable remuneration is linked with the long term value creation of the Group. The vesting
conditions are linked to the yearly performance (financial and non-financial) of the Group in the next 3 years to the effect
that the variable remuneration could only be vested to such extent as set for the relevant year in that 3-year period subject
to the condition that the Group’s performance has met the threshold requirement in the corresponding year. In case of
material revision of the original estimates of the performance of the Group or individual units, or if a staff is found to commit
fraud, or found to be of malfeasance or in violation of internal control policies, the unvested portion of the deferred variable
remuneration of the relevant staff will be clawed back.

¢ External Remuneration Consultant

To ensure the suitability and competitiveness of the remuneration and incentive mechanism, the Group appointed Towers
Watson Pennsylvania Inc. for independent consultation in areas of base pay management approach, pay management
mechanism of Senior Management, short-term incentive schemes as well as market remuneration data.

External Auditor

Pursuant to the “Policy on External Auditor Management” adopted by the Board, the Audit Committee reviewed and monitored
and was satisfied with the independence and objectivity of PricewaterhouseCoopers, the Group’s external auditor, and the
effectiveness of its audit procedures, based on the principles and standards set out in the said Policy that were in line with
international best practices. Upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board will propose that PricewaterhouseCoopers
be re-appointed as auditor of the Group at the Bank’s 2012 annual general meeting. Subject to shareholders’ authorisation, the Board
will authorise the Audit Committee to determine the remuneration of PricewaterhouseCoopers. For 2011, the fee charged by
PricewaterhouseCoopers was HK$37 million, of which HK$31 million was for audit services and HK$6 million related to other services.
For 2010, the fee charged by PricewaterhouseCoopers was HK$38 million, of which HK$30 million was for audit services and
HK$8 million related to other services. Among the said HK$8 million, HK$4 million of which was the fee charged by
PricewaterhouseCoopers in relation to issue of subordinated notes by the Bank.

The Audit Committee was satisfied that the non-audit services in 2011 did not affect the independence of PricewaterhouseCoopers.
The amount paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers for non-audit services in 2011 comprised mainly the tax-related services fee of
approximately HK$2 million and other non-audit services fee of approximately HK$4 million.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to ensure that the Group maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard the Group’s
assets. According to the Board’s scope of delegation, the Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations and risk
management.

The internal control system is designed to provide appropriate assurance against material misstatement or loss; to manage the risk of

system failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group’s assets, it also
ensures the maintenance of proper accounting records and compliance with relevant laws and regulations.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Internal Control (continued)

The Group conducts an annual review of the effectiveness of its internal control systems covering all material controls, including
financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management. The review is conducted by reference to the guidelines
and definitions given by the regulatory and professional bodies for the purpose of assessing five different internal control elements,
namely, the control environment, risk assessment, control activities, information and communication, and monitoring. The
assessment covers all the major internal controls and measures, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well as
risk management functions. The review also considers the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience and training of
the Group’s accounting and financial reporting functions. The review is coordinated by the Group’s Internal Audit which, after the
Management and various business departments have performed their self-assessment, then carries out an independent examination
and other post-assessment work on the review process and results. The results of the 2011 review have been reported to the Audit
Committee and the Board.

The key procedures that the Group has essentially established and implemented to provide internal controls are summarised as
follows:

. a rational organisational structure with appropriate personnel is developed and whose responsibility, authority, and
accountability are clearly delineated. The Group has formulated policies and procedures to ensure reasonable checks and
balances for all the operating units, reasonable safeguard for the Group’s assets, the implementation of internal controls
and adherence to relevant laws and regulations and risk management in its operations;

. the Management draws up and continuously monitors the implementation of the Group’s strategies, business plans and
financial budgets. The accounting and management systems that are in place provide the basis for evaluating financial and
operational performance;

. the Group has various risk management and human resources policies. There are specific units and personnel that are
responsible for identifying, assessing and managing all the major risks. These include reputation, strategic, legal,
compliance, credit, market, operational, liquidity and interest rate risks (The Group’s risk management is given on page 349
to page 356 in this Annual Report);

. the Group has established an information technology governance structure that produces a range of reports on information
systems and management, including information on the monitoring of various business units, financial information and
operating performance. Such information facilitates the Management, business units and the regulatory bodies in
assessing and monitoring the Group’s operation and performance. Proper communication channels and reporting
mechanisms are in place at various business units and levels to facilitate exchange of information;

. pursuant to a risk-based approach and in accordance with the internal audit plan approved by the Audit Committee, the
Group’s Internal Audit conducts independent reviews on such aspects as financial activities, various business areas,
various kinds of risks, operations and activities. Reports are submitted directly to the Audit Committee. Internal Audit closely
follows up on the items that require attention in a systematic way and reports to the Management and the Audit Committee
in a timely manner; and

. the Audit Committee reviews the reports submitted by external auditor to the Group’s Management in connection with the
annual audit as well as the recommendations made by regulatory bodies on internal control. Internal Audit follows up on the
same to ensure timely implementation of the recommendations, and also periodically reports the status of the
implementation to the Management and the Audit Committee.

The Group is committed to upholding good corporate governance practices and the internal control system of all subsidiaries are
reviewed regularly. During the year of 2011, continuous improvements on the organisation structure and segregation of duty, the risk
management policy and procedure, and the enhancement of disclosure transparency have been undertaken. In response to the
volatility in global financial markets and uncertain economic outlook, the Group has implemented a series of measures and
undertaken an on-going review on the effectiveness of the internal control mechanism. In 2011, areas for improvement have been
identified and appropriate measures have been implemented.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Directors’ Responsibility Statement in relation to Financial Statements

The following statement should be read in conjunction with the auditor’s statement of their responsibilities as set out in the auditor's
report contained in this Annual Report. The statement aims to distinguish the responsibilities of the Directors and the auditor in
relation to the financial statements.

The Directors are required by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance to prepare financial statements, which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Bank. The financial statements should be prepared on a going concern basis unless it considers
inappropriate. The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the accounting records kept by the Bank at any time reasonably and
accurately reflect the financial position of the Bank, and also ensure that the financial statements comply with the requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Directors also have duties to take reasonable and practicable steps to safeguard the assets
of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements contained in this Annual Report, the Bank has adopted appropriate

accounting policies which have been consistently applied and supported by reasonable judgements and estimates, and that all
accounting standards which they consider to be applicable have been followed.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the shareholders of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 34 to 311, which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December
2011, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated and company statements of comprehensive income, the consolidated
and company statements of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at

31 December 2011, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

»
(g \WMM

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 29 March 2012

33



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

At =s

=125 31 [1FF

FIRMS
FIRAL &

HFAIE

Y LS g
R LA i

ERFET Y P2

RN

PEERS) 2 R R g
LHT A OB It

8 Y

H PR

VIR P Y A
VR FEEGFIR CHaRi) HElp

HARE T

R

E S

RDPIELNE /2T iR
T

VeI T S Lt o
Lz

Tl LY AR IS FHITS
i

WA

RIZE
#3157
ST

7 8L
2Ll

R

5745 = 311 [I VI e A 17583 The notes on pages 45 to 311 are an integral part of these financial statements.

;‘G’:E’@ﬁﬂﬁ? °

Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income

Net trading gain

Net (loss)/gain on financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss

Net gain on other financial assets

Other operating income

Net operating income before impairment
allowances
Net (charge)/reversal of impairment allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments
on investment properties

Net loss from disposal/revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment

Share of profits less losses after tax of
associates

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling interests

Dividends

34

B
Notes 2011 2010
AR T Ry
HK$’'m HK$'m
30,248 21,960
(9,967) (4,717)
5 20,281 17,243
10,759 9,709
(3,002) (2,423)
6 7,757 7,286
7 1,574 1,198
(4) 44
8 330 533
9 435 384
30,373 26,688
10 (339) 368
30,034 27,056
11 (7,660) (9,393)
22,374 17,663
12 2,213 1,511
13 (34) (6)
27 23 (2)
24,576 19,166
14 (3,875) (3,059)
20,701 16,107
20,337 15,864
364 243
20,701 16,107
16 12,741 9,513
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December

Profit for the year
Premises:

Revaluation of premises
Deferred tax

Available-for-sale securities:

Change in fair value of available-for-sale

securities

Release upon disposal of available-for-sale

securities

Net reversal of impairment allowances on
available-for-sale securities transferred

to income statement

Amortisation with respect to

available-for-sale securities transferred
to held-to-maturity securities

Deferred tax

Change in fair value of hedging instruments
under net investment hedges

Currency translation difference

Other comprehensive income for the year,

net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling interests

35

i
Notes 2011 2010
h 3 SBET R
R B Ry
HK$’'m HK$'m
20,701 16,107
8,989 4,942
37 (1,422) (787)
7,567 4,155
(162) 1,643
(473) (552)
10 (38) (261)
(29) (41)
37 142 (142)
(560) 647
(117) (30)
345 223
7,235 4,995
27,936 21,102
27,504 20,818
432 284
27,936 21,102

The notes on pages 45 to 311 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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= Fs i Statement of Comprehensive Income
M=%
=12 5] 31 [ For the year ended 31 December Notes 2011 2010
TR
HK$’'m HK$'m
= BIEA Profit for the year 15 18,898 13,838
ik Premises:
ik i |'F‘, Revaluation of premises 7,364 3,745
Elegladand Deferred tax 37 (1,191) (600)
6,173 3,145
B F’ =50 Available-for-sale securities:
e LHFIEEJ]J 2 gy Change in fair value of available-for-sale
securities (365) 1,536
[MLLI',EF e Félu%% i Release upon disposal of available-for-sale
securities (384) (462)
I e %’Zéfj M/@[}j F Net reversal of impairment allowances on
SRR A A available-for-sale securities transferred
to income statement (39) (261)
I e Fél;qf:j“i;j QE}F:?‘*EJ = Amortisation with respect to
EHAL IR % available-for-sale securities transferred
to held-to-maturity securities (24) (30)
PR Deferred tax 37 130 (127)
(682) 656
Eﬁfﬁ}m T FE Currency translation difference (3) (46)
FRRETRH P12 Rulva Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax 5,488 3,755
F B 2T Total comprehensive income for the year 24,386 17,593

5745 = 311 f1V [iﬁﬂ%fw f13553%  The notes on pages 45 to 311 are an integral part of these financial statements.
N %E??ﬁﬁy’} .
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

ASSETS

Cash and balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and
twelve months

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities

Interests in associates

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

Deposits and balances from banks and other
financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities in issue at amortised cost

Other accounts and provisions

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

37

P

Notes 2011 2010
e = N fﬁ-’ = j ==

MR

HK$’'m HK$'m
20 278,520 415,145
107,910 39,499
21 21,662 40,497
22 26,715 23,782
65,890 46,990

23 755,184 645,391
25 358,071 343,915
27 234 212
28 12,441 10,342
29 39,615 31,032
37 68 38
30 16,345 15,351
1,682,655 1,612,194
31 65,890 46,990
236,694 313,784
32 3,237 25,493
22 22,072 21,231
33 1,150,134 1,029,520
34 5,985 -
35 41,009 36,078
2,237 1,726
37 5,365 4,206
38 28,656 26,877
1,561,279 1,505,905
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;TC}“F’—]E*@ fiffi’ ()  Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

B
H12 F) 31 ! As at 31 December Notes 2011 2010
iy NS
AT RTE P
HK$’'m HK$'m
7 EQUITY

N4 Share capital 39 43,043 43,043
%{’fﬁj Reserves 40 76,394 61,631

U ’jﬁf‘f;ff,q&i ?Ll%ﬁpj Capital and reserves attributable to the equity
holders of the Bank 119,437 104,674
?iﬁﬂtﬁﬂ@ﬁ Non-controlling interests 1,939 1,615
T A AT Total equity 121,376 106,289
Fl f?j Ko EE Total liabilities and equity 1,682,655 1,612,194

5745 = 311 1V IZHF%W [H558s#  The notes on pages 45 to 311 are an integral part of these financial statements.
1/,%“}5’59??,[55? o
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Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

ASSETS

Cash and balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and
twelve months

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities

Interests in subsidiaries

Interests in associates

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

Deposits and balances from banks and other
financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities in issue at amortised cost

Other accounts and provisions

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

39

Ff =%

Notes 2011 2010
- P

TR R

HK$’m HK$'m
20 251,452 399,677
87,899 35,604
21 15,986 36,909
22 25,733 22,569
65,890 46,990
23 592,921 494,395
25 325,783 312,221
26 14,461 14,918
27 8 8
28 11,977 9,681
29 33,030 24,055
30 16,110 15,398
1,441,250 1,412,425
31 65,890 46,990
240,520 318,638
32 2,159 24,307
22 21,383 20,375
33 941,849 855,477
34 5,856 -
35 28,752 26,528
1,715 1,368
37 4,296 3,336
38 28,656 26,877
1,341,076 1,323,896
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ik fIfiR GRD

H12 F) 31 ! As at 31 December
L EQUITY

14 Share capital

i) Reserves

YA AR Total equity

1 A

Total liabilities and equity

Balance Sheet (continued)

Ff =%
Notes 2011 2010
- P
BT P R
HK$’'m HK$'m
39 43,043 43,043
40 57,131 45,486
100,174 88,529
1,441,250 1,412,425

745 = 311 [1V [Sﬁhf}%;}‘j: H1553# The notes on pages 45 to 311 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

e

#2010 F 1 [ 1 f1

B

VT S
Sy L

CPRR T A

el el

SELHIERT =
B

ko
e R

#2010 &F 12 £ 31 |

B IR
FEA T

At 1 January 2010

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive
income:
Premises
Available-for-sale
securities
Change in fair
value of hedging
instruments
under net
investment
hedges
Currency translation
difference

Total comprehensive
income

Release upon disposal
of premises

Transfer from retained
earnings

Dividend paid

Dividend payable

At 31 December 2010

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

S A S BT

e
&
A
- Reserve for
. fE}f fair value e
FIlfil#f  changesof ZHE gt
4 Premises  available- i Wil | Non- ¥ ke
Share  revaluation for-sale  Regulatory  Translation Retained AE controlling Total
capital reserve securities reserve” reserve earnings Total interests equity
T T T T T T o T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 11,754 466 4,040 225 33,841 93,369 1,459 94,828
- - - - - 15,864 15,864 243 16,107
- 4,123 - - - - 4,123 32 4,155
- - 686 - - (40) 646 1 647
- - - - (28) - (28) (2 (30)
- 3 (46) - 256 - 213 10 223
- 4,126 640 - 228 15,824 20,818 284 21,102
y (35) . . . 35 . . .
y . . 1,036 - (1,036) . . y
- - - - - (3,788) (3,788) (128) (3,916)
- - - - - _ (5.725) _ (5,725) - (5725)
43,043 15,845 1,106 5,076 453 39,151 104,674 1,615 106,289
43,043 15,845 1,106 5,076 453 39,101 104,624
- - - - - 50 50
43,043 15,845 1,106 5,076 453 39,151 104,674
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

%ﬁ%ﬁ@;ﬁ?& (#&) Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

2011 F 1 F] 1

B

RER

COETE AT

2 Pl

SELIIERE
Rt IR

SRAEEL

T R
#2011 & 12 £) 31 [

WP T

AT

-

At 1 January 2011

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive
income:
Premises
Available-for-sale
securities
Change in fair
value of hedging
instruments
under net
investment
hedges
Currency translation
difference

Total comprehensive
income

Release upon disposal
of premises

Transfer from retained
earnings

Dividend paid

Dividend payable

At 31 December 2011

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

" B AFRERIET 30 EEHCTR S

ot 4 P B

BT

BT P20~ AL ™) (ot S

PR ) -

5745 = 311 1V ﬁl’ﬂ‘ﬁ%%’!’i sz S

YA .

B4 LS T
Attributable to the equity holders of the Bank
poe
Es 2R
Reservenf J
2R fair value 41
i i h f YRR !
Wt Pl changes of EWEN BB F ) W2 e
Share revaluation for-sale Reg \ato Translatio| etained #E controlling Total
capital reserve securities reserve* reserve __earnings Total interests equity
e 0 2 A0 T 1 ) 00 TR T4 Tl ) 4 e 00 A R T 5
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
43,043 15,845 1,106 5,076 453 39,151 104,674 1,615 106,289
- - - - - 20,337 20,337 364 20,701
- 7,508 - - - - 7,508 59 7,567
- - (534) - - (28) (562) 2 (560)
. - - - (110) - (110) (7 (117)
- 4 (4) - 331 - 331 14 345
- 7,512 (538) - 221 20,309 27,504 432 27,936
- (112) - - - 112 - - -
- - - 1,891 - (1,891) - - -
- - - - - (6,758) (6,758) (108) (6,866)
- - - - - _ (5,983) _ (5,983) - (5,983)

43,043 23,245 568 6,967 674 44,940 119,437 1,939 121,376

43,043 23,245 568 6,967 674 44,868 119,365
- - - - - 72 72

43,043 23,245 568 6,967 674 44,940 119,437

* In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future

losses or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS 39.

The notes on pages 45 to 311 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

MEZSRBEI A Statement of Changes in Equity

FJ ﬁ.{ o .2
BB IE
"@‘;ﬁhﬂ Ifﬁ
% Reserve for
i fair value
e A Premises changes of e FraiF) TS
Share revaluation available-for- Regulatory Retained Total
capital reserve sale securities reserve* earnings equity
S SCT | 8 T ST [ HT | A HRST [ ST | Fy ST |
Py WPy WIFEIEE W AT R R
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2010 F 1 F] 1T At 1 January 2010 43,043 9,029 110 3,194 25,073 80,449
Profit for the year - - - - 13,838 13,838
Other comprehensive
income:
e 2 Premises - 3,145 - - - 3,145
T \ﬁHyrﬁ,nﬁ/j Available-for-sale
securities - - 685 - (29) 656
EURIRETE AT Currency translation
difference - - (46) - - (46)
EaRligasiEal Total comprehensive
income - 3,145 639 - 13,809 17,593
P R P Transfer from retained
earnings - - - 612 (612) -
=IRPEEL Dividend paid - - - - (3,788) (3,788)
Tl R Dividend payable - - - - (5,725) (5,725)
422010 F 12 7] 31 [T At 31 December 2010 43,043 12,174 749 3,806 28,757 88,529
201 = F] | At 1 January 2011 43,043 12,174 749 3,806 28,757 88,529
FREH] Profit for the vear - - - - 18,898 18,898
= Pl Other comprehensive
income:
;2 Premises - 6,173 - - - 6,173
[T Available-for-sale
securities - - (659) - (23) (682)
R AT Currency translation
difference - - (3) - - (3)
Eaulignvikal Total comprehensive
income - 6,173 (662) - 18,875 24,386
PR % i Release upon disposal
of premises - (8) - - 8 -
3 Al Transfer from retained
earnings - - - 1,631 (1,631) -
=IRPEEL Dividend paid - - - - (6,758) (6,758)
Tar R Dividend payable - - - - (5,983) (5,983)
#0201 F 12 7] 31 |1 At 31 December 2011 43,043 18,339 87 5,437 33,268 100,174
* A rﬁwﬁﬁfilua‘j 39 PSP IV {3 * In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future
p 9 &y b u!fz,ﬁk}""ie?‘ [155 (”u aralE3 E:FF losses or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS 39.

T ) 2 At ) g RS
PRI -

5745 = 311 FI VI A s The notes on pages 45 to 311 are an integral part of these financial statements.
;‘/%’1?5‘9?1,{57’} o
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

AREFEEIR Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
W‘J‘ﬁif
L2 12 F] 31 [l For the year ended 31 December Notes 2011 2010
- o—
BETH™ TR
HK$’'m HK$'m
TR VL TRE Cash flows from operating activities
PR FR e o (R Operating cash (outflow)/inflow before
taxation 41(a) (102,581) 268,357
< ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂj'fvﬂﬁz Hong Kong profits tax paid (3,266) (3,188)
L YR F[HA Overseas profits tax paid (248) (86)
REHEVIE (B T 5EE  Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating
activities (106,095) 265,083
ERYE 5V F LA Cash flows from investing activities
A E @ %gﬁw‘r%ﬁﬁj Purchase of properties, plant and equipment 29 (887) (681)
[ 7 Y Purchase of investment properties 28 (14) (2)
o E#’Ji A b%pﬁ At ECE Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant
and equipment 94 106
el %‘5’, Ry A TR Proceeds from disposal of investment
properties 38 171
L{'I?V?j%"ﬁ? ﬁJEJE/‘“,E;L Dividend received from associates 27 1 3
i S g b AR oiE ) Net cash outflow from investing activities (768) (403)
BV H A A Cash flows from financing activities
B A SRR RL Dividend paid to the equity holders of the
Bank (12,483) (10,589)
20 ?ﬁiﬁﬂ@ﬁﬁ%ﬁ Dividend paid to non-controlling interests (108) (128)
T R Proceeds from issuance of subordinated
5= i TR BT R notes - 19,261
¢ Repayment of subordinated loans - (19,418)
4 &Pé‘ FERAIRL Interest paid for subordinated liabilities (630) (371)
B 5V & PR Net cash outflow from financing activities (13,221) (11,245)
F& bli“ HEFE (p) tp (Decrease)lincrease in cash and cash
equivalents (120,084) 253,435
AR PV RS R ETRFLE L Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 446,012 182,246
R AAEITHLE W ST S S Y Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and
2 cash equivalents 14,243 10,331
FA2E 3 [IVHE E%Tﬁ]ﬁ-!f»lﬁﬁ' Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 41(b) 340,171 446,012

745 = 311 I VIR A fF758%  The notes on pages 45 to 311 are an integral part of these financial statements.
N ﬁ:’;”?‘?ﬁﬂﬁ? o
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Eﬁﬁﬁ$%$ﬁ%
ERAE $53 1.

Principal activities

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and related financial services in
Hong Kong.

I B R 22
AR B

The Bank is a limited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong. The address of its
registered office is 14/F, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong.

H TR O A 2 T
H[?ﬁm file \FJF*P PERLE
FW¢1#W%*EM@

Summary of significant accounting policies

2. 2 BIfIF TR 2,

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial

URTIE ALITL

F“;fw‘“ U[/[ statements are set out below.
ﬁfﬁfrjl G E“%“Eh*' ﬁ%‘ These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
L fﬂ*’j%””f BrEpla VAt stated.
e
21 }?ﬁgiﬂﬁ 2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance

R A 5
fﬁmﬁ?ﬁﬁ7fﬁm(V%

with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs is a collective term which

?H‘Eﬁ"ﬁ@f[ Fl (7K B35 includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, HKASs and
ﬁéf,ﬁg Ul s T Fi Fliey Interpretations) issued by the HKICPA and the requirements of the Hong Kong
;ffffr?]ﬁ V*ﬂ{»E’?ﬁ}ﬁ&F | Companies Ordinance.

Y]~ ,1&?" ﬁﬂgl”b??@)
VF’Q Yj'r 'FHIF’ fll E1
’I/t;H o

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale securities, financial
assets and financial liabilities (including derivative financial instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss, investment properties which are carried at fair value and premises
which are carried at fair value or revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

kAT A L
TR R
B AT R E
2551 BT 2 Bl O
Cofim SR 2 0] 2
T IR TR T
T R BT
B L SRR
éﬁil[',ﬁ%fil}:o

BTV A
FARSH AP - }ﬁ““7p

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the Management to exercise

- I/Fjahﬁg TR ﬁr':
Mﬁw¢%@iﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ
(et B 0
% ﬁlJ"ﬁi“% YD A i
(i RTSH A R R
ff“ ‘/ lﬁﬁ“ USRS 2 Al

F4

judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 3.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

FFFAIE ()
= BAFRTIRE (B

2.1 SRR GRD

(a) #2011 & 1 ] 1 fI
SR EE SR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) Standards, amendments and interpretations already mandatorily effective for

accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2011

T & ¥ vEg)
R
FEER
Cla SN =71 & BH
Applicable for Currently
%EJ[J/]%% [‘j‘?j’ financial years relevant to
Standard/Interpretation Content beginning on/after the Group
ﬁiﬁﬁﬁi‘%wﬂ%%(m 557 ?JF}T%iﬂf_l M 2011 & 1 5] 1[I FL
HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures 1 January 2011 Yes
,i%?ﬁ’jﬂf(éw 32#?‘?(%:("? g Efl?iﬁiiﬁj/ﬁliﬁ 2010 &+ 2 £ 1 f! [77
HKAS 32 (Amendment) Classification of Rights Issues 1 February 2010 No
Fliﬁt‘?ﬁréﬁbf,ﬁ*ﬁu SV (A% IR *Yfr“h% £ TERI = PR ERA T 2010 5 7 R i
RNV SR RS R [H@%%w
HKFRS 1 (Revised) First- tlme Adoptlon of Hong Kong Financial 1 July 2010 No
Reporting Standards — Limited exemption from
comparative HKFRS 7 disclosures for first-time
adopters
HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 (%:rfr }?‘#T\L_’Fﬁf“?}@ﬁ@ﬁ [y A H Tl 2011 =F 1 £ 1[I ?T
HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 (Amendment) The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum 1 January 2011 No
Funding Requirements and their Interaction
HK(IFRIC)-Int 19 It SRS B ET R 2010 # 7 £ 1 |1 [7\,
Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity 1 July 2010 No

Instruments

a2
W GEISF) T
A R, o A R
[~ 2009 = 12 F|
31 pIEF Y = i
PR R R
%?Ffﬁﬁlﬁl%ﬁéiﬂ» 2]
NG w%ﬁ,‘ﬂ%gfjﬁﬂj}gﬁi
e s

v
*F‘M » S %
Iﬁ»_ FJL;H f;r s
PSR ] ERE
ISR B
WE S SR -

« HKAS 24 (Revised), ‘Related Party Disclosures’. The Group early adopted the

partial exemption

regarding disclosure

requirements for transactions with
government-related entities in its annual financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2009. The application of the remainder of the revised standard this year
which amends the definition of related parties will not have significant impact on

the presentation and disclosure of the Group’s financial statements.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

El?ﬁ‘%ﬂﬁi]?ﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 m‘*ﬁﬁi{ﬁliﬁ G&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) =A% E i %iﬁ[}‘[@% (b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
FRIE ML &R have not been early adopted by the Group in 2011
2011 & HRRALY 3
H 5
P = fﬁjj/ﬁfﬁﬂk’f £ The following standards and amendments have been issued and are mandatory for
FE,TJJ‘? 2011 F= 7 5] 1 ! accounting periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011:

R
Y I 3

FhEg
EHFEIVEL  FRARH
Applicable for Currently
YEH] PIE financial years relevant to
Standard Content beginning on/after the Group
ﬂ%?ﬁ’?ﬁ‘rf‘*&'l 1571 8% G5 PRS- 2012 F 71 (0 0 RL
HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements 1 July 2012 Yes
ﬁ?ﬁﬁ%ﬁéﬂﬂ‘ﬂw%(mﬂ) (k] 2013 F 1 F] 1 | L
HKAS 19 (2011) Employee Benefits 1 January 2013 Yes
Fﬁ?ﬁﬁ%i‘éﬂﬂ‘ﬂﬂ%(mﬂ) TR T 2013 F 1 F] 1 | kL
eparate Financial Statements anuary es
HKAS 27 (2011 S te Fi ial St 1J 2013 Y
Fri@EhEREr285E (2011) FERS L R AT 2013 & 1 H1 L
HKAS 28 (2011) Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 1 January 2013 Yes
ﬁﬁﬁ#gluz)‘mz?f@? zfz ) SR SIS — SR Y E R D LR 2014 = 1 5] 1 [! FlL
HKAS 32 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Presentation - Offsetting 1 January 2014 Yes

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

AR F ST B GRS R R - B TR B iR 2011 F TR
N

HKFRS 1 (Revised) Flrst tlme Adoption of HKFRS - Fixed Dates and 1 July 2011 o
Hyperinflation

PR TRV T B G SRS R R 2011 &# 71 E R

HKFRS 7 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Transfer of 1 July 2011 Yes
Financial Assets

F‘,iﬁﬂﬁ;, Jf,%&éﬂuﬁj?%f(%i LR T’J«mg‘?*fﬁiﬂ{ﬁ%bﬁﬁﬁﬂpﬁ R 2013 & 1 5] 1 |! FlL

HKFRS 7 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Offsetting 1 January 2013 Yes

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

AR R TEREY T 5 C

SRS PR £ IEPY O SRFVETE LR 2015 F 1A AL

HKFRS 7 (Amendment) Financial Instruments Dlsclosures — Transition to 1 January 2015 Yes
HKFRS 9
Fﬁ?frt!a‘i"%i?;f,i‘%ﬂlﬁ‘w% LRS! 2015 % 1 11 fL
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 January 2015 Yes
R R TERY 10 B kA 2013 &# 11 p R
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements 1 January 2013 Yes
D R 11 B frerd ¥ 2013 # 1 HJ AL AL
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements 1 January 2013 Yes
TR T 12 B R 2013 171 gL
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities 1 January 2013 Yes
y?ﬁ’ﬁn‘?ﬁyfu BT 13 B 2 fiEE 2013 &F 1 £ 1[I FL
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement 1 January 2013 Yes
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

El?ﬁ‘%ﬂﬁi]?ﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 SRR GRD

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) =1 ) il
0 S B

(b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group in 2011 (continued)

2011 & HRALY 3
B PS5 G

ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬂﬁﬂ il
( “IFTT) "Ry
FpVFE S e I?Z[’Sf?
st - SR
AW ’rﬂ?%%ﬁ HE 55
fﬁf ISR I“’T%ﬁ
Sl I T A ot
FIEAVEET 5 fi (FEHR
- ﬁ’f}l‘fﬁ* Eif I"E'
|ﬂ1,{%\“qr§ IIHJ ]

?ﬁjﬁﬁlﬁﬁfﬂ* ﬂﬁ*
TR AR [ AL
A puGE %J
o FRAI ;,F

YER F“azﬁ?" BB
ENENCIP %;

= 5

ER

hor

i
J

f%g%@w
ﬁF(2011) T
W

R

“FPF% | = =
o ST EE SR
UE!%, BRILE I

F{fjgy/ig? °

iRy 27
B (2011) R Bt
FA o el
AT

10 #Fﬂ“‘% s
ot

i IR 28
5"}:(2011) Ff;; »
;}J %“%Eﬂﬂ“)f_ﬁ
HEE 55 §F&[?&E'U5‘T
11%rﬁ§5§/}3‘ﬁ

« HKAS 1 (Revised), ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’. The amendments to
HKAS 1 (Revised) require companies preparing financial statements in
accordance with HKFRSs to group together items within other comprehensive
income (OCI) that may be reclassified to the profit or loss section of the income
statement. The amendments also reaffirm existing requirements that items in OCI
and profit or loss should be presented as either a single statement or two
consecutive statements. The adoption of this revised standard will affect the
presentation of the Group’s statement of comprehensive income.

HKAS 19 (2011), ‘Employee Benefits’. The revised standard mainly amends the
part related to accounting for changes in defined benefit obligations and plan

assets, and related presentation and disclosure. The amendments do not have
impact on the Group’s financial statements.

HKAS 27 (2011), ‘Separate Financial Statements’. Please refer to the below on
HKFRS 10, ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’.

HKAS 28 (2011), ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’. Please refer to
the below on HKFRS 11, ‘Joint Arrangements’.
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2011 & HRALY 3
B PS5 G
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group in 2011 (continued)

HKAS 32 (Amendment),
Financial Assets and Financial

‘Financial Instruments: Presentation — Offsetting

Liabilities’. The amendment addresses
inconsistencies in current practice when applying the offsetting criteria and clarifies
the meaning of ‘currently has a legally enforceable right of set-off; and the
application of offsetting criteria to some gross settlement systems (such as central
clearing house systems) that may be considered equivalent to net settlement. The

Group is considering the financial impact of the amendment.

HKFRS 7 (Amendment), ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Transfer of
Financial Assets’. The amendment introduces new quantitative disclosure
requirements for transfers of financial assets that are either fully derecognised or
derecognised not in their entirety. The adoption of this amendment will affect the
disclosures of the Group’s financial statements when the Group undertakes

transfers of financial assets that fall within its scope.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

El?ﬁ‘%ﬂﬁi]?ﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 SRR GRD

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) =1 ) il

(b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group in 2011 (continued)

PR W S A
2011 & HRALY 3
B PS5 G

. F[ﬁ*ﬁ’ ‘qﬁyf TEHET

i
b2 A L -
Y S HIE IR
B - FEpHA
w%$5iWﬁ%#
Pl defel s 41
) BB [ H M
IR PR (D)
F;—r I'ﬁ&i%ﬁ@?ﬂ%f i 4
Eﬁa‘?ﬂ{iﬁdﬁﬂ?&%‘?ﬁ?ifﬁ
TERYEE R (i) S5
*ﬁﬁ’?%ﬁﬁ%
b\ﬁk ﬁ[}%ﬁf Bylg
Y RS 5
A o FA3 f]l’uw{",
O i L
ISR A PP EE
40 o

|| —

#fm_”‘.}

®

F[ﬁﬁ’f‘?ﬁ#f EHET
79 ( (FT) &
AERE St
W"ffﬁy P HJ?T 9
P -

'TFTDNQ‘F’&?W FIEF
PARTH T ,L HII5T 9 8k
Vﬁ%yFﬁ@ﬂ
FURIf » ﬁ?%ﬁ‘w Rl
R
2012 i RA| 7
Wﬁ%h IH?)T95‘7:

[Jﬂ—i ‘JVP R
S A RS 3
VPSR > TR

E'MF[[ H ﬁﬁ[})‘{ljﬂj?'ﬁjﬁ
e R
%‘I‘ o

« HKFRS 7 (Amendment), ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities’. The new disclosures, which are similar to the new
US GAAP disclosure requirements, would provide users with information that is
useful in (i) evaluating the effect or potential effect of netting arrangements on an
entity’s financial position and (ii) analysing and comparing financial statements
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs and US GAAP. The adoption of this
amended standard will affect the disclosure of the Group’s financial statements.

HKFRS 7 (Amendment), ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Transition to
HKFRS 9. The amendments provide relief from the requirement to restate
comparative financial statements which was originally available only to entities that
chose to apply HKFRS 9 prior to 2012. Instead, additional transition disclosures
will be required to help users to better understand the effect of initial application of
the standard.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

El?ﬁ%ﬂﬁh]lﬁﬁé_t (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. = Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 m‘*ﬁﬁi{ﬁliﬁ G&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) =A% E i %iﬁ[}‘[@% (b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
FRIE ML &R have not been early adopted by the Group in 2011 (continued)

2011 & HRALY 3
B PS5 G

o Fﬁiﬁg{ﬁﬁ;ﬁﬁﬁﬂé‘f « HKFRS 9, ‘Financial Instruments’. The first part of HKFRS 9 was issued in
9B &mHT S, - November 2009 and will replace those parts of HKAS 39 relating to the

Fﬁiﬁg{ﬁﬁfﬂ;ﬁﬁéﬁuﬁj classification and measurement of financial assets. In November 2010, a further
9 BRpUET- ﬁ[ﬁi}“ﬂ‘ pronouncement was published to address financial liabilities and derecognition.
2009 = 11 £|5 J'”rTJ ) Key features are as follows:

R SR f*‘ﬁ?ﬁﬁ'ﬁfﬁ

FIIZY 39 BT |& Bl

o 105 13 B

FORDSY © [ RS

IR (HE A

Ff*ﬁ[s’ﬁ =1 2010

FA R H

Fl Elffﬁ %ﬂﬂ’[” :

(i) 73 % FEl (i) Classification and Measurement
£ PR Financial assets are required to be classified into one of the following
SY RSN HOp measurement categories: (1) those to be measured subsequently at fair value
V- G E M or (2) those to be measured subsequently at amortised cost. Classification is to
Pl (N);) 22 f = be made on transition, and subsequently on initial recognition. The
AR RV (2)) classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing its financial
BEGR RS 4 (B8 instruments and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the instrument.
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El?ﬁ‘%ﬂﬁi]?ﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 m‘*ﬁﬁi{ﬁliﬁ G&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) LA ) F i 2
1T ik 8 A
2011 & HRALY 3
M isF )

(b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group in 2011 (continued)

(i) SIKIFE (GR) (i) Classification and Measurement (continued)

LURE e
AR S
At g E A RL
S
NS SRk S5
OEN Fﬁza@' ur
rryf 9L
‘ » )R /E*@ i)
%‘ ﬁﬁF'l*?&
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A financial instrument is subsequently measured at amortised cost only if it is a
debt instrument, and the objective of the entity’s business model is to hold the
asset to collect the contractual cash flows, and the asset’s contractual cash
flows represent only unleveraged payments of principal and interest. All other
debt instruments are to be measured at fair value through profit or loss.

All equity instruments are to be measured subsequently at fair value. Equity
instruments that are held for trading will be measured at fair value through profit
or loss. For all other equity investments, an irrevocable election can be made at
initial recognition to recognise unrealised and realised fair value gains and
losses through other comprehensive income rather than income statement.
Once elected to be recognised through other comprehensive income, there will
be no reclassification of fair value gains and losses to income statement.
Dividends are to be presented in income statement as long as they represent a

BRNIR AR I
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return on investment.
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2.1 SRR GRD
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group in 2011 (continued)

(i) Financial Liabilities and Derecognition

Except for the two substantial changes described below, the classification and
measurement requirements of financial liabilities have been basically carried
forward with minimal amendments from HKAS 39. For the derecognition
principles, they are consistent with that of HKAS 39.

The requirements related to the fair value option for financial liabilities were
changed to address own credit risk. It requires the amount of change in fair
value attributable to changes in the credit risk of the financial liabilities be
presented in other comprehensive income. The remaining amount of the total
gain or loss is included in income statement. If this requirement creates or
enlarges an accounting mismatch in profit or loss, then the whole fair value
change is presented in income statement. The determination of whether there
will be a mismatch will need to be made at initial recognition of individual
liabilites and will not be re-assessed. Amounts presented in other
comprehensive income are not subsequently reclassified to income statement
but may be transferred within equity.
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El?ﬁ‘%ﬂﬁi]?ﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 m‘*ﬁﬁi{ﬁliﬁ G&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) =A% E i %iﬁ[}‘[@% (b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
FRIE ML &R have not been early adopted by the Group in 2011 (continued)

2011 & HRALY 3
B PS5 G

(i) SHhE Az (i) Financial Liabilities and Derecognition (continued)

e G

FHYEH] E‘Viﬁ] E The standard eliminates the exception from fair value measurement contained
Jz?ﬁ H F“f FHEH] in HKAS 39 for derivative liabilities that are linked to and must be settled by
77 39 P R delivery of an unquoted equity instrument.
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B A i

Zh
H?%FEW % BT The mandatory effective date of HKFRS 9 is deferred from 1 January 2013 to 1
9 B J§F;ﬁﬁﬂi ﬁ 11 January 2015 with earlier adoption still permitted. The deferral will make it possible
Fl12013 & 1 F] 1 |1 to have the same mandatory effective date for the entire standard. New transitional
= 2015+ 1 5[ 1 disclosures are required instead of comparative restatement. The Group is
Fro IE FJFﬁ?fTﬁﬂqﬁ considering the financial impact of the standard and the timing of its application.
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El?ﬁ%ﬂﬁh]lﬁﬁé_t (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. = Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 m‘*ﬁﬁi{ﬁliﬁ G&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) =A% E i %iﬁ[}‘[@% (b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
FRIE ML &R have not been early adopted by the Group in 2011 (continued)

2011 & HRALY 3
B PS5 G

. Fﬁiﬁg{#ﬁfﬂ;ﬁﬁéﬁuﬁj « HKFRS 10, ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’. HKFRS 10 builds on existing
10 B TR 5 B SER principles by identifying the concept of control as the determining factor when
N jf{‘\:%rff(ﬁ%?\l}ifj considering whether an entity should be included within the consolidated financial
I S N statements of the parent company. The standard provides additional guidance to
F”,E!ﬂ‘%’;? ﬁuﬁﬁ ) F‘,iﬁ assist in the determination of control where this is difficult to assess. It also
E{ﬁ»;ﬁq;f,ﬂfﬂljéj‘j 10 replaces all of the guidance on control and consolidation stipulated in HKAS 27
%%‘?EJ?J T - (Revised), ‘Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements’ and HK(SIC)-Int 12,
B ’J'Hﬂt’ﬁjﬂ (B ‘Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities’. The remainder of HKAS 27 (Revised) is
TR VRS T renamed HKAS 27 (2011), ‘Separate Financial Statements’ as a standard dealing
S 1“[’?,}‘4‘@@&% solely with separate financial statements without changing the existing guidance
i %‘FLJ‘(]HF“[EJI o ‘F;Zﬁfﬂﬂ for separate financial statements.
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El?ﬁ‘%ﬂﬁi]?ﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1 SRR GRD

(b) =1 ) il

(b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
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have not been early adopted by the Group in 2011 (continued)

« HKFRS 11, ‘Joint Arrangements’. Changes in the definitions stipulated in HKFRS
11 have reduced the ‘types’ of joint arrangements to two: joint operations and joint
ventures. A joint operation is a joint arrangement that gives parties to the
arrangement direct rights to the assets and obligations for the liabilities. The ‘jointly
controlled assets’ classification in HKAS 31, ‘Interests in Joint Ventures’, has been
merged into joint operations, as both types of arrangements generally result in the
same accounting outcome. A joint venture, in contrast, gives the parties rights to
the net assets or outcome of the arrangement. Joint ventures are accounted for
using the equity method in accordance with HKAS 28, ‘Investments in Associates’
which is renamed as HKAS 28 (2011), ‘Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures’. The standard is amended to include the requirements of joint ventures
accounting and to merge with the requirements of HK(SIC)-Int 13, ‘Jointly
Controlled Entities — Non-Monetary Contributions by Venturers’. After the
application of HKAS 28 (2011), entities can no longer account for an interest in a
joint venture using the proportionate consolidation method.
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El?ﬁ‘%ﬂﬁi]?ﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 m‘*ﬁﬁi{ﬁliﬁ G&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) =A% E i %iﬁ[}‘[@% (b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
FRIE ML &R have not been early adopted by the Group in 2011 (continued)

2011 & HRALY 3
B (55 ()

. Fﬁiﬁg{#ﬁfﬂ;ﬁﬁéﬁuﬁj « HKFRS 12, ‘Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities’. The standard sets out the
12 BT H P Y required disclosures for entities reporting under the two new standards, HKFRS 10
gz - F‘:iﬁ and HKFRS 11, and the revised standard HKAS 28 (2011). The existing guidance
bhj‘ffﬁ (EER BT 12 and disclosure requirements for separate financial statements stipulated in HKAS
B , J,kiaf%*iﬁ 27 (Revised) are unchanged. HKFRS 12, requires entities to disclose information
Ebhj‘ﬁé[y i E'[J:D‘I 10 that helps financial statements readers to evaluate the nature, risks and financial
?F’}vfﬁglﬁ%ﬂ, | effects associated with the entity’s interests in subsidiaries, associates, joint
FIEY 11 By H;E‘?f‘* arrangements and unconsolidated structured entities.
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*ﬁ&'ﬁﬁﬁﬁy ,; FI5T10 The above HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, HKAS 27 (2011) and HKAS 28 (2011)
EFF *ﬁim‘z e “,L‘*EIIJ issued in June 2011 are a group of five new standards that address the scope of
3711 ?F Fﬁﬁ» Wﬁ?ﬁy | reporting entity and will supersede HKAS 27 (Revised), HKAS 28, HKAS 31,
&[T 12 B F‘:%FF‘% HK(SIC)-Int 12 and HK(SIC)-Int 13. Earlier application of these standards are
¥l 5y 27 5”F(2011)7v7K permitted but only when they are applied at the same time. The Group is assessing the
W FYER 5T 28 5PF impact on the financial statements of the Group as a result of the adoption of these
(2011)5%—~ A= 4 5 Zfiwt new standards.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Standards and amendments issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group in 2011 (continued)

« HKFRS 13, ‘Fair Value Measurement’. The new standard which was issued in
June 2011 replaces the fair value measurement guidance contained in individual
HKFRSs by providing a revised definition of fair value and a single source of fair
value measurement and disclosure requirements for use across HKFRSs. The
requirements do not extend the use of fair value accounting, but provide guidance
on how it should be applied when its use is already required or permitted by other
standards within HKFRSs. The Group is assessing the impact on the financial
statements of the Group as a result of the adoption of this new standard.

(c) Improvements to HKFRS

‘Improvements to HKFRS’ contains numerous amendments to HKFRS which the
HKICPA considers not urgent but necessary. It comprises amendments that result in
accounting changes for presentation, recognition or measurement purpose as well as
terminology or editorial amendments related to a variety of individual HKFRS. Most of
the amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010.
For amendments that are effective for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2011,
there is no material impact on the financial statements of the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(d) Amendment issued that is not yet mandatorily effective but has been early
adopted by the Group

HhEg
Sl OREL = 8 @i
Applicable for Currently R
]| [‘j‘?j’ financial years relevant to Year of early
Standard Content beginning on/after the Group adoption
*?ﬁrﬁﬂf(‘*ﬁlﬂ 12 58 (RESF Ei ) FrtH %Y 2012 =F 1 5[ 1 [! L 2010
HKAS 12 (Amendment) Income Taxes 1 January 2012 Yes 2010
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« HKAS 12 (Amendment), ‘Income Taxes’. The standard which was revised in
December 2010 is mandatorily effective for reporting periods beginning on or after
1 January 2012. Earlier application is permitted. The Group considers that the
required treatment under the revised standard better reflects the tax position of the
investment properties of the Group, and has early adopted the amended standard
retrospectively since the year ended 31 December 2010.

Upon early adoption, deferred tax liabilities for the revaluation of investment
properties have been calculated subject to a nil tax rate.
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El?ﬁ%ﬂﬁh]lﬁﬁé_t (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. = Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Bﬁ’a’%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁi 2.2 Consolidation
Hﬁ‘ﬁﬂ?ﬁ‘%ﬁ% &) F‘ji%fif? K The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Bank and
f[frﬂ.’ﬂ fff g FJED}125J31 all of its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

FIRORTSr A -
(1) Rzl (1) Subsidiaries

Wi 2 FLRLAR A &
A [ R

[Ed Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Group
by controls the composition of the Board of Directors, controls more than half of the

Ffﬁﬁﬁ’—‘l”r’ﬁjﬁ% (& F’H?] voting power, holds more than half of the issued capital or by any other means that
FEE Y30 xﬁrﬁrj’ﬁﬂfﬂ entitle the Group to govern the financial and operating policies of the entities. The
t??ff}ﬁéﬁi%ﬁﬁiﬁi’ﬁ% existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
EIfJ}ztﬁj[Jv?‘?fr?J}ﬁf‘ii}?gfji convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group controls another
BT R BB R T entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred
*l 1@ A4 grpu el g s to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.
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fie
(i) 2R IR IS5 s (i) Business combinations not under common control
fe
IS [ﬁJ%’ﬁjH;‘/ Acquisitions of businesses not under common control are accounted for using the
ﬁ'i‘ﬁfﬂﬁ » el = E acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a business combination is the
A f{?ﬂﬁ% o W fair values at the acquisition date of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred
ﬁl'itlf'” & i%’f/%;% [EAR (including contingent consideration arrangement) and the equity interests issued
POOVEEEE Y Flil?liﬁﬂ by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
sy R ‘FU,’E LT expensed in the income statement as incurred.
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El?ﬁ‘%ﬂﬁi]?ﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 ;ﬁf BIRER (GB)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

(1) FPeEzfl (D

0 25 3 % 75

(i) Business combinations not under common control (continued)
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Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of
the Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. If after assessment, the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the Group’s
previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised
immediately in income statement as a bargain purchase gain. Subsequently,
goodwill is subject to impairment testing.

Where the consideration transferred by the Group in a business combination
includes assets or liabilites resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at fair value at the
acquisition date and considered as part of the consideration transferred in a
business combination. Changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration
that qualify as measurement period adjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with
the corresponding adjustments being made against goodwill or gain on bargain
purchase. Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from
additional information obtained during the measurement period about facts and
circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date. Measurement period does
not exceed one year from the acquisition date.
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= Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 ;ﬁf BIRER (GB)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

(i) Business combinations not under common control (continued)

On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the Group recognises any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.

(i) Business combinations under common control

For combination with a company under common control, the merger accounting
method will be applied. The principle of merger accounting is a way to combine
companies under common control as though the business of the acquiree had
always been carried out by the acquirer. The Group’s consolidated financial
statements represent the consolidated results, consolidated cash flows and
consolidated financial position of the Group as if any such combination had
occurred from the date when the Bank and the acquiree first came under common
control (i.e. no fair value adjustment on the date of combination is required). The
difference between the consideration and carrying amount at the time of
combination is recognised in other comprehensive income. The effects of all
transactions between the Group and the acquiree, whether occurring before or
after the combination, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial
statements of the Group. Comparative amounts are presented as if the acquiree
had been combined at the end of the previous reporting period. The transaction
costs for the combination will be expensed in the income statement.
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2.2 Consolidation (continued)

2.2 ;ﬁf BIRER (GB)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)
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Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between
Group companies are eliminated; unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of impairment of the assets transferred. Where
necessary, accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

(2) Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests as transactions with
equity owners of the Group. For purchases from non-controlling interests, the
difference between any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recognised in equity. Gains or losses
on disposals to non-controlling interests are also recognised in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or significant influence, any retained interest
in the entity is re-measured to its fair value, with the change in carrying amount
recognised in income statement. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the
purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint
venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(2) Transactions with non-controlling interests (continued)

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant influence is
retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to income statement where appropriate.

(3) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the
voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The Group’s investment in associates
includes goodwill, net of accumulated impairment loss and any related accumulated
foreign currency translation difference.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of associates is recognised
in the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in reserves. The accumulated post-acquisition movements are adjusted
against the cost of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, the Group does not recognise further
losses unless the Group has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associates.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associates. Unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of impairment of the
asset transferred.
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2.3 Segmental reporting

The operating result of segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the Management Committee, which is the chief operating decision
maker of the Group, that allocates resources and assesses the performance of operating
segments. Income and expenses directly associated with each segment are included in
determining business segment performance.

2.4 Foreign currency translation

Iltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency
transactions using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions and
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies translated at the rate of
exchange at the end of the reporting period are recognised directly in the income
statement.

Translation differences on monetary securities held at fair value through profit or loss are
reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities denominated in foreign currency classified as available-for-sale are analysed
between translation differences resulting from changes in the amortised cost of the
securities and other changes in the carrying amount of the securities. Translation
differences related to changes in the amortised cost are recognised in the income
statement, and other changes in the carrying amount are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets such as equities classified as
available-for-sale are included in the available-for-sale reserve in equity.

65



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

El?ﬁ%ﬂﬁh]lﬁﬁé_t (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. = Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.4 ﬁfﬁ‘}ﬁﬁ G&) 2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)
E{'T‘sji% ICUREISNEE:S The results and financial position of all the Group entities that have a functional currency
i E_Tf’.sj‘ﬁfl[?i’ » HUGR different from Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars as follows:
FSHRIER ] 30 T
P> o
[l
o TYE R f?ﬁ}%’ﬁﬁ%ﬁ{ ! . assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting period;
] R T
o U5 L U S « income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates; and
B
o FTE| & VBT FEE « all resulting exchange differences are recognised in the currency translation reserve in
T =2 P R equity through other comprehensive income.
LR R I
f
?F”, iﬁ!ﬁ‘-ﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁ PETE On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment in
EUES QUAKESER fﬁﬁ'uﬂ &l foreign entities, and of borrowings and other currency instruments designated as hedges
Bl < B SR = E,Tf[’.'f of such investments are taken to other comprehensive income. When a foreign entity is
BN S U AR A G| sold, such exchange differences are recognised in the income statement, as part of the
P E P pw}’t"y%[?}%/f gain or loss on sale.

R BT
e
o= A5 SRR I g A

[
2.5 7 2T 5! Ei:"’éj'iﬁlﬁ;;ﬁf 2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

ST SR ELF’] Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date the derivative contract is
Il EEF%“ PRI [ = F entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Fair values are obtained
tF[ﬁT;F?: s P A i i from quoted market prices in active markets, including recent market transactions, and
gt El o @'@gﬁf@mtﬁ through the use of valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow models and
i %Jmtﬁﬁﬁfll?wﬁ ’ options pricing models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair
ENTﬁﬁﬁEf’JmﬁW@ b HYR] value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.

SRR - SR
L& R BT FTLE] - Wi
(EHEE] (O™ ) - 5 7 i
ELE-E > B SR SUK
MAER TR T
T > BIRETIE f i -

‘?’Jﬁfi’ﬁ%’?:ﬁ% ST S A The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition is the transaction
fif o {2 REFHEE > WRRLEL 2 B price (i.e., the fair value of the consideration given or received).

I%"J"l‘ﬁ (QUupIE-teE fF"J'EIfJ

RENTDE

66



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

El?ﬁ‘%ﬂﬁi]?ﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

25 EFT A E%j‘?ﬁlﬁ?l- 2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

The Group documents at inception the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at the hedge
inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging
transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged
items. These criteria should be met before a hedge can be qualified to be accounted for
under hedge accounting.

(a) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualified as effective
fair value hedges are recorded in the income statement, together with any changes in
the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

When fair value hedge accounting is applied to fixed rate financial liabilities, the
carrying values of the financial liabilities are adjusted for changes in fair value that are
attributable to the interest rate risk being hedged with the derivative instruments
rather than carried at amortised cost, such carrying value adjustment is recognised in
the income statement together with the changes in fair value of the hedging
derivatives.

If the hedge relationship no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting or is
terminated for reasons other than derecognition e.g. due to repayment of the hedged
item, the unamortised carrying value adjustment (the difference between the carrying
value of the hedged item at the time of termination and the value at which it would
have been carried had the hedge never existed) to the hedged item is amortised to
the income statement over the remaining life of the hedged item by effective interest
method. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised carrying value
adjustment is recognised immediately in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(b) Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated
and qualified as cash flow hedges are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is
recognised immediately in the income statement. Amounts accumulated in equity are
reclassified to the income statement in the periods when the hedged item affects
profit or loss.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge no longer meets the
criteria for hedge accounting, any accumulated gain or loss existing in equity at that
time remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately
recognised in the income statement. When a forecast transaction is no longer
expected to occur, the accumulated gain or loss that was reported in equity is
immediately reclassified to the income statement.

(c) Net investment hedge

Hedges of net investments in foreign operations are accounted for in a similar way to
cash flow hedges. A gain or loss on the effective portion of the hedging instrument is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity; a gain or loss
on the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the income statement.
Accumulated gains and losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income
are reclassified to income statement upon disposal of the foreign operation as part of
the gain or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.6 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance
sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

2.7 Interest income and expense and fee and commission income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement for all financial
assets and financial liabilities using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or,
when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or
financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates future
cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (e.g. prepayment
options or incentives relating to residential mortgage loans) but does not consider future
credit losses. The calculation includes fees, premiums or discounts and basis points paid
or received between parties to the contract, and directly attributable origination fees and
costs which represent an integral part of the effective yield are amortised as interest
income or expense over the expected life of the financial instrument.

For all hedge transactions where interest rate is the hedged risk, interest income or
interest expense from hedged instruments such as fixed rate debt securities or fixed rate
subordinated notes are disclosed on a net basis together with net interest
income/expense arising from the hedging instrument such as interest rate swap.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.7 Interest income and expense and fee and commission income and expense

(continued)

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a
result of an impairment loss, interest income is recognised on the written down value
using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Subsequent unwinding of the discount allowance is
recognised as interest income.

Fee and commission income and expenses that are not an integral part of the effective
yield are recognised on an accrual basis ratably over the period when the related service
is provided, such as administrative fee, asset management fee and custody services
fee. Loan syndication fees are recognised as revenue when the related syndication
arrangement has been completed and the Group has retained no part of the loan
package for itself or has retained a part at the same effective interest rate as that of other
participants.

2.8 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets into the following four categories: financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
securities and available-for-sale financial assets. The Management determines the
classification of investments at initial recognition. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were held. All financial assets are recognised
initially at fair value. Except for financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss,
all transaction costs of financial assets are included in their amortised costs.
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2.8 2FIEYE () 2.8 Financial assets (continued)
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2.8 2FIEYE () 2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(1) I 5t " #i (1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Gains and losses from changes in the fair value of such assets (excluding the interest
component) are reported in net trading gain/loss or net gain/loss on financial
instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss. The interest component is
reported as part of interest income. Dividends on equity instruments of this category
are also recognised in net trading gain/loss when the Group’s right to receive
payment is established.

(2) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market, including placements with and
advances to banks and other financial institutions, investment debt securities without
an active market and loans and advances to customers. They arise when the Group
provides money, goods or services directly to a debtor with no intention of trading the
receivable. They are initially recorded at fair value plus any directly attributable
transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less allowances for impairment losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(3) Held-to-maturity

Financial assets classified as held-to-maturity are those traded in active markets,
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the Group’s
Management has both the positive intention and the ability to hold to maturity. Where
the Group sold held-to-maturity assets (i) other than due to an isolated event beyond
the Group’s control, non-recurring and could not have been reasonably anticipated
by the Group, such as a significant deterioration in the issuer’s creditworthiness or (i)
other than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity assets, the entire category
would be tainted and reclassified as available-for-sale. They are initially recorded at
fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs, and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowances for
impairment losses.

(4) Available-for-sale

Financial assets classified as available-for-sale are those that are either designated
as such or are not classified in any of the other categories. They are intended to be
held for an indefinite period of time but may be sold in response to needs for liquidity
or changes in interest rates, exchange rates or equity prices.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(4) Available-for-sale (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets are initially recorded at fair value plus any directly
attributable transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of investments are
recognised directly in other comprehensive income, until the financial asset is
disposed of or impaired at which time the accumulated gain or loss previously
recognised in equity should be transferred to the income statement. However,
interest income which includes the amortisation of premium and discount is
calculated using the effective interest method and is recognised in the income
statement. Dividends on equity instruments classified as available-for-sale are
recognised in other operating income when the Group’s right to receive payment is
established.

The treatment of translation differences on available-for-sale securities is dealt with in
Note 2.4.

2.9 Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following categories: trading
liabilities, financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss, deposits, debt
securities in issue, subordinated liabilities, and other liabilities. All financial liabilities are
classified at inception and recognised initially at fair value.

(1) Trading liabilities

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred principally for the
purpose of repurchasing in the short term. Derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedges. It is measured at fair value
and any gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in the income
statement.

76



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

FFFAIE ()
2. 2 BIRFTTRE (B)

29 EREif ()

(2) PREERS) S R (5T
TR E

S pAR R
EELN) A R
I SBEI o Hep
ERBIHERY £ R
BT SR AR
A T R e 2 A
THVEER [
PN Eh Y - R
ﬁ%ﬁﬁ—%ﬁww§
ERIPIH -

T° 13 S PE R D
P T IRl SR B2
B R+
et R s - )
ST - U FHENY
TERAF I (- e
o ﬁ%é}iﬁ i)

gs

o MERIHC - & Y
& EHIP - PR
ﬁ@qm%ﬁ’ﬂﬁ
FELRLINEE 3 o
R AR Y
T s[> A
RLFE 2 R RE s
-t = J s R 5
PR ERT S pR
I PR
HBF

e S
T LR 2
SRPPR 258
e B Y
kL L
FEWE S TN

% °

W AR R T R
Rt R S I )
2 IR AT
B S
R AT -

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.9 Financial liabilities (continued)

(2) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability can be designated at fair value through profit or loss if it is so
designated at inception. Financial liabilities so designated include certain certificates
of deposit issued and certain deposits received from customers that are embedded
with derivatives. A financial liability is so designated if it meets one of the following
criteria:

« eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
(sometimes referred to as ‘an accounting mismatch’) that would otherwise arise
from measuring the financial liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them
on different bases; or

« applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both that is managed and
its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management or investment strategy, and information about the group is
provided internally on that basis to the key Management; or

« relates to financial liabilities containing one or more embedded derivative that
significantly modifies the cash flow resulting from those financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
value and any gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in the
income statement.
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2.9 Financial liabilities (continued)

(3) Deposits, debt securities in issue, subordinated liabilities and other liabilities

Deposits and debt securities in issue, together with subordinated liabilities and other
liabilities, other than those classified as trading liabilities or designated at fair value
through profit or loss are carried at amortised cost. Any difference (if available)
between proceeds net of transaction costs and the redemption value is recognised in
the income statement over the period using the effective interest method.

2.10 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a contract between the
holder and the debtor.

Financial guarantees are initially recognised as financial liabilities and reported under
“Other accounts and provisions” in the financial statements at fair value on the date the
guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s liabilities under such
guarantees are measured at the higher of (i) the amount determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” and (ii) the amount
initially recognised less, where appropriate, accumulated amortisation recognised over
the life of the guarantee on a straight-line basis. Any changes in the liability relating to
financial guarantees are taken to the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.11 Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments

Purchases and sales of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are recognised on the trade date, the
date on which the Group purchases or sells the assets. Loans and receivables (except
investment securities without an active market) are recognised when cash is advanced
to the borrowers. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the financial assets have expired or where the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. When the Group neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the
Group either continues to recognise the transferred financial asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement if control remains or derecognise it if there is no retained control.

Trading liabilities, financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss and
debt securities in issue are recognised on the trade date. Deposits that are not trading
liabilities are recognised when money is received from customers, other liabilities are
recognised when such obligations arise. Financial liabilities are derecognised from the
balance sheet when and only when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. If the Group purchases its own debt, it is removed
from the balance sheet, and the difference between the carrying amount of a liability and
the consideration paid is included in net trading gain/loss.

Securities and bills sold to a counterparty with an obligation to repurchase at a
pre-determined price on a specified future date under a repurchase agreement are
referred to as Repos. Securities and bills purchased from a counterparty with an
obligation to re-sell to the counterparty at a pre-determined price on a specified future
date under a resale agreement are referred to as Reverse repos.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.11 Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments (continued)

Repos or securities lending are initially recorded as due to banks, placements from
banks and other financial institutions, as appropriate, at the actual amount of cash
received from the counterparty. Financial assets given as collateral for repurchase
agreements are not derecognised and are recorded as investment securities or financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. Reverse repos or securities borrowing are
initially recorded in the balance sheet as cash and due from banks or placements with
banks and other financial institutions, as appropriate, at the actual amount of cash paid
to the counterparty. Financial assets received as collateral under reverse repurchase
agreements are not recognised on the balance sheet. The difference between sale and
repurchase price is recognised as interest income or interest expense over the life of the
agreements using the effective interest method.

2.12 Determination of fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities that are quoted in active
markets are based on current bid prices and current ask prices respectively. If the
market for financial assets and financial liabilities is not active (such as unlisted
securities), the Group establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These
include the use of recent arm’s length transactions, discounted cash flow analysis,
option pricing models and other valuation techniques commonly used by market
participants.

2.13 Precious metals

Precious metals comprise gold, silver and other precious metals. Precious metals are
initially recognised at fair value and subsequently re-measured at their respective
market prices as at the end of the reporting period. Mark-to-market gains or losses on
precious metals are included in net trading gain/loss.
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2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
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2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(1) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)
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If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables or
held-to-maturity securities has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as
the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred), discounted at the financial asset’'s original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income statement. If a loan or
held-to-maturity investment has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined under
the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the
basis of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a
collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result from foreclosure
less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral.

For the purposes of a collective assessment of impairment, financial assets are
grouped on the basis of similar and relevant credit risk characteristics. Those
characteristics are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for groups of such
assets by being indicative of the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due according to
the contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.
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2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(1) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

(1) I #EBR=5 £ SHBIFORY

& (WD)

S A& PR E E
’”f z‘Fﬁ& |;E’l LR EW

liw f“ ENCER e
pﬁ}épﬂ’?al gm;:
EM F?WF
%:Eﬁﬂq Tfi?%ag,ﬁ
B EEsE i )
VM*T?%?%@
TR LI FL K SRR
[l > o ARl A
BRI P2 IR My
B T R
e

i EVREE ST - 5
% gﬁngj ,U\Fo“ﬁg 5.k

R S A 4 %

=] ﬁ?} EETR S T
i RS EE
AR TEEE ] o PEl sl
[P ET5R & FEHRE T
U geg S Fl P9 ET 58 i
i

BN T 1] et f
ES LRRCT TR SEE:
D
wV@@&ﬁﬁum

e aﬁww LT
5ok fﬁ F e i s

AL
VA AR R T MA
Fy/f *,Juwrﬁg[g, V&
s i
FHpEE > [prsps & gens
I | FE:]?;’

2

i O 1RO
R X
2 BI 7 CHCT )

_Eu_

‘J

el

RSB Y ) (4

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for
impairment are estimated on the basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets in
the group and historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics
similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of
current observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect
the period on which the historical loss experience is based and to remove the effects
of conditions in the historical period that do not exist currently.

When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off against the related allowance for
impairment losses. Such loans are written off after all the necessary procedures
have been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of impairment
losses in the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of allowance for impairment losses decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit
rating), the previously recognised impairment loss to the extent of such a decrease is
reversed by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of the reversal is
recognised in the income statement.

Loans whose terms have been renegotiated with substantial difference in the terms
are no longer considered to be past due but are treated as new loans.
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2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(2) Assets classified as available-for-sale
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If evidence of impairment exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the
accumulated losses, measured as the difference between the acquisition cost or
amortised cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial
asset previously recognised in the income statement, is removed from equity and
recognised in the income statement. In the case of equity investments classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is considered in determining whether the assets are impaired. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-for-sale
increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in the income statement, the impairment loss to the
extent of such a decrease is reversed through the income statement. With respect to
equity instruments, further fair value changes are recognised in the reserve for fair
value change of available-for-sale securities through other comprehensive income,
impairment losses are not reversed through the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.15 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries, associates and non-financial assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Potential indications of
impairment may include significant adverse changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment in which the assets operate or whether there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in value below their cost.

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash generating units). Assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

In the Bank’s financial statements, impairment testing of the investment in a subsidiary
or associate is also required upon receiving dividend from that entity if the dividend
exceeds the total comprehensive income of that entity concerned in the period the
dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of that entity in the Bank's balance sheet
exceeds the carrying amount of that entity's net assets including goodwill in its
consolidated balance sheet.
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2.16 Investment properties
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Properties that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both,
and that are not occupied by the companies in the Group, are classified as investment
properties. Properties leased out within Group companies are classified as investment
properties in individual companies’ financial statements and as premises in
consolidated financial statements. Land held under operating lease is classified and
accounted for as investment property when the rest of the definition of investment
property is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it is a finance lease.

Investment properties are recognised initially at cost, including related transaction
costs. After initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair value
assessed by professional valuers on the basis of open market value. If information of
open market value is not available, alternative valuation methods are used such as
recent prices on less active markets or discounted cash flow projections. These
valuations are performed in accordance with valuation standards on properties
published by The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The item is stated at cost less
impairment and is included in the carrying amount of investment properties. Once the
item begins to generate economic benefits, it is then measured at fair value. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income statement during the
financial period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.16 Investment properties (continued)

Any changes in fair value are recognised directly in the income statement.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified as premises, and
its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes. If
an item of premises becomes an investment property because its use has changed,
any difference resulting between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at
the date of transfer is recognised in other comprehensive income as a revaluation of
premises under HKAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. However, if a fair value gain
reverses a previous revaluation loss or impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the
income statement up to the amount previously debited.

2.17 Properties, plant and equipment

Properties are mainly branch and office premises. Premises are shown at fair value
based on periodic, at least annually, valuations by external independent valuers less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment
losses. Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against
the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued
amount of the asset. In the intervening periods, the directors review the carrying amount
of premises, by reference to the open market value of similar properties, and
adjustments are made when there has been a material change.

All plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment. Historical cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the
acquisition and installation of the items.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.17 Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

Subsequent costs are included in an asset’s carrying amount or are recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The item is stated at cost less impairment until it begins to generate economic
benefits, then the item is subsequently measured according to the measurement basis
of its respective assets class. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to
the income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of premises are credited to the
premises revaluation reserve through other comprehensive income. Decreases that
offset previous increases of the same individual asset are charged against premises
revaluation reserve through other comprehensive income; all other decreases are
expensed in the income statement. Any subsequent increases are credited to the
income statement up to the amount previously debited, and then to the premises
revaluation reserve. Upon disposal of premises, the relevant portion of the premises
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released and
transferred from the premises revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method to write down the cost or revalued
amount of such assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

« Properties Over the life of government land leases
« Plant and equipment

3-15 years

The useful lives of assets are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, as at the end of
each reporting period.
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218 ZF (&) 2.18 Leases (continued)
(2) WVEF (2) Finance leases
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Leases of assets where lessee have obtained substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership are classified as finance leases. Government land leases in Hong
Kong are classified as finance leases as market anticipates that the leases can be
extended for a nominal amount, the risks and rewards of leasehold land would have
already been substantially transferred to the lessee as if it were freehold.

Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s commencement at the lower of the fair
value of the leased asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges so as to
achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The corresponding
rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other liabilities. Investment
properties acquired under finance leases are carried at their fair value.

When assets are leased out under a finance lease, the present value of the lease
payments is recognised as a receivable. Lease income is recognised over the term
of the lease using net investment method, which reflects a constant periodic rate of
return.
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ifjt’e!:f ,%iéi?ﬁu%]ﬂ]?, =1 For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
&R {fl ) ‘,—EJEI}‘F’,}I”FL comprise balances with original maturity less than three months from the date of
SREHART S AR TP TIES acquisition, including cash, balances with banks and other financial institutions,
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(1) & EFRS % (1) Retirement benefit costs
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2.21 fREVEF] GB) 2.21 Employee benefits (continued)
(2) = fereren (2) Leave entitlements
(A RE N A o Employee entitlements to annual leave and sick leave are recognised when they
K ”?J 7 B A Eﬁ fp’f; accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for unused
7o h BRI SRR annual leave and the amount of sick leave expected to be paid as a result of
Y5 = Bl A R R AT R services rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting period.

ERNUEN R
fh 1802 S el i
DB T
i -

[i= Vﬁ 1B = AR W Compensated absences other than sick leave and special approved annual leaves
YER R H T are non-accumulating; they lapse if the current period’s entitlement is not used in
(S-SR M= full. Except for unexpired annual leaves, they do not entitle employees to a cash
Ao | PR E IR E | 8 payment for unused entitement on leaving the Group. Such compensated
REY Y B SR absences are recognised when the absences occur.

B MU S R
By RIERV T A
BV - B FID 1
Pt PREVEC B -
STV RLLE TP
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TEY o WE* S P
B T

(3) /L5l (3) Bonus plans

TP %/in The expected cost of bonus payments are recognised as a liability when the Group
UK AJE i & 3k has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of services rendered by
ﬁ\/ MR E f| EFG employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Liabilities for
= ﬁJFS’}?‘J = ’[/A:Zﬁﬂf“ bonus plans that are expected to be settled longer than twelve months will be
F:F f’ '.[F‘, recognised using discounted cash flow method if the amounts are significant.
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El?ﬁ‘%ﬂﬁi]?ﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.22 Current and deferred income taxes
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Tax expenses for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in
the income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in
other comprehensive income. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income within the corresponding item.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law enacted or substantially
enacted at the end of the reporting period in each jurisdiction where the Bank and the
subsidiaries and associates operate and generate taxable income, is recognised as a
current income tax expense in the period in which profits arise.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

The principal temporary differences arise from asset impairment provisions,
depreciation of premises and equipment, revaluation of certain assets including
available-for-sale securities and premises, and tax losses carried forward. However, the
deferred income tax is not recognised if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided in full on all taxable temporary differences
and deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.
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= Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.22 Current and deferred income taxes (continued)

Deferred income tax is charged or credited in the income statement except for deferred
income tax relating to fair value re-measurement of available-for-sale securities and
revaluation of premises which are charged or credited to other comprehensive income,
in which case the deferred income tax is also credited or charged to other
comprehensive income and is subsequently recognised in the income statement
together with the realisation of the deferred gain and loss.

Deferred tax liability or deferred tax asset arising from investment property is
determined based on the presumption that the revaluation amount of such investment
property will be recovered through sale with the relevant tax rate applied.

2.23 Repossessed assets

Repossessed assets are initially recognised at the lower of their fair value less costs to
sell and the amortised cost of the related outstanding loans on the date of
repossession, and the related loans and advances together with the related impairment
allowances are derecognised from the balance sheet. Subsequently, repossessed
assets are measured at the lower of their cost and fair values less costs to sell and are
reported as ‘non-current assets held for sale’ included in ‘Other assets’.

2.24 Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as a trustee, or in other fiduciary capacities, that result in its
holding or managing assets on behalf of individuals, trusts and other institutions. These
assets and any gains or losses arising thereon are excluded from these financial
statements, as they are not assets of the Group.
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= Elﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgjgl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.25 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised as a provision but is disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When the inflow is virtually
certain, it will be recognised as an asset.

2.26 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to be related to
the Group if that party controls, jointly controls or has significant influence over the
Group; is a member of the same financial reporting group, such as parents, subsidiaries
and fellow subsidiaries; is an associate or a joint venture of the Group or parent
reporting group; is a key management personnel of the Group or parents, or where the
Group and the party are subject to common control. Related parties may be individuals
or entities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Areas susceptible to
changes in essential estimates and judgements, which affect the carrying amount of assets
and liabilities, are set out below. The effect of changes to either the key assumptions or other
estimation uncertainties will be presented below if it is practicable to determine. It is possible
that actual results may require material adjustments to the estimates referred to below.

3.1 Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group reviews its loan portfolios to assess impairment at least on a quarterly basis.
In determining whether an impairment loss should be recorded in the income statement,
the Group makes judgements as to whether there is any observable data indicating that
there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a portfolio of
loans and advances before the decrease can be identified with an individual loan in that
portfolio. This evidence may include observable data indicating that there has been an
adverse change in the payment status of borrowers in a group (e.g. payment delinquency
or default), or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on assets in the group.
The Management uses estimates based on historical loss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics and objective evidence of impairment similar to those in the
portfolio when estimating expected future cash flows. The methodology and assumptions
used for estimating both the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed
regularly.

Carrying amounts of loans and advances as at 31 December 2011 are shown in Note 23
to the Financial Statements.

97



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

E?ﬁ"?ﬁﬁwﬁﬁr% )

o En ‘&

&Zﬁﬂ%ﬂ%HﬂFﬁME

Eipapcdi]

8 % D5 R 2
[ VA (R
o L Al -
ffi « R Lr‘zfﬁﬂfg\ ”[
SRR R “Af {1
BEFIAL |7 i/D 71“{“’*“&

TR ¢'§uf#ﬁf1
Pﬂ’/} JF AOT] A B

SR IR - AR
B A E PR R
i‘?}ﬁfféﬁﬁ REFRIFI > B
~ TR AL B
FrE R -

-

T T i
l@%{ LRI - E P i Ifi
ok LS (ABS)E’H) 1
ﬁ#‘[’?ﬁ‘?(MBS s e
& el El[ i%[gﬁ& pog
%1[527;,%{%[5{&@ IJIH il
SR{EELIR (AR ET R - %
%Jwﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁ@@UQ
W W]
I?JTQEJE%E‘HU g R
T’ﬁ EJ fUABS= MBS v #1-4
T AR i ¢

=2011F 125 31 FIi5E
SRR g
A EE25 -

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

3.2 Impairment of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale securities

The Group reviews its held-to-maturity and available-for-sale investment portfolios to
assess impairment at least on a quarterly basis. In determining whether any of these
investments is impaired, risk characteristics and performance such as external credit
rating, market price etc will be assessed. The Group makes estimates on the default rate
and loss severity of each investment with reference to market performance of the
portfolios, current payment status of the issuers or performance of the underlying assets,
or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the collateralised assets.

The methodology and assumptions used for impairment assessments are reviewed
regularly. In evaluating impairment of asset backed securities (“ABS”) and mortgage
backed securities (“MBS”), the Group continued to use a significant decline in market
price and credit deterioration of the underlying assets to be the key indicators of
impairment. The Group also considered other objective evidence of impairment, taking
into account the impact of liquidity on market prices and the movement in loss coverage
ratios of individual ABS and MBS held by the Group.

Carrying amounts of investment in securities as at 31 December 2011 are shown in Note
25 to the Financial Statements.
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3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)
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The fair values of derivative financial instruments that are not quoted in active markets
are determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques used include
discounted cash flows analysis and models with built-in functions available in externally
acquired financial analysis or risk management systems widely used by the industry such
as option pricing models. To the extent practical, the models only use observable data.

Carrying amounts of derivative financial instruments as at 31 December 2011 are shown
in Note 22 to the Financial Statements.

3.4 Held-to-maturity securities

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 in classifying certain non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity as held-to-maturity
securities. This classification requires significant management judgement to evaluate the
Group’s intention and ability to hold such investments to maturity. If the Group fails to
hold these investments to maturity other than for specific circumstances defined in HKAS
39, such as selling an insignificant amount, selling close to maturity or due to significant
credit deterioration of such investments, it will be required to reclassify the entire portfolio
of financial assets as available-for-sale securities. The investments would then be
measured at fair value and not amortised cost.

Carrying amounts of held-to-maturity securities as at 31 December 2011 are shown in
Note 25 to the Financial Statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management

The Group is exposed to financial risks as a result of engaging in a variety of business
activities. The principal financial risks are credit risk, market risk (including currency risk and
interest rate risk) and liquidity risk. This note summarises the Group’s exposures to these
risks, as well as its objectives, policies and processes for managing and the methods used to
measure these risks.

Financial risk management framework

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to cover the whole process
of all businesses and ensure various risks are properly managed and controlled in the course
of conducting business. The Group has a sound risk management organisational structure. It
implements a comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor
and control various risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures
are regularly reviewed and modified to reflect changes in markets and business strategies.
Various groups of risk takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk management.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest
decision-making authority of the Group and has the ultimate responsibility for risk
management. The Board, with the assistance of its committees, has the primary
responsibility for formulating risk management strategies and ensuring that the Group has an
effective risk management system to implement these strategies.

The Risk Committee (“RC”), a standing committee established by the Board of Directors, is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s various types of risks, reviewing and approving
high-level risk-related policies and overseeing their implementation, reviewing significant or
high risk exposures or transactions and exercising its power of veto if it considers that any
transaction should not proceed. The Audit Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its role in
overseeing the internal control system.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Financial risk management framework (continued)

The Chief Executive (“CE”) is responsible for managing the Group’s various types of risks,
approving detailed risk management policies, and approving material risk exposures or
transactions within his authority delegated by the Board of Directors. The Chief Risk Officer
(“CRQ") assists the CE in fulfilling his responsibilities for the day-to-day management of
risks. The CRO is responsible for initiating new risk management strategies, projects and
measures that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage new risk issues or areas
that may arise from time to time from new businesses, products and changes in the
operating environment. He may also take appropriate initiatives in response to regulatory
changes. The CRO is also responsible for reviewing material risk exposures or transactions
within his delegated authority and exercising his power of veto if he believes that any
transaction should not proceed.

Various units of the Group have their respective risk management responsibilities. Business
units act as the first line of defence while risk management units, which are independent from
the business units, are responsible for the day-to-day management of different kinds of risks.
Risk management units have the primary responsibilities for drafting, reviewing and updating
various risk management policies and procedures.

The Group’s principal banking subsidiaries, Nanyang, NCB (China) and Chiyu, are subject to
risk policies that are consistent with those of the Group. These subsidiaries execute their risk
management strategies independently and report to the Group’s management on a regular
basis.

The Group has put in place appropriate internal control systems, including establishment of
an organisation structure that sets adequately clear lines of authority and responsibility for
monitoring compliance with policies, procedures and limits. Proper reporting lines also
provide sufficient independence of the control functions from the business areas, as well as
adequate segregation of duties throughout the organisation which helps to promote an
appropriate internal control environment.

101



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

RIS AIIE ()
SRRRTE )

& fifReI 5

:, Ty }‘E_ﬁr JEI IKEE‘* I’ZFI_ ]tﬂj ‘
j{grli ¢§H«;§Pﬂ 13— :}i{:‘
%@ﬁ@WﬁﬁQW@OE
E3TE il IR R
?ﬁ G S B IO )
— EJ—F{;[ ia'{ P"LEJ!E—'.I';EB

rgﬁﬁﬁ B

FUSE i F\{ R EEReHE Y
ﬁ"”’?@%ﬁ“ﬁﬁ ’ éﬂfﬁﬁ';ﬁ
R T
ﬁ'%@ﬁ B | S
F”@ﬁ 58 H Ig 58
rtk?"W’F FIfh pElﬁ\@ﬂl Lﬁff
F\[% J'EZ?E' L, i ﬁeu
T |t§”" BPsE
PIEU% FJF"W‘FFI%hTHBEE
?‘11%%14|#*ﬁﬁ

R e
FIFOsprE PaveEl s (=9t - E«%fﬁ!
VV?;'FH'*,H’&‘”H EE‘ ?LIF’? il
AR IR T’T?E I
W - IR
FRET Fet SRR 1 p e R
AN A frﬁ“ﬁﬁ@?ﬁruﬁ’ﬂ
e AN E LR
ff’F’Fffé?& IR TR
T T
TR S ] 3 -

RS PR e R

#[T%.#Elﬁslaﬁpm T AT

A L

LNk Ll
F ARG o

=

~mu> [atad H{)

41 ['Fé,%‘i{ifflfﬁ

Q\Iﬁ‘ﬁa}""ﬂg* |‘\/ﬂ\
FJ@J‘ AEfy T @Fanfﬁ
R I(ﬂ ESREIARS
FR e P *%L.wpw\ 755
FIAIEELE RN S T Ry
i F‘j [’E?&[‘]ﬂli% jESpe
SRR - [F O &
Al
YR RYE T afREL
A Bh - JERE R B
ER QN Rt bt
e

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Product development

To ensure effective risk assessment and monitoring, the Group developed a comprehensive
product development and management framework which clearly defines the roles and
responsibilities of all related units, and the proper risk assessment procedures for the
product development process.

In accordance with the strategic objectives set by the Board and the Management, the
respective product management units are responsible for formulating business and product
development plans, and the department of strategic development shall ensure the plans are
aligned with the Group’s overall strategies. Departments that are responsible for risk
management, legal, compliance and finance etc. are accountable for risk assessment and
review.

Apart from product development, the respective business units shall work closely with
relevant risk evaluating departments to identify and assess all the related risks. Risk
evaluating departments shall conduct independent review on risk management procedures
and assessment results. Products can only be launched after the risk management
procedures are fulfilled and endorsed by all risk evaluating departments.

In order to be prudent in offering treasury products to our clients, all treasury products,
regardless brand new or modified, require approval from a special committee before
launching.

4.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss that a customer or counterparty will be unable to or unwilling
to meet its contractual obligations. Credit risk exists in the trading book and banking
book, on- and off-balance sheet exposures of a bank. It arises principally from the
lending, trade finance and treasury businesses, and covers inter-bank transactions,
foreign exchange and derivative transactions as well as investments in bonds and
securities.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk management framework

The Group has formulated a comprehensive set of credit risk management policies and
procedures, and appropriate credit risk limits to manage and control credit risk that may
arise. These policies, procedures and credit risk limits are regularly reviewed to cope with
changes in market conditions and business strategies.

The Group’s organisation structure establishes a clear set of authority and responsibility for
monitoring compliance with policies, procedures and limits.

The Chief Credit Officer, who reports directly to the CRO, takes charge of credit risk
management and is also responsible for the control of credit risk exposure of subsidiaries
in line with the credit risk management principles and requirements set by the Group. The
Chief Analytics Officer, who also reports directly to the CRO, is responsible for the
development and maintenance of internal rating models and establishing the rating criteria.
Various units of the Group have their respective credit risk management responsibilities.
Business units act as the first line of defence. The Risk Management Department (“RMD”),
which is independent from the business units, is responsible for the day-to-day
management of credit risks and has the primary responsibility for providing an independent
due diligence through identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling credit risk to
ensure an effective checks and balances, as well as drafting, reviewing and updating credit
risk management policies and procedures. It is also responsible for the design of the
Group's internal rating system and ensuring the system complies with the relevant
regulatory requirements.

In accordance with Group's operating principle, the Group's principal banking subsidiaries,
Nanyang, NCB (China) and Chiyu, have also formulated their own credit risk policies that
are consistent with those of the Group. These subsidiaries execute their risk management
strategies independently and report to the Group's management on a regular basis.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Credit risk management framework (continued)

The Board of Directors delegates credit approval authority to the CE. The CE can further
delegate to the subordinates within his limit authorised by the Board of Directors. The
Group sets the limits of credit approval authority according to the business nature, rating,
the level of transaction risk, and the extent of the credit exposure.

Credit risk measurement and control

In view of the rapidly changing market conditions, the Group has been continuously
revisiting its credit strategies and conducting rigorous reviews on the concerned
portfolios.

Loans and advances

Different credit approval and control procedures are adopted according to the level of risk
associated with the customer, counterparty or transaction. The Credit Risk Assessment
Committee comprising experts from the Group's credit and other functions is responsible
for making an independent assessment of all credit facilities which require the approval of
Deputy Chief Executives or above. Corporate and financial institution credit applications
are independently reviewed and objectively assessed by risk management units. Obligor
ratings and facility grades are assigned to these portfolios. Retail internal rating systems
are deployed in risk assessment of retail credit transactions, including small business
retail exposures, residential mortgage loans, personal loans and credit cards. Loan
grades, obligor ratings as well as loss estimates (if applicable) are used to support credit
approval.

The Group uses loan grades, obligor ratings and loss estimates (if applicable) to support
credit monitoring, analysis and reporting. For corporate and financial institution, more
frequent rating review and closer monitoring are required for higher risk customers. For
retail exposures, monthly updated ratings and loss estimates are used for credit
monitoring on a portfolio basis. More comprehensive review is required for obligors being
identified under high-risk pools.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Loans and advances (continued)

The Group has established credit master scale for internal rating purpose, which is in
compliance with the Banking (Capital) Rules under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance
on rating structure, and can be mapped to Standard & Poor’s external ratings.

In addition to obligor ratings, the Group adopts a facility rating system (in the case of
corporate and bank exposure) and expected loss (in the case of retail exposure) to
assess the risk in the facility structure during credit approval. This two-dimensional rating
approach to evaluate credit risk complies with the HKMA's requirements on IRB.

RMD provides regular credit management information reports and ad hoc reports to MC,
RC and Board of Directors to facilitate their continuous monitoring of credit risk.

The Group identifies credit concentration risk by industry, geography, customer and
counterparty risk. The Group monitors changes to counterparties credit risk, quality of
the credit portfolio and risk concentrations, and reports regularly to the Group’s
management.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Loans and advances (continued)

As of 31 December 2011, the Group continues to adopt loan grading criteria which divide
credit assets into 5 categories with reference to HKMA's guidelines, as below:

“Pass” represents loans where the borrower is current in meeting its repayment
obligations and full repayment of interest and principal is not in doubt.

“Special Mention” represents loans where the borrower is experiencing difficulties which
may threaten the Group’s position. Ultimate loss is not expected at this stage but could
occur if adverse conditions persist.

“Substandard” represents loans where the borrower displays a definable weakness that is
likely to jeopardise repayment.

“Doubtful” represents loans where collection in full is improbable and the Group expects
to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest, taking into account the net realisable value of
the collateral.

“Loss” represents loans which are considered uncollectible after all collection options
(such as the realisation of collateral or the institution of legal proceedings) have been
exhausted.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [%E?’E?I‘ﬁ G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Debt securities and derivatives

For investments in debt securities and securitisation assets, the obligor ratings or external
credit ratings, assessment of the underlying assets and credit limits setting on
customer/security issuer basis are used for managing credit risk associated with the
investment. For derivatives, the Group sets customer limits to manage the credit risk
involved and follows the same approval and control processes as applied for loans and
advances. On-going monitoring and stop-loss procedures are established.

The methodology and assumptions used for impairment assessments are reviewed
regularly. In evaluating impairment of asset backed securities (“ABS”) and mortgage
backed securities (“MBS”), the Group continued to use a significant decline in market
price and credit deterioration of the underlying assets to be the key indicators of
impairment. The Group also considered other objective evidence of impairment, taking
into account the impact of liquidity on market prices and the movement in loss coverage
ratios of individual ABS and MBS held by the Group.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Debt securities and derivatives (continued)
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Settlement risk arises mainly from foreign exchange transactions with counterparties and
also from derivatives in any situation where a payment in cash, securities or equities is
made in the expectation of a corresponding receipt in cash, securities or equities. Daily
settlement limits are established for each counterparty or customer to cover all settlement
risk arising from the Group’s market transactions on any single day.

Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements

The valuation and management of collateral have been documented in the credit risk
management policies and procedures which cover acceptance criteria, validity of
collateral, loan-to-value ratio, haircut ratio, valuation and insurance, etc. The collateral is
revalued on a regular basis, though the frequency and the method used varies with the
type of collateral involved and the nature and the risk of the underlying credit. The Group
has established a mechanism to update the value of its main type of collateral, real estate
properties, with the use of public indices on a portfolio basis. Collateral is insured with the
Group as the beneficiary. In the personal sector, the main types of collateral are real
estate properties, cash deposits and securities. In the commercial and industrial sector,
the main types of collateral are real estate properties, securities, receivables, cash
deposits and machinery.

For loans guaranteed by a third party, the Group will assess the guarantor’s financial
condition, credit history and ability to meet obligations.
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Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements (continued)

(A) Credit exposures
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The maximum exposure is a worst case scenario of credit risk exposure to the Group
called upon. For loan commitment and other credit related liabilities, the maximum
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without taking account of any collateral held or other credit enhancements. For

on-balance sheet assets, the maximum exposure to credit risk equals their carrying
amount. For letters of guarantee issued, the maximum exposure to credit risk is the

maximum amount that the Group could be required to pay if the guarantees are
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The nature of the collateral held and other credit enhancements and their financial
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effect to the different classes of the Group’s financial assets are as follows
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These exposures are generally considered to be low risk due to the nature of the
counterparties. Collateral is generally not sought on these assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and investment in securities

Collateral is generally not sought on debt securities
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [F:’,E}’Eflfﬁ (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(A) Credit exposures (continued)
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Derivative financial instruments

The International Swaps and Derivatives Association Master Agreement is the
preferred agreement for documenting derivatives activities of the Group. It provides
the contractual framework within which dealing activities across a full range of OTC
products are conducted, and contractually bind both parties to apply close-out
netting across all outstanding transactions covered by an agreement if either party
defaults or another pre-agreed termination event occurs.

Advances and other accounts, contingent liabilities and commitments

The general types of collateral are disclosed on page 108. Advances and other
accounts, contingent liabilities and commitments are collateralised to the extent
considered appropriate by the Group taking account of the risk assessment of
individual exposures. The collateral coverage of advances to customers is analysed
on pages 131 to 134. The components and nature of contingent liabilites and
commitments are disclosed in Note 42. Regarding the commitments that are
unconditionally cancellable without prior notice, the Group would assess the
necessity to withdraw the credit line in case where the credit quality of a borrower
deteriorates. Accordingly, these commitments do not expose the Group to significant
credit risk.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Gross advances and other accounts before loan impairment allowances are

summarised by product type as follows:

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Credit cards
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills
Advances to banks and other financial
institutions

Total

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills
Advances to banks and other financial
institutions

Total

11

Xy
The Group
2011 2010
A TP
HK$’'m HK$'m
185,259 163,027
9,655 8,229
20,756 15,711
424,156 372,823
59,508 53,396
699,334 613,186
56,506 31,605
2,174 2,911
758,014 647,702
L
The Bank
2011 2010
A O Py
HK$’m HK$'m
164,983 142,943
14,118 7,275
320,479 274,063
52,797 46,907
552,377 471,188
40,811 22,690
1,629 2,052
594,817 495,930
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

1 [‘ﬁgﬁ"’,ﬁl‘ﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) SHEHR I BT
()

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

FIF FE;I e Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the
ﬁ ’ i HA ﬁﬁ‘/?l Bl principal or interest is past due and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by regular

lj o S 1 instalments are classified as overdue when an instalment payment is past due and
HiIF1 |E1_}HFJ £ remains unpaid. Advances repayable on demand are classified as overdue either

?—‘ Fak S 2Papid)f 5] when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower but repayment has
VSR F - 5 not been made in accordance with the instruction or when the advances have
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remained continuously outside the approved limit that was advised to the borrower.
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F' BRI Y A financial asset is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there
LY R - R is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred
W”“ﬁji};qi R and that loss event(s) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
ﬁ' =x 'FL' ré,g FHH financial asset that can be reliably estimated.
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Ehh;fﬁﬁi]ﬁﬁ_ (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
fﬁ;ﬁ@f[ﬁ@?ﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

1 [—ﬁgj{aﬁ@ (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) AHETR = H POBRTE (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
€ D)
vptj WIS L If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans has been incurred, the
£ R =R S amount of loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amount and the
@}Ejiﬁ , tjréf’}gjﬁuj/ present value of estimated future cash flows generated by the financial asset.
RIS S S %T' & Objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired includes observable data that
sl |E i comes to the attention of the holder of the asset about the loss events.
A ERHE fﬁiﬂﬁ"ﬁ.
S L 4 i
W
“IE| IEJ“E?J‘E;,IAJv o
B g ERS
}EJ#’J!
g *“?F‘H%U ] s The criteria that the Group uses to determine that there is objective evidence of an
B A S By impairment loss include:
ALy 1
EARNE
[’f, OISR - Significant financial difficulty incurred by the borrower;
PR FSTAES |
RS 7] - A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal
WTEWWﬁ% payment;
[ |
B
‘F{r, |ﬁﬁ AL - For economic or legal reasons related to the borrower’s financial difficulty, the
7%[# L A BRI Group has granted to the borrower a concession that it would not otherwise
R 1 consider;
ﬂiﬂ:ﬂﬁm
R - 6
i L
- *EJ,%?}%Z%T% |ﬁﬁ - Probable that the borrower will become bankrupt or undergo other financial
s Q’F"i@ g reorganisation; or

i~ wﬁtgg;z -

PR LS - Other observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
E% TJ?; ]F; ik estimated future cash flows from such loans and advances.

EHH~ kg

f1 @ P B

[& o
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Advances that were neither overdue nor impaired are analysed by internal credit

grades as follows:

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Credit cards
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills

Advances to banks and
other financial
institutions

Total

114

TEE
The Group
2011
TRE
Fé,if*ﬁ Special Substandard RS
Pass mention or below Total
RETFET BEERT REMEEE BEAR
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
183,192 165 53 183,410
9,395 - - 9,395
20,402 117 9 20,528
418,412 4,369 98 422,879
59,127 181 5 59,313
690,528 4,832 165 695,525
56,103 398 5 56,506
2,174 - - 2,174
748,805 5,230 170 754,205
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+ 5
The Group
2010
ineils SRR
ﬁﬁ‘[ Special  Substandard AET
Pass mention or below Total
AT [ AT (15 HAST 1150 BAST L5
TS R U S e T SR T A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages 161,218 131 73 161,422
- Credit cards 8,012 - - 8,012
- Others 15,409 30 15 15,454
Corporate
- Commercial loans 370,876 930 133 371,939
- Trade finance 52,983 240 6 53,229
608,498 1,331 227 610,056
Trade bills 31,605 - - 31,605
Advances to banks and
other financial
institutions 2,294 617 - 2,911
Total 642,397 1,948 227 644,572
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FEE
The Bank
2011
i R i
ﬁ#ﬁ Special Substandard Rk
Pass mention or below Total
i e R
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages 163,171 145 49 163,365
- Others 13,896 22 8 13,926
Corporate
- Commercial loans 315,926 3,514 76 319,516
- Trade finance 52,481 159 5 52,645
545,474 3,840 138 549,452
Trade bills 40,606 200 5 40,811
Advances to banks and
other financial
institutions 1,629 - - 1,629
Total 587,709 4,040 143 591,892
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [F:’,E}’Eflfﬁ (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) AEETE ™ H (9psTR (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(&)
(a) ?%@%ﬁﬁﬁ (a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)
R G
L=
The Bank
2010
F'/rf' Special Substandard F
Pass mention or below Total
SECIEL T HMET LT WA I EI T AT LA
T A R 1 A i A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
ETENR Advances to customers
it Personal
- HE - Mortgages 141,370 107 65 141,542
- Epy - Others 7,089 12 14 7,115
2l Corporate
- FE e - Commercial loans 272,905 484 110 273,499
- BT A - Trade finance 46,584 160 5 46,749
467,948 763 194 468,905
BRI Trade bills 22,690 - - 22,690
FALS R & A Advances to banks and
%4% ERE other financial
institutions 1,435 617 - 2,052
W Total 492,073 1,380 194 493,647
Hy ET O = gt The occurrence of loss event(s) may not necessarily result in impairment loss
HHER - A1 A where the loans are fully collateralised. While such loans are of “substandard” or
&R lower grades, they are regarded as not being impaired and have been included
4S5 R il 4 in the above tables.

Foo FEWFL
TR
Y 6T o B £
JE i EYELR
- -
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

SR
HTIR

S
- R
- B BAREY

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Credit cards
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Total

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The gross amount of advances overdue but not impaired is analysed as follows:

18R
The Group
2011
s
3 ltE)
TR
6 ) 6 flE]
A 3 ) Overdue fﬁ_l‘fﬁj;ﬁ
I for 15
Overdue six months Overdue iﬁ_‘r}ﬁﬁ
for or less for one %ﬁ 1%
three but over year or less Overdue for
months three but over over one T
or less months six months year Total
30 T ] 4 k35 T ] 4 k(45 T
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
1,825 11 1 3 1,840
239 - - - 239
181 2 1 10 194
1,017 3 1 37 1,058
36 - - 3 39
3,298 16 3 53 3,370
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(8)
(b) ;:i_-?ﬁﬁ% Y (il ETRY (b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)
G&)
T RE
The Group
2010
g
3]
EREHE e
6 ] 6 ]
i) 3 k] Overdue iﬁlj\%iﬁ}
ﬁ‘},l\ ] for 1=
Overdue six months Overdue ‘fij}EIEJ
for or less for one ’E’ﬁz{ﬁj 1=
three but over year or less Overdue for
months three but over over one WS
or less months six months year Total
WA OBEET BETET BRTAT A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
WEERR Advances to customers
ff * Personal
- il - Mortgages 1,558 7 7 26 1,598
- E B - Credit cards 199 - - - 199
- H - Others 203 1 - 13 217
2l Corporate
- FH e - Commercial loans 493 2 3 79 577
- R RLREY - Trade finance 79 - - 5 84
) Total 2,532 10 10 123 2,675
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., éﬁf&;{[@fﬁ@‘gﬁﬂ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [F=‘,E§{Eflfﬁ (&)
(B) SHENRC 3 (BT

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)

(&)
(b) AT ¥ fif ETY
G&)
e Advances to customers
ff * Personal
- R - Mortgages
- HM - Others
2l Corporate
- [ ETR - Commercial loans
- BT RAREY - Trade finance
A Total

FES
The Bank
2011
i
3 [
£ &0 TG
6 it~ 6 5]
3 R E] Overdue mlj\@ﬁ
P‘}J‘}"\ for 1=
Overdue six months Overdue iﬁﬂij
for or less for one %’;FE} 17
three but over year or less Overdue for
months three but over over one S
or less months six months year Total
i 3 I 1 (ot 35 e ] 2 (45
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m
1,604 10 1 3 1,618
155 - - 10 165
793 3 1 33 830
25 - - 3 28
2,577 13 2 49 2,641
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(8)
(b) ;:i_-?ﬁﬁ% ¥ (il €YY (b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)
€ 2))
FELE
The Bank
2010
g
3 fit]
ORI
6 {la'*] 6 flat*]
@HFJ 3 ] Overdue iﬁlj\%iﬁ}
E}J‘J'k for 1=
Overdue six months Overdue léj}HFJ
for or less for one %]ﬁ} 1=
three but over year or less Overdue for
months three but over over one S
or less months six months year Total
T T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
e Advances to customers
ff * Personal
- il - Mortgages 1,367 6 4 24 1,401
- H - Others 113 - - 13 126
2l Corporate
- P - Commercial loans 286 2 3 74 365
- R RAREY - Trade finance 7 - - 5 82
AR Total 1,843 8 7 116 1,974
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(c) Impaired advances

Advances individually identified to be impaired are analysed by product type as
follows:

+ 5l
The Group
2011 2010
EW@ EEIT
I /L, il
L ETH( Market FEER Market
Gross value of Gross value of
advances collateral advances collateral
a0 Ak 3 a0 A 0 S
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m
Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages 9 5 7 5
- Credit cards 21 - 18 -
- Others 34 5 40 22
Corporate
- Commercial loans 219 52 307 71
- Trade finance 156 97 83 11
Total 439 159 455 109
Loan impairment
allowances made in
respect of such
advances 281 344
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Eﬁ;?ﬁﬁi]!ﬁﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [F:’,E}’Eflfﬁ (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) AEETE ™ H (9pETH (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(8)
(c) V| eTR (&) (c) Impaired advances (continued)
FELS
The Bank
2011 2010
ﬁ?f?[ il J&%PI%I
i [’
ALETR Maw(et HEE Ma[rLet
Gross value of Gross value of
advances collateral advances collateral
7 Ml T = NS f]yg‘_' hh = f\rscl—‘ ‘Sl*
TR WRERE RUTAS T
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
AT ETE Advances to customers
flet * Personal
- iR - Mortgages - - - -
- H - Others 27 - 34 21
2l Corporate
- TR - Commercial loans 133 52 199 71
- RTRLREY - Trade finance 124 31 76 1
At Total 284 83 309 103
TEE |l TSR (= Loan impairment
I ETH R i v allowances made in
y’fﬁ respect of such
advances 175 218
T Vi fify V5 ﬁFJj/ The loan impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value of
Tﬁl’fﬁj’“’j%fﬁﬂﬁfg collateral in respect of impaired advances.
T EF
fifl
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(c) Impaired advances (continued)

Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of such
advances to customers

Covered portion of such advances to
customers

Uncovered portion of such advances to
customers

Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of such
advances to customers

Covered portion of such advances to
customers

Uncovered portion of such advances to
customers

124

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

R
The Group
2011 2010
h = ﬁ.ﬁ 7( =
RITE R T Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
159 109
108 80
331 375
LT
The Bank
2011 2010
- AT | F
R HHAE P
HK$’m HK$'m
83 103
73 74
211 235




@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ‘%ﬁ%ﬂn‘ﬁ_ (&)
LRRIGTE (8)
1 [Fé,gﬁiaflfﬁ (&)

(B) AEHHRH PR
)
(c) W EE ()

ﬁ & 5T KR VR il
D RO
gps e

A
Fe [Q\'ﬁ e

,FJ’% ;—71 #NPW’E&@
7 E I T
AETEVEE jx

ﬁﬁt

F EVET (=R
Ve

ﬁﬁ_\hﬂ‘

45 IRV (1
F | E‘\ﬁ ,TF’I%EI

SR N&F& I
éﬁ”?\ﬁ, “4"

ddt

il €T (R
I ERE

ERCER - AC A
VETEHE
(ELSHERT P
S ()
HHL) I ESp
Wt & R
FVE KR T
FE rﬁfﬁj B
P R
P flit HH%“ fffy 5 Vi
e -

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(c) Impaired advances (continued)

Classified or impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:

+ & el
The Group
2011 2010
M N ’WIIH ',r -
R TR Py
HK$’m HK$'m
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers 710 867
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers as a percentage of gross
advances to customers 0.10% 0.14%
Individually assessed loan impairment
allowances made in respect of such
advances 259 326
EXat
The Bank
2011 2010
_— P
HTE T Py
HK$’m HK$'m
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers 515 674
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers as a percentage of gross
advances to customers 0.09% 0.14%
Individually assessed loan impairment
allowances made in respect of such
advances 171 218

Classified or impaired advances to customers follow the definitions set out in the
Banking (Disclosure) Rules under the Banking Ordinance and represent advances
which are either classified as “substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s

classification of loan quality, or individually assessed to be impaired.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Advances overdue for more than three months

The gross amount of advances overdue for more than three months is analysed as
follows:

L
The Group
2011 2010
fl,f,'és‘ T ERR AT I'ﬁ T ETHE A
Froibe Fioib=
% of gross % of gross
ok ) advances to E4E advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
R il
HK$’m HK$'m
Gross advances to
customers which
have been
overdue for:
- six months or
less but over
three months 78 0.01% 38 0.01%
- one year or less
but over six
months 83 0.01% 38 0.01%
- over one year 227 0.04% 359 0.05%
Advances overdue
for over three
months 388 0.06% 435 0.07%
Individually
assessed loan
impairment
allowances
made in respect
of such
advances 219 194
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(d) Advances overdue for more than three months (continued)

FELE
The Bank
2011 2010
T ETETRIEAE & ek
Fioib= Tk
% of gross % of gross
ok ) advances to E4E advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
TR TR
HK$’'m HK$'m
Gross advances to
customers which
have been
overdue for:
- six months or
less but over
three months 44 0.01% 12 -
- one year or less
but over six
months 76 0.01% 31 0.01%
- over one year 135 0.03% 241 0.05%
Advances overdue
for over three
months 255 0.05% 284 0.06%
Individually
assessed loan
impairment
allowances
made in respect
of such
advances 134 89
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(d) Advances overdue for more than three months (continued)

Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of such
advances to customers

Covered portion of such advances to
customers

Uncovered portion of such advances to
customers

Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of such
advances to customers

Covered portion of such advances to
customers

Uncovered portion of such advances to
customers

* B
The Group
2011 2010
h FHASE | B 7
i HTE Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
468 558
116 213
272 222
ESN
The Bank
2011 2010
= X f‘rf »,l —=
HITE HAE P
HK$’'m HK$'m
435 526
100 196
155 88

Collateral held against overdue or impaired loans is principally represented by
charges over business assets such as commercial and residential premises for

corporate loans and mortgages over residential properties for personal loans.

As at 31 December 2011 and 2010, there were no advances to banks and other
financial institutions overdue for more than three months for the Group and the

Bank.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(e) Rescheduled advances

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

EX3E]
The Group
2011 2010
T T ETRUEAR i ETErRAREE
153k Frojbe
% of gross % of gross
&3 advances to . advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
1= 3 f{f V,l =
HTE P HTE Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
Rescheduled
advances to
customers net of
amounts
included in
“Advances
overdue for
more than three
months” 90 0.01% 228 0.04%
g
The Bank
2011 2010
T £ e & TETRGARAE
EI:’?,“ B
% of gross % of gross
£ advances to EFE advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
1= ! f{‘_‘ ," =
BT P T Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
Rescheduled
advances to
customers net of
amounts
included in
“Advances
overdue for
more than three
months” 69 0.01% 201 0.04%
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [F:’,E}’Eflfﬁ (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) AEETE ™ H (9pETH (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
¢ )
(e) AZEAE €V (@) (e) Rescheduled advances (continued)
#2011 =+ 12 k| As at 31 December 2011 and 2010, there were no rescheduled advances to
31 [ 2010 & banks and other financial institutions for the Group and the Bank.

125311 4%
Bl 4 L2 E
RpR Ve
EREES Ll
# e

Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured or

F renegotiated because of deterioration in the financial position of the borrower or
ﬁjg of the inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment schedule.
B A T Rescheduled advances, which have been overdue for more than three months

=4 g, iﬁﬁ_,@ ESY under the revised repayment terms, are included in overdue advances.

S 3 e 2
FUAS EVECUN 5l
HIGHH 3 1] B
g T TR
Pre

130



©)

¥ &) 4L 45 (5 m) H R AT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

RIS AIIE ()
4. SRTIRTE (B)

41 [ﬁﬁiﬂflﬁ (&)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) HETR ™ H FIpRH
@)
(H HieEe i

() # 5% 58

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers

A

P
mﬁ?iﬁ-% IR
A
s S IR

iy

T A

S

LD

Loans for use in Hong Kong

- ngg@ﬁg Indlustriall, commercial and
financial
- P - Property development
- PRy - Property investment
- e - Financial concerns
- R - Stockbrokers
- 41“‘2337\'»#%# - Wholesale and retail trade
- ;ﬂlpﬁ - Manufacturing
- gﬁb%‘wﬁ - Transport and transport
equipment
- ﬁaf};ﬂyﬁﬁm - Recreational activities
- O - Information technology
- kI - Others
{i * Individuals
- ﬁiﬁ.lﬂ?[ HE R - Loans for the purchase of
F B :r[*;‘?f flats in Home Ownership
FFE | Scheme, Private Sector
LA e Participation Scheme

TE PP v

- ERHEE
i

P £
B

I L 6

e

and Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of
other residential
properties

- Credit card advances

- Others

Total loans for use in Hong
Kong

Trade finance

Loans for use outside Hong
Kong

Gross advances to customers

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The information concerning gross advances to customers has been analysed
into loans used inside or outside Hong Kong by industry sectors of the borrowers

as follows:
TER
The Group
2011
EE e _ FUERY  EEEGT
YRR gL SRR O
% Covered e i Individually  Collectively
HETETE by collateral Classified d d
Gross or other or i?ﬁfl* impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
HT WA SRTAT RETEE  SRTAT
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
30,788 46.81% 3 3 - 112
72,910 85.78% 59 747 6 433
10,562 22.52% - 4 - 58
931 78.93% - - - 3
32,755 69.51% 31 152 13 184
17,352 41.95% 67 132 36 115
26,525 43.36% 61 4 1 108
605 15.87% - - - 3
16,050 0.74% 2 2 1 58
29,079 4M1.17% 54 195 24 128
10,987 99.96% 48 324 - 9
169,780 99.98% 44 1,443 - 99
9,655 - 21 260 - 7
16,516 62.55% 30 153 13 22
444,495 73.09% 420 3,419 94 1,403
59,508 15.85% 166 189 85 281
195,331 25.11% 124 184 80 887
699,334 54.82% 710 3,792 259 2,571
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [ﬁﬁiﬂflﬂﬁ (&)

(B) SER M H (R
)
() % e g
€)

() # 5% KL
(et

(&)
Tiﬁ?%ii‘;[l"ﬂ/ e Loans for use in Hong Kong
T R Ind'ustriall, commercial and
financial
- PR - Property development
- Py - Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers
- Wholesale and retail trade
- xﬂﬁl - Manufacturing
- Eﬁkgﬁ%ﬁ - Transport and transport
equipment
- IhFEn - Recreational activities
- EYFR - Information technology
- Hp - Others

i~ Individuals
[ ! - Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase

Scheme
- ERTH PP v - Loans for purchase of
£V other residential
properties
- EE‘JJFF??\' - Credit card advances
- s - Others
SRR LV EHFAYE  Total loans for use in Hong
Kong
R Trade finance
TEFTHE L R Loans for use outside Hong
Kong
AT ORI Gross advances to customers

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

+EE
The Group
2010
S M plE L’éi/

AP SRasap-] ERUyRYE 6 ~r7ﬂj

% Covered Y il Individually Collectively

HETERR by collateral Classified assessed assessed
Gross or other or SaTHA* impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
M lﬂE'J 7 M 1 FJ T MR FJ e T IﬂE'J T M !FJ 7

e e M e M

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
29,542 34.21% 3 3 - 93
67,265 88.59% 87 273 7 374
9,011 30.57% - 4 - 50
556 69.32% - - - 2
24,300 67.23% 29 127 12 131
15,125 44.57% 70 118 22 83
23,409 34.39% 80 21 2 80
521 19.00% - - - 2
14,212 0.62% 3 3 1 44
23,006 42.85% 48 168 7 86
12,291 99.96% 64 377 - 10
147,424 99.99% 75 1,199 - 84
8,230 - 18 217 - 75
12,162 63.34% 44 179 20 15
387,054 72.70% 521 2,689 71 1,129
53,396 16.73% 95 141 57 228
172,736 24.45% 251 153 198 628
613,186 54.24% 867 2,983 326 1,985
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FIFFB AR (

SRRIRTE (B)

1 %‘,Eﬁiﬂflﬁ (&)

(B) RETH ™ H
€ )

H FHETHENE

€ 1))

&)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

PR

(i) 7% 5 00
H TR A

(e

EFTHHE Y £
T S

- PR
?’Jﬁim

.
: ﬂwﬂw

- il
Rl
- Ef

Gl 'uﬁﬂl

, |>,,v
ﬂ[pyf" L‘['tlf'r' =31
il e

'
i
SH -
N
T
+

- R PPl

S
v}ﬁiﬁiﬁlg‘ |V ETRE

BB
FEFTH IR LY e

d T O

)

Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers
- Wholesale and retail trade
- Manufacturing
- Transport and transport
equipment
- Recreational activities
- Information technology
- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of
other residential
properties

- Others

Total loans for use in Hong
Kong

Trade finance

Loans for use outside Hong
Kong

Gross advances to customers

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

FELE
The Bank
2011
EPRES SR AR
YRR g W e
% Covered sl Ind|V|duaIIy Collectlvely
HLETE by collateral Classified d d
Gross or other or Eug* impairment  impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
il 20 A O 3 A ) A e 5
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’ HK$’ HK$ m
27,020 47.30% 3 3 - 102
58,262 86.41% 59 656 6 309
13,243 8.97% - 4 - 49
913 78.51% - - - 3
12,801 77.48% 22 103 1 70
11,984 41.90% 58 112 33 72
21,908 47.24% 61 1 1 86
526 16.54% - - - 3
14,953 0.58% - - - 55
22,156 32.96% 53 125 23 85
10,050 99.96% 43 294 - 8
154,902 99.98% 42 1,324 - 92
12,329 56.23% 26 129 13 10
361,047 74.68% 367 2,751 87 944
52,797 13.21% 134 148 82 232
138,533 19.00% 14 18 2 549
552,377 54.84% 515 2,917 171 1,725
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RIS AIIE ()
4. SRTIRTE (B)

41 [ﬁﬁiﬂflﬂﬁ (&)

(B) RETH ™ H
€ )

 FHaHFEHE

€ 1))

() 4 773 5 v

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

PR

HOTETE A
(581)

ALY £
K

- P

- S )

PR
- R
-

fiit *

- [REP

oot
<L
ey e

- BT PP
S A
AT L

BRI
ER TN

HEETHGEE

Y EPIEE Y e
o B EHA EWAIR
A (o U
I s £ -

Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers
- Wholesale and retail trade
- Manufacturing
- Transport and transport

equipment

- Recreational activities
- Information technology
- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of
other residential
properties

- Others

Total loans for use in Hong
Kong

Trade finance

Loans for use outside Hong
Kong

Gross advances to customers

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

LT
The Bank
2010

BT A THERY AR

IR e ERFCITE RO T

% Covered oY Individually Collectively

FETEER by collateral Classified assessed assessed
Gross or other or S HH* impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
Y3 oy S oy BT | A SRS | T SRS | T
TR A T A Tt 1 A Tk 1 A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
24,946 35.41% 3 3 - 80
54,013 88.73% 87 176 7 264
13,019 12.07% - 4 - 42
554 69.19% - - - 2
11,498 75.50% 24 94 11 62
11,007 44.78% 59 92 17 50
19,601 36.14% 80 3 2 67
455 19.59% - - - 2
13,085 0.53% - - - 41
17,221 37.13% 47 120 6 56
11,161 99.96% 57 335 - 10
131,772 99.99% 68 1,066 - 78
5,636 87.11% 36 90 19 3
313,968 74.46% 461 1,983 62 757
46,907 15.03% 88 132 52 190
110,313 14.60% 125 24 104 370
471,188 54.53% 674 2,139 218 1,317

* Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the principal or interest is past due and remains

unpaid.
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Eﬁ%ﬁﬁemﬁ_ (@)
SRRIRTE (B)

1 [ﬁﬁiﬂflﬂﬁ (&)

(B) SER M H (R
)
() % e g
€)

() 4 7% 5 v

& ER EAE

&

2 52 A B
U L Y
> i
’#\ﬁ & o Py I
e

er PR [ e
- TR
- P

- Py

- 53E] Vﬁ?“’y;\k_vﬁ!ﬁ?%ﬁﬁ

- (HlEEn

- PYEE[RE

- EHpy

fiit *

- &R Vt[ HE PR =
& r l4 ) LV[PV? :MIFFH;—E[ 3’; %[H\J‘
= ﬁ\;ﬂ

- B PP O

I‘E— Hes

- E

FEFTHMIE 2 ERE
AR
SEFIHRIHRR e
e

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

The amount of new impairment allowances charged to the income statement,
and classified or impaired loans written off during the year are shown below:

Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and financial
- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers
- Wholesale and retail trade
- Manufacturing
- Transport and transport equipment
- Recreational activities
- Information technology
- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of flats in
Home Ownership Scheme,
Private Sector Participation
Scheme and Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties

- Credit card advances

- Others

Total loans for use in Hong Kong
Trade finance
Loans for use outside Hong Kong

Gross advances to customers
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FER
The Group
2011 2010
T SIETE \7’? l’wﬁﬁ‘f
v e ¥ £ P iR
M= Classified or TWEEEE  Classified or
~ New impaired New impaired
impairment loans impairment loans
allowances written off allowances written off
fﬁ»fﬁ ;f’ﬁv A f Tu &{JWF ?#W I
JH $J’m “H $JJ'm Kr @
28 - 22 -
75 1 56 1
14 - 13 -
1 - - -
62 6 54 45
48 6 27 14
30 - 19 2
1 - 1 -
16 - 12 -
59 15 19 7
1 - 1 -
15 - 15 -
103 103 118 118
43 39 33 43
496 170 390 230
135 26 76 1M1
235 25 132 -
866 221 598 341
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©)

Eﬁ%ﬁﬁemﬁ_ (@)
SRRIRTE (B)

1 [‘ﬁgﬁ"’,ﬁl‘ﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) SER M H (R
)
() % e g
€)

(i) # 5 g R
EXalag=¢ ¢l

(&)

'iF TS [ e Loans for use in Hong Kong
BE 4 Industrial, commercial and financial
- P - Property development
- PERY - Property investment

H - Financial concerns

- Stockbrokers

-4t é”ikzr 5.4 - Wholesale and retail trade
- §J = 4 - Manufacturing
- 3 Eﬂvgﬁ%iﬁ - Transport and transport equipment
- [EPpEn - Recreational activities
- e R - Information technology
- Ep - Others
it Individuals
- Eglf ?[1{ R e M&yrf‘ - Loans for the purchase of flats in

#F [t *i?ﬁ [E55 E[mg] Home Ownership Scheme,

o [/ e Private Sector Participation

Scheme and Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties

- [ERTH PPl e

- Hpy - Others

'iF TR [ e Total loans for use in Hong Kong
YRR Y Trade finance

TEEHE R € Loans for use outside Hong Kong
e Gross advances to customers
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

HELE
The Bank

2011 2010
HifH L }%’rﬂ;ﬁrﬁ =
Fafpe Yk il €T Frif. VA il ETRY
ﬁFJ Classified or Vil fifi ¥5% [fﬁ Classified or
o Ne impaired New impaired
impairment loans impairment loans
allowances written off allowances written off
%TP"FI 7 Wfi yﬁf&fi &wf, T

Jle@’m “H $1J'm @

28 - 21 -
63 1 53 1
14 - 11 -
1 . - -
19 5 18 42
34 1 24 14
23 - 19 2
1 - 1 -
15 - 11 -
49 14 18 5
1 - 1 -
14 - 14 -
19 10 4 14
281 31 195 78
121 21 64 73
145 - 95 -
547 52 354 151
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [’F%Eﬁ"zfl‘ﬁ G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) ELETHE ™ H PIIRTR (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
€))
) erFmeh2 (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(&)
(if) P9zl 4 55 (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers

A
] RE AT The following geographical analysis of advances to customers is based on the
ETE L B location of the counterparties, after taking into account the transfer of risk. In
Ik 53 A RLARLE general, such transfer of risk takes place if the advances to customers are
T B ¥ VB guaranteed by a party in a country which is different from that of the customer.
T4 g R

B
* o B
B4 1
AR
CES SR
il B
e

o -
BT ETEAE Gross advances to customers
TRE

The Group
2011 2010
(% BT 1 E T
A WA
HK$’'m HK$'m
F“, Hong Kong 540,817 460,273
FHSI |2 Mainland China 121,207 116,353
Hiy Others 37,310 36,560
699,334 613,186

H A

The Bank
2011 2010
{¥E HAEE LT
i A R ST
HK$’m HK$'m
- Hong Kong 455,644 378,914
Pl 3 Mainland China 67,122 64,452
Y Others 29,611 27,822
552,377 471,188
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., fﬁg@f[ﬁ@‘g@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [F:’,E}’Eflfﬁ (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) AEETE ™ H (9pETH (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
€))
) FEeRENE (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
&)
(= ZxE0" T P2 (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
SN

e (8D

HETETREAE Gross advances to customers (continued)
(&)
TER
The Group
2011 2010
= N ﬁ\j’f;ﬁ =
A TR Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
FRE ETETE Collectively assessed loan impairment
e 55 allowances in respect of the gross
'rff, Ve E advances to customers
e
F‘,r%{» Hong Kong 1,855 1,422
FlBI 3 Mainland China 550 437
Py Others 166 126
2,571 1,985
g
The Bank
2011 2010
= AL f‘r@x‘—‘ (,l e
il WPy
HK$’'m HK$'m
Wk 3 £ ETE A Collectively assessed loan impairment
R 557 allowances in respect of the gross
ffﬁ R advances to customers
e,
7{, H Hong Kong 1,366 1,018
Pl [ Mainland China 244 206
iy Others 115 93
1,725 1,317
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

Overdue advances

+ i
The Group
2011 2010
(v ST 1L T
BT R
HK$’'m HK$'m
Hong Kong 3,506 2,770
Mainland China 182 167
Others 104 46
3,792 2,983
# 8L
The Bank
2011 2010
= \E ﬁ{’T' s —
RIE P AT
HK$’m HK$'m
Hong Kong 2,818 2,090
Mainland China 43 40
Others 56 9
2,917 2,139
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., fﬁ;ﬁ@f[ﬁ@‘gﬁﬂ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [%‘,Eﬁiaﬁliﬁ G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) AEETE ™ H (9pETH (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(8)
) FOaHED R (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
G&)
((OE:2=EN TP (ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
I
ke (e
A GR) Overdue advances (continued)
EEy
The Group
2011 2010
= X fz«?x‘—‘ (,l e
R R Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
Ui £ €73 (= Individually assessed loan impairment
I'EE'HIJ?‘“ fF‘;.‘J/ allowances in respect of the overdue
EVR Y% fifl Y2 advances
i
7{, H Hong Kong 187 139
Pl [ Mainland China 28 62
Rl Others 36 2
251 203
HELS
The Bank
2011 2010
= N ﬁ\j’iﬁ =
TR R
HK$’'m HK$'m
prgtieciagy 1= Individually assessed loan impairment
flﬁ*ﬁjﬂ?-—“ [F’I:J/ allowances in respect of the overdue
ETE VS ff ¥ advances
i
F‘,?%F Hong Kong 127 90
FITBI 3 Mainland China 3 5
TPy Others 36 2
166 97
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., fﬁ;ﬁ@f[ﬁ@‘gﬁﬂ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [%‘,Eﬁiaﬁliﬁ G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) AEETE ™ H (9pETH (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
€))
) FOaHED R (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(&)
(i) BRI 4 55 (ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
ST R

A (o)

EHEE GR) Overdue advances (continued)
&R
The Group
2011 2010
I = N ﬁ\j’f;ﬁ =
REERE
HK$’'m HK$'m
prgtieciagy 1= Collectively assessed loan impairment
& ﬁ?—r [F’I.‘_'/ allowances in respect of the overdue
ETF TS ff 2 advances
i
£ i Hong Kong 57 51
PRSI 2 Mainland China 5 4
i Others 2 1
64 56
A
The Bank
2011 2010
1= HASE | 7
WTE T HAPT Y
HK$’'m HK$'m
prgtieciagy 1= Collectively assessed loan impairment
& ﬁ?—r [F’I.‘_'/ allowances in respect of the overdue
ETF TS ff 2 advances
i
F‘,iﬁ Hong Kong 21 18
PRSI |2 Mainland China - 1
21 19
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., fﬁg@f[ﬁ@‘g@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [F:’,E}’Eflfﬁ (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) AEETE ™ H (9pETH (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(8)
) FOaHED R (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
G&)
(OF: =BT (ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
L E T EeR
ke (e
’l}ﬁ EEP R Classified or impaired advances
fifl EYRY
gy
The Group
2011 2010
= X ﬁ\j’iﬁ =
AR R
HK$’'m HK$'m
F‘,iﬁ Hong Kong 574 681
Pl 3 Mainland China 79 86
iy Others 57 100
710 867
L
The Bank
2011 2010
f= N ﬁf i
BEPHT O TR
HK$’'m HK$'m
i Hong Kong 448 551
Pl 3 Mainland China 21 25
iy Others 46 98
515 674
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., fﬁg@f[ﬁ@‘g@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [F:’,E}’Eflfﬁ (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) AEETE ™ H (9pETH (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
(8)
f) FEEaFENR (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
¢ )
(R E=EN"E P (ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
A iyt

A (D)

’JF(ﬁ [CR2E-iIg Classified or impaired advances (continued)
fmes (&)
&R
The Group
2011 2010
TS R
HK$’'m HK$'m
JEITHE Individually assessed loan impairment
¥k il EYEL (= allowances in respect of the
ﬂ”ﬁ'ﬂﬂ? l"fﬁ.'_‘/ classified or impaired advances
T Ik [l Y
i
Fﬁ%& Hong Kong 193 166
FITBI 3 Mainland China 28 62
RN Others 38 98
259 326
et
The Bank
2011 2010
BRSO
HK$’'m HK$'m
W’#‘j T Ew Individually assessed loan impairment
¥ [ ETF (= allowances in respect of the
f[ﬁ'ﬁj[]?—“ fff[;'/ classified or impaired advances
TRV fif 32
i
F‘[&{» Hong Kong 132 115
FIBIP (3 Mainland China 3 5
Rt} Others 36 98
171 218
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Eﬁ;?ﬁﬁimﬁ_ (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
fﬁg@f[ﬁ@‘g@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

1 [—ﬁgj{aﬁ@ (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) AEETE ™ H (9pETH (B) Gross advances and other accounts (continued)
€))
f) FEEaFENR (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(&)
i) F PR I 55 ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continue;
i) PRI B I i) G hical analysis of d inued
A R
ke G
‘-ﬁ &5 FIE Classified or impaired advances (continued)
il €y (A8
&R
The Group
2011 2010
Tr = AL j{j{‘;" :' g
BEPRHT O WA
HK$’m HK$'m
dfﬁ 27} EE Collectively assessed loan impairment
% il €T = allowances in respect of the
XA F?I fff[ classified or impaired advances
ﬁﬁ?’ﬁ:ﬂ
L
- Hong Kong 21 19
FITBI |34 Mainland China 2 2
NAl ] Others 1 -
24 21
T+
The Bank
2011 2010
(% BT 1 E T
A i
HK$’m HK$'m
Tﬁﬁ TR Collectively assessed loan impairment
Ve il 75 = allowances in respect of the
R ¢ = f’fﬁ classified or impaired advances
E‘rﬁ?’f&@*‘*
)
F‘,%EF Hong Kong 6 3
F s BASS During the year, the basis of the above analyses has been refined and the
7 'liﬁL(‘* e comparative amounts have been reclassified accordingly.
SR
FPNT ﬁ'”;%;l
Froig -
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Eﬁ;?ﬁﬁimﬁ_ (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
fﬁg@f[ﬁ@‘g@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

1 [—ﬁgj{aﬁ@ (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(C) splevid (C) Repossessed assets
FEF P & EGEE During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession of collateral held as
S = |§£|Ili* [l security. The nature and carrying value of such assets held as at 31 December are
Yk [y 2V S summarised as follows:
12 5| 31 Eljfﬁ FYTY
Ao FF IR R
Mg
+ & + 4
The Group The Bank
2011 2010 2011 2010
1 fqlg:* '.r4 M f'- s =
] s T I o ] A R Al
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
RIEEE S Commercial properties 1 - 1 -
B EE 4 Industrial properties - 2 - 2
EREELE 4 Residential properties 10 79 10 79
11 81 11 81
I B B A RLE RS The estimated market value of repossessed assets held by the Group and the Bank as
2011 & 12 5] 31 | at 31 December 2011 amounted to HK$19 million (2010: HK$280 million) and HK$17
Fj“ BV Rl ey million (2010: HK$277 million) respectively. They comprise properties in respect of
l"Ff, filt 53 Bl &% Y%FJT’PJ‘ which the Group and the Bank have acquired access or control (e.g. through court
0.19 & 7* (2010 proceedings or voluntary actions by the borrowers concerned) for release in full or in
=+ i%FJT’[TZ.SO B) part of the obligations of the borrowers.
ko ?%MT?T 0.17 fE#
(2010 = : &%JTPJ‘
277 [ ) - 3G
+ 8 B4 2
) S ET A Y TV A
A (O
IHHE 1 A H f[&iﬁ =
FURE D SR IeY &
mﬂW@>ﬂﬁﬁﬁ
i ]?i WA 2 Y
{Elkfﬁ‘ 157 ’Eﬁ[‘*ﬁ”é?‘@
,llf[ﬂ‘ﬂ} fi 3&' When the repossessed assets are not readily convertible into cash, the Group may
J JoE] a/fi?" consider the following alternatives:
%4%%?&
Tl =g
- ﬁgﬁz}u% |'%7’FF7 - adjusting the selling prices
- P - - selling the loans together with the assets
H'.Fé, eV
- VPR - arranging loan restructuring
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [F:’,E}’Eflfﬁ (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(D) #&US W H 12 5 (D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions
RpsEaR R
AT ALE R The following tables present an analysis of balances and placements with banks and
5@%%3%[&‘@ fifr other financial institutions that are neither overdue nor impaired as at 31 December by
ﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁ%wﬁ'ﬁﬁ 12 rating agency designation.
E| 31 E’H'?jﬁ?ﬁfﬁ?fﬁ?
[?Iﬂv S e
TERE
The Group
2011
A3 )™
Aaa = A3 Lower than é"?'FIF:%’« B
Aaa to A3 A3 Unrated Total
] A G & A ) S R A
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m
fliegali= Central banks 158,950 - - 158,950
S H P & A Banks and other
financial
institutions 161,161 15,731 44,163 221,055
320,111 15,731 44,163 380,005
+ & el
The Group
2010
A3 T
Aaa = A3 Lower than E“Fi{& TS
Aaa to A3 A3 Unrated Total
PR 1T SEF LT AT 1T S 1L T
AT Py e T i S T TS
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
higugsl= Central banks 336,923 - - 336,923
U X wswﬁ\;frﬁ Banks and other
financial
institutions 89,762 11,583 11,805 113,150
426,685 11,583 11,805 450,073
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4. SRTIRTE (B)

41 %‘,Eﬁiﬂflﬁ (&)

(D) 85723 P2 A
WRkaR Y S R ()

Fligali=
S 0 H P 2 T

EEt
SR H |“j§,§g[§‘ﬂ%

#2011 F 12 5| 31 |!
® 2010 F 12 *] 31
o B o gL
¥ g B L
W P 2 RS A

W o

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions (continued)

TS
The Bank
2011
A3
Aaa = A3 Lower than S?‘IE& Rt
Aaa to A3 A3 Unrated Total
5 It 20 A C o 30 S e i3 S
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Central banks 147,788 - - 147,788
Banks and other
financial
institutions 133,147 9,764 42,979 185,890
280,935 9,764 42,979 333,678
L=
The Bank
2010
- A3 T .
Aaa = A3 Lower than = At
Aaa to A3 A3 Unrated Total
ST [T BT 1A ST E T EMEE
S Rt & R A0 L i S
HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m
Central banks 329,438 - - 329,438
Banks and other
financial
institutions 75,151 7,902 18,764 101,817
404,589 7,902 18,764 431,255

As at 31 December 2011 and 2010, there were no overdue or impaired balances and
placements with banks and other financial institutions for the Group and the Bank.
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RIS AIIE ()
4. SRTIRTE (B)

41 %‘,Eﬁiﬂflﬁ (&)
(E) F%=%

2]

REXANP it r Y
(7 £Vt I 1 B 53 7

(s sy R

ERf i
S8 non-agency
= 5 e LT
- KR
- Alt-A
- Prime
A
- e
HEHM
5 ETSC
- WEOHS
- FERpVE
HEHPRS
LN
ALEPHS
s

AT R
WV SHAYE

Py = Ry

IS
s
»J‘ ?l_

wt

Investment in securities
US non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Fannie Mae
- mortgage-backed
securities
Freddie Mac
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Financial assets at fair
value through profit or
loss

Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities
Subtotal

Total

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The tables below represent an analysis of the carrying value of debt securities by
issue rating and credit risk characteristic.

TRE
The Group
2011
Unrated

HHIFH H PR

W W R

Hong Kong Other

Aal = Al = government governments
Aa3 A3 A3l™ and and _
Aa1 to A1 to Lower government government Hey HE
Aaa Aa3 A3 than A3 bodies agencies Others Total

3 e U 1B =18 2 =, B 3 =18

plﬁw pllf;'ijru plﬁw FII,EJIW FIEL7 plﬁw pﬁw plﬁw
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
150 35 94 - - - - 279
24 12 - 82 - - - 118
65 4 94 82 - - - 245
- - - - - 6 - 6
79 - - - - - - 79
- - - - - 377 - 377
1,588 40 17 2 - 8,937 - 10,584
72,028 102,043 35,805 7,940 18,159 54,656 55,005 345,636
73,934 102,134 36,010 8,106 18,159 63,976 55,005 357,324
- - 5 - - - - 5
2,017 8,804 1,533 267 8,356 - 507 21,484
2,017 8,804 1,538 267 8,356 - 507 21,489
75,951 110,938 37,548 8,373 26,515 63,976 55,512 378,813
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FIFFRAE ()
4. SRR (B)

41 [ﬁﬁiﬂflﬂﬁ (&)
(E) B®=sT GR)

Ernfii
= B! non-agency
= 5 ERRUERP
- TRGR
- Alt-A
- Prime
A
- PR e
HEHPIRS
- B ﬁfu’?ﬁj
- PBRpE e
e Eaeilliey
P R Y
EEsElli
i

15
AT s it
VSRR

B P O
HEHIRS
%

/J%

A

#2011 12 F| 31 FI4 & [ 50
Ve gﬁmﬁfﬁc 1,460.03 f&

(2010 = :%J?PJCLSGS.O? )
FURI ) o 7N T R A

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

T ER
The Group
2010
AT Bl Py sy
<l %’Fﬁ K i;é;;]rﬁ
Hong Kong Other
Aal = A1 = government governments
Aa3 A3 A3 and and
Aa1 to A1l to Lower government government iy A
Aaa Aa3 A3  than A3 bodies agencies Others Total
fr%@c Elig';}f pﬁg Eli;';ﬁ? fr%ﬁc fl%ﬁj fr%ﬁc fx?';ﬁc
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Investment in securities
US non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime 351 1 5 - - - - 357
- Alt-A 90 112 40 - - - - 242
- Prime 391 64 87 53 - - - 595
Fannie Mae
- mortgage-backed
securities - - - - - 15 - 15
Freddie Mac
- issued debt securities 79 158 - - - - - 237
- mortgage-backed
securities - - - - - 602 - 602
Other MBS/ABS
2,490 282 - - - 7,334 - 10,106
Other debt securities 98,334 78,839 37,467 3,594 15,989 49,260 47,722 331,205
Subtotal 101,735 79,456 37,599 3,647 15,989 57,211 47,722 343,359
Financial assets at fair
value through profit or
loss
Other MBS/ABS
19 - - - - - - 19
Other debt securities 24 1,955 1,932 547 33,486 - 2,399 40,343
Subtotal 43 1,955 1,932 547 33,486 - 2,399 40,362
Total 101,778 81,411 39,531 4,194 49,475 57,211 50,121 383,721

i

B

—

132.02 &7 (2010 = 1&????57.00
B ) o %'{ﬁﬁ%ﬁlﬁf152 Fl e

149

The total amount of unrated issues of the Group amounted to HK$146,003 million (2010:
HK$156,807 million) as at 31 December 2011, of which only HK$13,202 million (2010:
HK$5,700 million) were without issuer ratings. For details, please refer to page 152.
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RIS AIIE ()
4. SRTIRTE (B)

41 %‘,Eﬁiﬂflﬁ (&)
(E) B®=sT GR)

ERf i

F_ B non-agency
= 5 e LT
- ThiE
- Alt-A
- Prime

EATES

- B g O
HEEMS

- IS

- B e
HEH%
H o £

EHS
o

AT R

W SHRYE
%

»J‘ ?l_

wt

Investment in securities
US non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Fannie Mae
- mortgage-backed
securities
Freddie Mac
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Financial assets at fair
value through profit or

loss
Other debt securities

Subtotal

Total

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

gt
The Bank
2011
Unrated

nHITE  H PIBRTR

W W R

Hong Kong Other

Aal = Al = government governments
Aa3 A3 A3l™ and and _
Aa1to A1l to Lower government government Py i
Aaa Aa3 A3 than A3 bodies agencies Others Total
T |ﬁ —ﬁjﬁ T rE T )ﬁ —'w T rﬁ T |ﬁ T )m
plﬁw pllf;'ijru plﬁw FII,EJIW FIFT plﬁw pﬁw plﬁw
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
150 35 94 - - - - 279
24 12 - 82 - - - 118
65 4 94 82 - - - 245
- - - - - 6 - 6
79 - - - - - - 79
- - - - - 377 - 377
1,588 20 17 - - 8,937 - 10,562
71,405 90,635 31,137 7,340 15,354 53,977 44,144 313,992
73,311 90,706 31,342 7,504 15,354 63,297 44,144 325,658
2,016 8,260 91 - 5,469 - 138 15,974
2,016 8,260 91 - 5,469 - 138 15,974
75,327 98,966 31,433 7,504 20,323 63,297 44,282 341,632
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RIS AIIE ()
4. SRTIRTE (B)

4.1 rﬁé‘?@?lﬁ &)
(E) B#=s ()

Eipganay
Z_ B non-agency
[ 5 ETR R
- Alt-A
- Prime
ERIES
- ERVER
e Eaeilliey
- @RS
- SR g e
FEHP S
EPE R T
aEseili o
H %

,Jﬁ

2 R 4
LV SRS

H ik
15t

st

2011 & 12 F|
Etﬁﬁ?‘rﬂ[’ﬁf 1,284.02 &

PN

e

Investment in securities
US non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Fannie Mae
- mortgage-backed
securities
Freddie Mac
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Financial assets at fair
value through profit or
loss

Other debt securities

Subtotal
Total
31 gl

(2010 = 2?%%’.?1,407.28 B )

LA Fél{& [ERRt

[

103.86 {7+ (2010 & : 17 46.61
D) %‘[‘ﬁﬁﬁ@%ﬂws HE

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

T+
The Bank
2010
B
Unﬁated
TR H B
KBRS o EBSE
Hong Kong Other
Aal = Al = government governments
Aa3 A3 A3IJ™ and and .
Aalto A1 to Lower government  government s A
Aaa Aa3 A3 than A3 bodies agencies Others Total
R peisieg T HRAE AN A R T
EIFJJ%J Frf;’ljuLmJ Exﬁl‘xj EIF’JJL“LJ T Exﬁl‘xj EIFJJ%J FIF'IJI?LJ
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
351 1 5 - - - - 357
90 112 40 - - - - 242
391 64 87 53 - - - 595
- - - - - 15 - 15
79 158 - - - - - 237
- - - - - 602 - 602
2,487 98 - - - 7,334 - 9,919
95475 70,873 33,073 2,834 10,076 48,193 39,617 300,141
98,873 71,306 33,205 2,887 10,076 56,144 39,617 312,108
7 1,735 118 120 32,544 - 2,347 36,871
7 1,735 118 120 32,544 - 2,347 36,871
98,880 73,041 33,323 3,007 42,620 56,144 41,964 348,979

The total amount of unrated issues of the Bank amounted to HK$128,402 million
(2010: HK$140,728 million) as at 31 December 2011, of which only HK$10,386 million
(2010: HK$4,661 million) were without issuer ratings. For details, please refer to page

153.
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BEF) 3T R
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

bR R T R

I

L

[ EES
e I
OO R

EEg LN
;Iéﬁzg@}’@ #

AEt

O
BEN LI
b ER

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

For the above debt securities with no issue rating, their issuer ratings are analysed as

follows:
TEE
The Group
2011
A3 I'|™
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower P A
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
Wﬁf% Hh Ff% ﬁfﬁ;f’i% Wﬁf% ﬁfﬁ;f’i% ﬁfﬁ;f’i%
HH $JJ’m ﬁ: $l]’m JH $J’m HH $JJ’m JH $J’m JH $J’m
Available-for-sale
securities 30,974 56,273 11,293 1,349 13,070 112,959
Held-to-maturity
securities 425 16,367 516 200 - 17,508
Loans and receivables - 4,797 1,876 - - 6,673
Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss - 8,396 335 - 132 8,863
Total 31,399 85,833 14,020 1,549 13,202 146,003
* &
The Group
2010
A3 I'|™
Aal %= Aa3 Al %= A3 Lower e A
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
W L HOSF IS WM MR WY R
1S S 1 2 o T R L 2
Available-for-sale
securities 39,825 34,342 8,321 4,833 5,548 92,869
Held-to-maturity
securities 668 10,910 1,119 - - 12,697
Loans and receivables - 11,187 4,169 - - 15,356
Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss - 33,581 2,152 - 152 35,885
Total 40,493 90,020 15,761 4,833 5,700 156,807
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [ﬁﬁiﬂflﬁ (&)

E) oy (o)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

FEUS
The Bank
2011
A3 I'|™
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower =T T
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
Wﬁfi iﬁﬁ»ﬂﬁfllf'% Wfllfi Wﬁfi Wfllfi Wfllfi
i $im i $im AR $1m 19 AN AT
aEEaE F’, Eipat Available-for-sale
securities 30,974 49,466 9,594 1,238 10,329 101,601
e S Held-to-maturity
securities 425 15,929 - 200 - 16,554
ER R ISR Loans and receivables - 4,640 - - - 4,640
Y il [~ FE Tﬂﬁ Financial assets at fair
IV E Ry value through profit
or loss - 5,509 41 - 57 5,607
A Total 31,399 75,544 9,635 1,438 10,386 128,402
F L=
The Bank
2010
A3 I'J™
Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower m?—w’& s
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
T T T il W
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
[ E, e Available-for-sale
securities 39,805 25,645 5,398 4,517 4,561 79,926
ﬁﬂ =ZF IS Held-to-maturity
securities 668 9,823 1,119 - - 11,610
ETH W Tl Loans and receivables - 11,187 3,114 - - 14,301
A e E Tﬁ}ﬁ Financial assets at fair
NS a2 value through profit
or loss - 32,639 2,152 - 100 34,891
A Total 40,473 79,294 11,783 4,517 4,661 140,728
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

1 [‘ﬁgﬁ"’,ﬁl‘ﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

E) oy (o)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

A ia_’?}ﬁi ﬁ?i?ﬂ' The following tables present an analysis of debt securities neither overdue nor

i lﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ?’? a4

53 'H*®%ﬁ

d/r,éf:,;:a;m .

impaired as at 31 December by rating agency designation.

1TER
The Group
2011
A3 I'|™
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower L S S
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
Wﬁfi ﬁﬂ#ﬁf% Wf;fﬁi Wﬁfi Wﬁ;fﬁi Wﬁ;f’ii
i $im i $im AR $im Ml TR
[ E, e Available-for-sale
securities 59,547 91,510 32,088 7,278 112,959 303,382
ﬁ]fj:i*:i[JEFJE =55 Held-to-maturity
securities 14,239 10,590 3,823 816 17,508 46,976
?ﬁ Bl Loans and receivables - - - - 6,673 6,673
- fifAgh =5 #i%¢  Financial assets at fair
S T 2 value through profit
or loss 2,017 8,804 1,538 267 8,863 21,489
AT Total 75,803 110,904 37,449 8,361 146,003 378,520
T ER
The Group
2010
A3 I'|™
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower 5"'%1“& F=t
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
HASE i Y7 AT AL z%{»ﬂ”ff S HMER Y AR L
Tl T TS TG TG T
[aEEaE F,.%‘?} Available-for-sale
securities 81,822 66,174 33,403 2,532 92,869 276,800
jaj“ E = EIWE S Held-to-maturity
securities 19,520 13,230 4,111 1,064 12,697 50,622
ETR ISR Loans and receivables - - - - 15,356 15,356
2 il = F }F}%ﬁ Financial assets at fair
VE value through profit
or loss 43 1,955 1,932 547 35,885 40,362
ST Total 101,385 81,359 39,446 4,143 156,807 383,140
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [ﬁﬁiﬂflﬁ (&)

E) oy (o)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

FEUS
The Bank
2011
A3 I'|™
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower =T T
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
Wﬁfi iﬁﬁ»ﬂﬁfllf'% Wﬁ:fii Wﬁfi Wﬁ:fii Wfllfii
i $im i $im AR $1m 19 AN AT
aEEaE F’, Eipat Available-for-sale
securities 58,924 81,616 28,324 6,678 101,601 277,143
e S Held-to-maturity
securities 14,239 9,056 2,919 814 16,554 43,582
EVE IR Loans and receivables - - - - 4,640 4,640
3 A (v F Tﬂﬁ Financial assets at fair
&Ry value through profit
or loss 2,016 8,260 91 - 5,607 15,974
A Total 75,179 98,932 31,334 7,492 128,402 341,339
F L=
The Bank
2010
A3 I'J™
Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower m?—w’& s
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
T T T il W
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
[ E, e Available-for-sale
securities 79,122 59,645 30,106 2,162 79,926 250,961
ﬁtjg’fjiuwj{ 1545 Held-to-maturity
securities 19,358 11,609 3,014 713 11,610 46,304
ETH W Tl Loans and receivables - - - - 14,301 14,301
2 filAg [t E ?ﬂﬁ Financial assets at fair
I EREYE value through profit
or loss 7 1,735 118 120 34,891 36,871
A Total 98,487 72,989 33,238 2,995 140,728 348,437
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4., fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [ﬁﬁiﬂflﬂﬁ (&)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) @5‘}?%"7} &) (E) Debt securities (continued)
T il AR S5 A The impaired debt securities by issue rating are analysed as follows:
FST‘,%\E?;'? Liax// LIS
gyl
The Group
2011
SR Hr:
Carrying values ﬁ:\l;‘é{-ﬁ@iﬁﬁﬁ
Of which
A3 I'J™ _ accumulated
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower A AFT  impairment
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances

EH: RAFT il
= ff)

Hlr s BEHR i
i

i By # Wy mEy W il
G G (O G G

Available-for-sale

securities 19 - 1 12 - 42 2
Held-to-maturity
securities 129 34 88 - - 251 25
Total 148 34 99 12 - 293 27
Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances 15 4 7 1 - 27
TEE
The Group
2010
A= f Hili:
Carrying values AR i)
Of which
A3 I'J™ o o accumulated
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower A A impairment
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
M A HhEE A W W HE
IIF‘JJJL pl’ﬁﬁln I[lﬁ'm IIF‘JJJL pl’ﬁﬁln pl’ﬁﬁln I[lﬁ'm
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
Available-for-sale
securities 90 - 85 12 - 187 46
Held-to-maturity
securities 303 52 - 39 - 394 49
Total 393 52 85 51 - 581 95
Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances 53 14 21 7 - 95
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

E) oy (o)

H1: BES
i

e BEHS
=i

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Total

Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Total

Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances

#2011 & 12 £ 31 1% 2010
F 12 5] 31 [ AEELE

LT E i SRS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FEUS
The Bank
2011
SR Hr:
Carrying values RAFH= il
Of which
A3 I'J™ _ accumulated
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower TR AE impairment
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
By i g I i A cy i oy i}
F ;fi;m 3 :f;lvu Al 11’714 F ;fiw F llfjlvu F :fjlvu 3 ;jﬁ‘iw
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
19 - 1 12 - 42 2
129 34 88 - - 251 25
148 34 99 12 - 293 27
15 4 7 1 - 27
el
The Bank
2010
A= Hili:
Carrying values AR Y=
Of which
A3 I'J™ o accumulated
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower AT impairment
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Total allowances
?ﬁfﬁ A rﬁfl’ﬁ‘ ?ﬁfﬁ A ?’WTT rﬁfl’ﬁ‘
IIF‘JJJL pl’ﬁ'm I[IE'UL IIF‘JJJL I!F'J])'L I!F'J])'L I[IE'UL
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
90 - 85 12 - 187 46
303 52 - - - 355 46
393 52 85 12 - 542 92
53 14 21 4 - 92
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As at 31 December 2011 and 2010, there were no overdue debt securities for the Group and
the Bank.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk

Market risk refers to the risk of losses arising from adverse movements in the value of
foreign exchange and commodity positions and the trading book interest rate and equity
positions held by the Group due to the volatility of financial market price (debt security
pricef/interest rate, foreign exchange rate, equity price, commodity price). The Group
adopts robust market risk appetite to achieve balance between risk and return. The
Group’s objective in managing market risk is to secure healthy growth of treasury
business, by effective management of potential market risk in the Group’s business,
according to the Group’s overall risk appetite and strategy of treasury business and based
on well established risk management regime and measures.

According to corporate governance in risk management, the Board and RC, senior
management and functional departments/units perform their duties and responsibilities to
manage the Group’s market risk. Market Risk Management Division of RMD is mainly
responsible for managing market risk, assisting senior management to perform their
day-to-day duties, independently monitoring the market risk profile and compliance of
management policies and limits of the Group and BOCHK, ensuring the aggregate and
individual market risk are within acceptable level.

The Group's market risk management covers BOCHK and its subsidiaries. The Group
establishes consistent market risk management policies to regulate BOCHK’s and
subsidiaries' market risk management work; meanwhile, the Group sets up Group VAR
limit, which is allocated and monitored across the Group, according to subsidiaries'
business requirements and risk tolerance level. In line with the requirements set in the
Group policy, subsidiaries may, subject to prior consent by BOCHK, formulate the detailed
policies and procedures and must bear the responsibility to manage daily market risk of the
institution. Subsidiaries set up independent risk monitoring team to monitor daily market
risk and limit compliance, and submit management information and reports to BOCHK on a
regular basis.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 #ERE Ga) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)

E @I?émﬁg@‘ﬁ@fﬁ The Group sets up market risk indicators and limits to identify, measure, monitor and
AET [RUEET > HRSSSHI S B control market risk. Major risk indicators and limits include but are not limited to VAR, Stop
Bl ,,,ﬁguﬂlgcgt'ﬁjﬂmﬂij,[ﬁ“ Loss, Open Position, Stress Testing and Sensitivity Analysis (Basis Point Value, Greeks),
figgo = F;u@“ﬁ@;ﬁ@fpﬂj&gﬁ etc. To meet management requirements, major risk indicators and limits are classified into
Eu;f, (E1 9 B0 e faa ffr ~ 1+ three levels, and approved by RC, MC or CRO and DCE in charge of treasury business
fgjg? T TEE ST ERE respectively. Treasury business units of BOCHK and other subsidiaries (as for Group
TP st 3 A (RLRR Limit) are required to conduct their business within approved market risk indicators and
i~ g ) S > limits.

for Bt B f A5 AL Y
e TR R
W TR IGS (I -
TR 0 o M
WY& O AR
B [ E ¥
L IR (i
S T, ) S A
AR T 38 2 B g A AL
ESCIUNEG RS $5

(A) B Rin (A) VAR
7 6 IR R [ fif The Group uses the VAR technique to measure potential losses and market risks of
Rl A ﬁwﬁﬁfjif?ﬁ} its trading book for reporting to RC and senior management on a periodic basis. The
R B e - Group adopts a uniformed VAR calculation model, using historical simulation
gz”f’ljlﬁn =5 Fj F/?IFIEJ approach and 2-year historical data, to calculate VAR of the Group and subsidiaries
fg»‘gfiﬁ,l * gﬂq?,fl o A over 1-day holding period with 99% confidence level, and set up VAR limit of the
B EIERE G- g Group and subsidiaries.

AR - 5 g
g T2
]
fet 5 ET99% [ iR
TR AT E P
8 R S
il e
S P R
o e S -

pn

I &

—]
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(A) VAR (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The following table sets out the VAR for all trading market risk exposure1 of BOCHK.

= F = F =¥
EUORI2F3TE RIS B s
At Minimum for Maximum for Average for
Year 31 December the year the year the year

A T Al 112

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

2 fiflpB R e Ay VAR for all market risk 2011 144 6.8 19.5 1.6
o i 2010 9.8 5.7 15.7 9.5
e T e Ff[} A NG VAR for foreign exchange 2011 9.1 1.9 17.7 8.6
"o i i risk products 2010 1.3 1.3 11.2 5.3
fallERE Eirﬁ A NG VAR for interest rate risk 2011 10.6 5.1 1 7.8
it o fif products 2010 10.4 3.6 13.6 7.9
HER et e fﬁ’hﬁ ﬁ;’/ VAR for equity risk products 2011 1.0 0.0 1.3 0.1
T i il 2010 0.0 0.0 1.7 0.2
rpfr ’FL Ban@ﬁ F N VAR for commodity risk 2011 0.2 0.0 0.7 0.1
B i products 2010 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.0

2011 =+ H[Hﬁf}%lﬂ
B e [ ﬁljﬂpugl“ﬂ
WﬁifQEUE' s
? ?L%E‘r)‘fﬁ‘?.% FIH
F (2010 = : ?%Uﬁ‘*]‘
5.75 le'ﬁﬁ) °

1% iu?ﬁ%‘ B AR 1T 1

froet paaf -

T\ ‘[J}—“ 9t
i J}E e

In 2011, the average daily revenue® of BOCHK earned from market risk-related trading
activities was HK$7.34 million (2010: HK$5.75 million).

Notes:

1 Structural FX positions have been excluded.

2 Revenues from structural FX positions and back-to-back transactions have been excluded.
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq‘%} (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TipER M GE) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(A) wlkefm (GB) (A) VAR (continued)
BESR 2 faa fift kL &1 4 Although a valuable guide to risk, VAR should always be viewed in the context of its
T3 et b o — g limitations. For example:

B (HE) -
R

- R gﬁaﬁr‘, - the use of historical data as a proxy for estimating future events may not
FF A R RE e encompass all potential events, particularly those which are extreme in nature;

8
SHASIR L

. DRI
Eﬁﬂ/rﬂﬁw ;

- - E'ﬁ]‘ £ WY FF - the use of a one-day holding period assumes that all positions can be liquidated
TARNTRES [E;’I%“FI"T?J or hedged in one day. This may not fully reflect the market risk arising at times of
PRSI o - severe illiquidity, when a one-day holding period may be insufficient to liquidate
P2 SH % or hedge all positions fully;

i SR
2 B
W R
R A S i
e e [
IR
e g

- PR S R - the use of a 99 % confidence level, by definition, does not take into account
i
99% f;‘{ iﬁ ufs 2 losses that might occur beyond this level of confidence; and

i f
AR

SN R IPISEE - ¢ - VAR is calculated on the basis of exposures outstanding at the close of business
Eﬁj‘ fetl i T Eﬁ H pif and therefore does not necessarily reflect intra-day exposures.

HE AL [
[ N S0
TRk R PR

e -
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(A)

(B)

VAR (continued)

The Group recognises these limitations by formulating stress test indicators and limits
to assess and manage the market risk uncovered by VAR. The stress testing
programme of the trading book includes sensitivity testing on changes in risk factors
with various degrees of severity, as well as scenario analysis on historical events
including the 1987 Equity Market Crash, 1994 Bond Market Crash, the 1997 Asian
Financial Crisis, 2001 9-11 event and 2008 Financial Tsunami, etc.

Currency risk

The Group’s assets and liabilities are denominated in major currencies, particularly
the Hong Kong dollar, the US dollar and Renminbi. To ensure the currency risk
exposure of the Group is kept to an acceptable level, risk limits (e.g. Position and VAR
limit) are used to serve as a monitoring tool. Moreover, the Group seeks to minimise
the gap between asset and liability in the same currency. Foreign exchange contracts
(e.g. FX swap) are usually used to manage FX risk associated with foreign
currency-denominated assets and liabilities.
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4., fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 [HER ()
(B) B ()

I S e
WA BELER 12 K]
31y <71f’.7{?%$@“
Ces = SRINES currency.
ﬁ?ﬁﬁ SEiIeE

o R T

?UT%T:'}?};‘ET o

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Currency risk (continued)

The tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to foreign currency
exchange rate risk as at 31 December. Included in the tables are the assets and
liabilities at carrying amounts in HK dollars equivalent, categorised by the original

g3t
The Group
2011
e W PR FiE
e us HK E(fL Japanese  Pound Hey AEH
Renminbi  Dollars  Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total
U I
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$m HK$'m HK$’'m
E Assets
?‘ﬁ?%&é Wikl H (9 & i Cash and balances with banks
fﬁe&)’*‘#ﬁﬂfﬁiiﬁ% and other financial institutions 222,382 30,694 17,107 1,991 2,390 543 3,413 278,520
TELE R Hﬂfﬁiﬂlﬁﬁ;ﬁﬁ % = Placements with banks and
RN NS =3 e other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 93,278 10,689 3,443 - 25 - 475 107,910
2R T Y £ RiEYE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1,132 1,637 18,817 - - - 76 21,662
(G Derivative financial instruments 843 4,586 21,258 4 - - 24 26,715
F‘I?%F'JF‘]H[J R TR ig E}%’jﬂﬂ?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 65,890 - - - - 65,890
ErkC I H PR Advances and other accounts 54,189 214,930 472,370 3,105 1,835 84 8,671 755184
Sy Investment in securities
- fﬁt’ﬂ'ﬁ. i - Available-for-sale securities 25918 144,555 52,997 9,467 44,335 251 26,648 304,171
- B EHI R - Held-to-maturity securities 17,015 16,171 5,913 1,089 2,125 - 4914 47,227
- BRI - Loans and receivables - - - 1,876 - 4,640 157 6,673
,T.'j’ﬁ"ﬁ’? 2 ’pH@zﬁﬁ Interests in associates . . 234 - - - - 234
EEE Investment properties 106 - 12,335 . . - . 12,441
P W Properties, plant and equipment 554 1 39,060 - - - - 39615
vk ( Ew?ﬁﬁ'éﬁﬁﬂf‘f& ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 370 412 14,457 423 381 72 298 16,413
YRR Total assets 415,787 423,675 723,881 17,955 51,091 5,590 44,676 1,682,655
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ErssspA: =t () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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4. SRERTE (B)
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2A4E¥E R
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet net notional
position*

Contingent liabilities and
commitments

(B) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

TRE
The Group
2011
5 W AT
b5 us HK E54 Japanese Pound Hpy A
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total
- B ﬁ i %jﬁﬁt i U - B ﬁ - B ﬁ - B ﬁ o ﬁ T ﬁ
F lﬁw F Ilf,'ljfu F Ilf,'ljfu F [Hw F [Hw F [Hw F lﬁw F rf,'ljvm
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$’'m HK$’m
- - 65,890 - - - - 65,890
155,582 40,110 38,668 40 181 5 2,108 236,694
203 51 2,665 - - - 318 3,237
886 3,826 16,742 393 1 1 223 22,072
246,424 232,237 598,341 13,634 1,756 14,434 43,308 1,150,134
- 5,868 117 - - - - 5,985
5,604 14,299 25,436 670 806 778 1,018 48,611
- 22,031 - 6,625 - - - 28,656
408,699 318,422 747,859 21,362 2,744 15,218 46,975 1,561,279
7,088 105,253 (23,978) (3,407) 48,347 (9,628) (2,299) 121,376
854 (99,358) 136,644 3,118 (48,403) 9,634 2,402 4,891
25,032 102,857 253,403 3,572 1,158 857 3,311 390,190
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ErsssRA: =t () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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4. SRERTE (B)

42 fpRe ()

(B) JtEERI& (F8)

o0

T le W ElE e I R
i

AET R P =1
fldt 2 | E (8 Y < i

2T R E T Y SRS

GRS R
AU BT [ P

ek H
- fﬁmﬁ%‘ﬁ’?
-H RN ES
L il
A
PR BT
Hprk (WREERTEeE )

pEE

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Assets
Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities
- Held-to-maturity securities
- Loans and receivables
Interests in associates
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

Total assets

(B) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

# &R
The Group
2010
ES2 Wi A

* fo’?f us HK 5% Japanese  Pound El AT
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total
HbE H HRAE iﬁfﬂ HRA HRA PR ﬁ’rf’f‘

Fi ﬂﬁ Fi FIJTL Fi f;‘ljn Fi ﬁﬁ Fi f;‘ljn Fi f;‘ljn Fi f;‘ljn Fi F‘lln
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
369,079 17,962 21,802 2,762 657 1,884 999 415,145
8,886 22,840 6,279 42 - 144 1,308 39,499
1,211 3,369 35,842 - - - 75 40,497
122 2,540 21,072 18 - - 30 23,782

- - 46,990 - - - - 46,990
25,299 190,935 413,734 5,447 1,260 53 8,663 645,391
14,939 152,394 41,066 22,876 4,421 1,767 40,080 277,543
6,577 24,741 8,269 1,743 2,028 15 7,643 51,016

- 5,791 9,565 - - - - 15,356

- - 212 - - - - 212

96 - 10,246 - - - - 10,342

420 - 30,612 - - - - 31,032
147 404 14,560 77 89 40 72 15,389
426,776 420,976 660,249 32,965 8,455 3,903 58,870 1,612,194
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ErsssRA: =t () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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42 [ (R)
(B) SRR ()

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Currency risk (continued)

P
R PR

ST P S R
Wi

REN L Iae e N
fiff

CERT SR

HEH

PRV IR (Wi
BRI )

Ef g

FIffiRE

pi3al ExTpbell

At pIfipE e

ARG

Liabilities

in circulation

institutions

Total liabilities

position*

FRE
The Group
2010
ESu Hh F U EE
* f*lfﬁ’f us HK Wi Japanese  Pound s A
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen  Sterling Others Total
g O Oy T Oy S Ay
TRE RS TRSOTRE DRSO OTER DRE TR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Hong Kong SAR currency notes
- - 46,990 - - - - 46,990
Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
241,539 42,496 13,393 99 252 15 15,990 313,784
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 76 25,280 - - - 137 25,493
Derivative financial instruments 130 3,436 16,902 681 2 - 80 21,231
Deposits from customers 157,440 185,193 613,598 15,764 1,921 16,745 38,859 1,029,520
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 4,430 10,790 24,874 535 48 642 691 42,010
Subordinated liabilities - 20,029 - 6,848 - - - 26,877
403,539 262,020 741,037 23,927 2,223 17,402 55,757 1,505,905
Net on-balance sheet position 23,237 158,956 (80,788) 9,038 6,232 (13,499) 3,113 106,289
Off-balance sheet net notional
(17,781) (155,173) 182,397 (8,965) (6,290) 13,368  (3,256) 4,300
Contingent liabilities and
11,813 85,973 227,261 5,720 1,559 1,076 3,313 336,715

commitments

166



©)

¥ &) 4L 45 (5 m) H R AT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

ErsssRA: =t () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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4. SRERTE (B)

42 fpEE ()

(B) JtEERIE (F&)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Assets

?ﬁ;’fﬂéﬁ WL W P £ Ff Cash and balances with banks

PRk
AT P SR - =
ERINED SNES St

A (B F T Y S

B ST 5
A BB i,

T B PR
S
S e LT
R i
R il
v
P B
o g

and other financial institutions
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities
- Held-to-maturity securities
- Loans and receivables
Interests in subsidiaries
Interests in associates
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets

Total assets

(B) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

TS
The Bank
2011
X7 7 FIREN Ed4
b S us HK B Japanese  Pound Hpy A
Renminbi  Dollars  Dollars Euro Yen _ Sterling Others Total
plﬂw pllfjjru FIFJJT' F'F‘J“ F'F‘J“ glﬁw glﬁw F‘H’“
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
203,132 34,118 9,002 462 2,332 229 2,177 251,452
73,203 13,955 504 - 237 - - 87,899
1,095 4 14,887 - - - - 15,986
778 4,580 20,347 4 - - 24 25,733
- - 65,890 - - - - 65,890
24,119 167,343 389,286 2,774 1,465 19 7,915 592,921
18,715 137,024 44,051 8,956 44,335 157 24,072 277,310
16,034 15,382 4,788 863 2,125 - 4,641 43,833
- - - - - 4,640 - 4,640
- - 14,461 - - - - 14,461
- - 8 - - - - 8
- - 1,977 - - - - 1,977
- - 33,030 - - - - 33,030
144 340 14,579 408 372 47 220 16,110
337,220 372,746 622,810 13,467 50,866 5,092 39,049 1,441,250
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ErsssRA: =t () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I:I_

4. SRERTE (B)

4.2 f|HERkE (GB)
(B) A= ()

FEUS
The Bank
2011
E& 7 FIEW EiS- 1
e us HK Ef2 Japanese Pound Hpy E
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen  Sterling  Others Total
A A
Flgﬁ Flgﬁ FIFJJ%I El?ﬁﬁr flgﬁ: El?ﬁﬁc flf;'ljg““l Fr%ﬁr
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
F‘jﬁp Liabilities
ﬁrﬁﬁ = PE&?%;&;&T’.T Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - 65,890 - - - - 65,890
FUT R fﬁé{ﬁ%ﬁy ## Deposits and balances from
WikaR banks and other financial
institutions 161,126 38,814 37,928 65 274 21 2,292 240,520
2 ffA T gl S8 Financial liabilities at fair value
Fffl fﬁ through profit or loss 203 51 1,587 - - - 318 2,159
et S 5 Derivative financial instruments 830 3,614 16,321 393 1 1 223 21,383
FEH Deposits from customers 175,500 200,410 504,236 9,497 1,579 13,599 37,028 941,849
S g s Y iﬁiﬁ%‘i’? Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost - 5,856 - - - - - 5,856
il ['”JE‘;'%TEJUL%ﬁ (?u}ﬁﬁ%ﬁ Other accounts and provisions
AR IR E f?ﬁ) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 280 11,772 20,861 268 681 188 713 34,763
I Subordinated liabilities . 22,031 - 6,625 . - . 28,656
Fi e Total liabilities 337,939 282,548 646,823 16,848 2,535 13,809 40,574 1,341,076
ofig 1A Net on-balance sheet position (719) 90,198 (24,013) (3,381) 48,331 (8,717) (1,525) 100,174
F ek g Off-balance sheet net notional
position* 3,076  (85,683) 121,937 3,090 (48,390) 8,721 1,627 4,378
R ISAl FF"] W Contingent liabilities and
commitments 461 67,167 173,651 1,503 733 6 1,477 244,998

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Currency risk (continued)
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4. £H ’zf[iﬁﬁf:'ﬁl (78 ) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 f|HERkE (B 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(B) Ttk ke (&) (B) Currency risk (continued)
Eat
The Bank
2010
R W [ IS f}'\.g

i us HK %% Japanese  Pound B s
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen  Sterling Others Total
A i iﬁﬁm ?%UJ’_’.'I i fﬁ»ﬁ"‘ ﬁ}ﬁﬁ pg;ﬁﬁr

E!F'IJTL pfrﬁ'ljﬁ pF'lJﬁ E!FJJT» E!FJJT» pﬁn pﬁn glﬁm
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

0E Assets
}‘!yﬁ'ﬁiﬁ W LS W E P25 Cash and balances with banks
B ok and other financial institutions 358,175 20,017 18,624 143 626 1,429 663 399,677
AL R Hﬁﬁm%ﬁA %+ = Placements with banks and
RN NS = d other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 1,772 25,299 7,718 - - - 815 35,604
2R E 7 R £HlRY% Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1,200 1,364 34,345 - - - - 36,909
(GRS Derivative financial instruments 100 2484 19,937 18 - - 30 22,569
F‘, ;ﬁﬁ ]k Tadii ] iﬁ%ﬁﬂ?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 46,990 - - - - 46,990
R H P Advances and other accounts 1,021 138,964 340,506 5,136 1,146 5 7,617 494,395
Sy Investment in securities
-F fﬁH%ﬁa"ﬁ%’i - Available-for-sale securities 12,342 143,916 30,471 22,048 4,421 1,194 36,869 251,261
s LER L - Held-to-maturity securities 6,577 22,825 6,329 1,743 2,028 15 7,142 46,659
- B REISE - Loans and receivables - 5,791 8,510 - - - - 14,301
[ ’pH@zﬁﬁ Interests in subsidiaries - - 14,918 - - - - 14,918
TN ’pH@zﬁﬁ Interests in associates - - 8 - - - - 8
S 4 Investment properties - - 9,681 - - - - 9,681
P %Eﬁh’?ffﬁ Properties, plant and equipment - - 24,055 - - - - 24,055
H P Other assets 2 320 14,878 68 87 7 36 15,398
YRR Total assets 381,189 360,980 576,970 29,156 8,308 2,650 53,172 1,412,425
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

2
The Bank
2010
ESE Hh FUES Juig
il us HK K52 Japanese Pound iy At
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total
L
PRETER O OTREOPRS O OPRS O TRT TRR TRR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - 46,990 - - - - 46,990
Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions 247,126 40,401 15,053 121 23 21 15,893 318,638
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 76 24,094 - - - 137 24,307
Derivative financial instruments 115 3,214 16,283 681 2 - 80 20,375
Deposits from customers 115,459 156,936 523,215 9,766 1,705 15,680 32,716 855,477
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 55 8,132 22,210 187 14 113 521 31,232
Subordinated liabilities - 20,029 - 6,848 - - - 26,877
Total liabilities 362,755 228,788 647,845 17,603 1,744 15,814 49,347 1,323,896
Net on-balance sheet position 18,434 132,192 (70,875) 11,553 6,564  (13,164) 3,825 88,529
Off-balance sheet net notional
position* (17,666) (129,094) 159,562 (11,486) (6,620) 13,030 (3,983) 3,743
Contingent liabilities and
commitments 359 54,749 152,725 3,431 645 407 1,777 214,093

* Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the net notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial

instruments, which are principally used to reduce the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to currency movements.
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= B fzﬂiﬁ?ﬁ%’ﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

2 fBEe Gi)
(C) AR

4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) Interest rate risk
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Interest rate risk means the risks to a bank’s earnings and economic value arising from
adverse movements in interest rate and term structures of the bank’s asset and liability
positions. The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major
types of interest rate risk from structural positions are:

- Repricing risk: mismatches in the maturity or repricing periods of assets and liabilities
that may affect net interest income;

- Basis risk: different pricing basis for different transactions so that the yield on assets
and cost of liabilities may change by different amounts within the same repricing
period;

- Yield curve risk: non-parallel shifts in the yield curve that may have an adverse impact
on net interest income or economic value;

- Option risk: exercise of the options embedded in assets, liabilities or off-balance sheet
items that can cause a change in the cashflows of assets and liabilities.
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= B ’zf[iﬁﬁvfﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

2 Jl#HRE B 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) Al (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)

4 & BV fa:ﬁjﬁ'ﬁ'f The Group’s risk management framework applies also to interest rate risk management.

1H7fﬁfr f’ ﬁ}“]# The Assets and Liabilities Management Committee (“ALCO”) exercises its oversight of
I g Fh, interest rate risk in accordance with “BOCHK Group Interest Rate Risk Management

}%JELI, & fﬂ#% Policy” approved by RC. Market Risk Management Division of RMD is the unit

fit (<HIE~LF‘?%FE [Ed responsible for interest rate risk management. With the cooperation of Financial
0 @ F" T Management Department (Asset & Liability Management) and Investment Management,

|~J>> ik F [ﬁ Fl?,‘i' RMD assists the ALCO to manage day-to-day interest rate risk positions. Its roles

%‘F z 5'?“?5%?‘ include, but are not limited to, formulation of management policies, selection of

& [J'*[J =t g methodologies, setting risk indicators and limits, assessment of target balance sheet,

?ﬁ&ﬂ o it [ 7 Fl %’li monitoring the compliance with policies and limits, and submission of interest rate risk

(T e i F' TED management reports to RC and senior management, etc.

RLF| ot e 2!

ER LT v
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) AT
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4. £H ’zf[iﬁﬁf:'ﬁl (78 ) 4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) Interest rate risk (continued)
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The Group sets out interest rate risk indicators and limits to identify, measure, monitor
and control interest rate risk. The indicators and limits include, but are not limited to,
re-pricing gap limits, basis risk, duration, price value of a basis point (PVBP), Greeks,
net interest income sensitivity ratio, economic value sensitivity ratio (including sub-limit
for AFS securities), etc. The indicators and limits are classified into three levels, which
are approved by RC, ALCO and CRO respectively. Risk-taking business units are
required to conduct their business within the boundary of the interest rate risk limits.
Before launching a new product or business in the banking book, relevant departments
are required to go through a risk assessment process, which includes assessment of
underlying interest rate risk and consideration of the adequacy of current risk monitoring
mechanism. Any material impact on interest rate risk noted during the risk assessment
process will be reported to both the CFO and CRO and submitted to RC for approval.
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4. £H ’zf[iﬁﬁf:'ﬁl (78 ) 4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) Interest rate risk (continued)
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Net interest income sensitivity ratio (NIl) and economic value sensitivity ratio (EV)
assess the impact of interest rate movement on the Group’s net interest income and
capital base. They are the Group’s key interest rate risk indicators. The former assesses
the impact of interest rate movement on net interest income as a percentage to
projected net interest income for the year. The latter assesses the impact of interest rate
movement on economic value (i.e. the present value of cash-flows of assets, liabilities
and off-balance-sheet items discounted using market interest rate) as a percentage to
the latest capital base. Limits are set by RC on these two indicators to monitor and
control the Group’s banking book interest rate risk.

The Group uses scenario analysis and stress test to assess the banking book interest
rate risk the Group would face under adverse circumstances. Scenario analysis and
stress test are also devised to assess the impact on net interest income and economic
value as well as capital base arising from the optionality of demand and savings
deposits, the prepayment of mortgage loans and the prepayment of ABS/MBS due to
extension/contraction of weighted average life.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group is principally exposed to HK Dollar, US Dollar, onshore and offshore
Renminbi in terms of interest rate risk. As at 31 December 2011, if HK Dollar, US Dollar
and Renminbi market interest rates had a 100 basis point parallel upward shift of the
yield curve in relevant currency with other variables held constant, the impacts on net
interest income over a twelve-month period and on reserves for the Group and the Bank
would have been as follows:

SRR
A2 5 31 FIEF Y 12 75
AUl fropy o
Impact on net interest income #1231 [ISIREHEVYER
over the next twelve months Impact on reserves
at 31 December at 31 December
TaeE FEA EE3- FEAS
The Group The Bank The Group The Bank
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
W‘ﬁ‘ ?ﬁfﬁ*‘ Fﬁ-’ﬁ’j‘ ?%Ff”‘ ?Bﬂ" ?%Ff Hﬁﬁﬁ
Fllfw Tt Fllfw pf Frfy II;W FrEpe
H $11m H g’m H $,J’m If $l’m }{ H ,J’ HK$'m
o HK dollar 868 896 630 704 (152) (188) (114) (143)
F US dollar (602) (1,416) (548) (1,317) (3,777) (3,520) (3,645) (3,359)
N Renminbi (565) 111 (494) 148 (369) (167) (299) (153)
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4. £H ’zf[iﬁﬁf:'ﬁl (78 ) 4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) Interest rate risk (continued)
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The overall negative impact on net interest income of the above currencies has
decreased when compared with 2010 and is mainly because of the narrowed short term
negative gaps in relevant currencies. Reserves would have been reduced because of
the expected reduction in valuation of available-for-sale portfolio due to the above
simulated market rates movement. The reduction of reserves is larger compared with
2010 because the size and duration of available-for-sale portfolio is increased.

The Group uses more severe assumptions when conducting stress test, including a
change in the correlation between interest rates of relevant currencies, parallel
movement of interest rates for the banking book positions of all repricing or maturity
dates, and that in the absence of actions that would be taken to mitigate the impact of
interest rates shock, all positions are assumed to run to maturity and reprice or mature
simultaneously within a given time band. As the risk is complicated by having optionality
embedded in certain products, behavioural assumptions are made to reflect more
accurately the interest rate risk exposures.
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and other financial institutions
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities
- Held-to-maturity securities
- Loans and receivables
Interests in associates
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

Total assets

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

The tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to interest rate risk
as at 31 December. Included in the tables are the assets and liabilities at carrying
amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates.

rEE
The Group
2011

- - TR

- AP ZHE AZWA -F2DE IEIE Non-
Up to 1-3 312 1-5 Over interest S
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
REFRHT BETRT ORMTRT ORETRT ORPTAT RETAT BETRT
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
269,685 - - - - 8,835 278,520
- 48,637 59,273 - - - 107,910
5,364 9,911 2,733 2,734 747 173 21,662
- - - - - 26,715 26,715
- - - - - 65,890 65,890
554,348 128,984 54,042 12,563 31 5,216 755,184
60,433 64,432 41,727 94,913 41,919 747 304,171
5,171 14,434 8,097 13,539 5,986 - 47,227
2,033 - 4,640 - - - 6,673
- - - - - 234 234
- - - - - 12,441 12,441
- - - - - 39,615 39,615
- - - - - 16,413 16,413
897,034 266,398 170,512 123,749 48,683 176,279 1,682,655
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4. SRERTE (B)

2 TipERE G 4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) FiFrtha (38

Fiffi Liabilities
7[‘, ;ﬁdﬁj wu%ﬁ%&iﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁj‘ Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation
AU fﬂjfﬁfﬁﬂliﬁ?#ﬁjﬁfﬁ’wﬁ% Deposits and balances from
fF banks and other financial
institutions

2R (F 7 Y S B (f Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

[PRECE- Derivative financial instruments

EEER Deposits from customers

FrEEnsh 5 RS Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost

H |*'JEL‘, IM’*U’F L[J}Lﬁ% {AZF Other accounts and provisions

ST u?ﬁ (including current and
deferred tax liabilities)
M Subordinated liabilities
£ s Total liabilities
Flla AR iy ! Interest sensitivity gap

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

3ER
The Group
2011
-® == TEEA
- REIP) = A Z®E —-EDE OZENE Non-
Up to 1-3 312 1-5 Over interest Rt
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
T T a2 T S L TS T ) SR T S T
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
- - - - - 65,890 65,890
211,777 1,807 1,429 - - 21,681 236,694
1,116 802 824 473 22 - 3,237
- - - - - 22,072 22,072
870,790 139,200 74,979 9,134 162 55,869 1,150,134
96 20 13 5,856 - - 5,985
13,137 1,001 2,849 - - 31,624 48,611
- - 6,625 - 22,031 - 28,656
1,096,916 142,830 86,719 15,463 22,215 197,136 1,561,279
(199,882) 123,568 83,793 108,286 26,468 (20,857) 121,376

178



©)

ErsssRA: =t () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I:I_
4. SRERTE (B)

42 R ()
(©) FlEle (A1)

¥ &) 4L 45 (5 m) H R AT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Assets

};’y@fﬁﬁ WL W 9.8 5 Cash and balances with banks

Ftapoatin
T PR 2 -
WAL Y Hie b

2T R R

i £ 5
PR P

B IR

5T il
vy

PR B
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YRR

and other financial institutions
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities
- Held-to-maturity securities
- Loans and receivables
Interests in associates
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

Total assets

T RE
The Group
2010

=3 Sk TaFEL

= WP e e I B L = (e g N e Non-
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over interest S
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
PR T BRSSO RETRR SRS SR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
408,544 - - - - 6,601 415,145
- 19,346 20,153 - - - 39,499
3,399 29,967 3,021 3,282 693 135 40,497
- - - - - 23,782 23,782
- - - - - 46,990 46,990
512,985 92,528 27,356 7,659 119 4,744 645,391
34,227 41,630 49,111 122,690 29,329 556 277,543
7,142 16,570 9,808 10,692 6,804 - 51,016
5,791 3,402 6,163 - - - 15,356
- - - - - 212 212
- - - - - 10,342 10,342
- - - - - 31,032 31,032
- - - - - 15,389 15,389
972,088 203,443 115,612 144,323 36,945 139,783 1,612,194
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4. £H ’zf[iﬁﬁf:'ﬁl (78 ) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 mﬁ{,"g?liﬁ &) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) A& (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)
T RE
The Group
2010
- = EES TEEL
= I =l 4= -FDEFE LENE Non-
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over interest A
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
i
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Fiffi Liabilities
F‘, iﬁﬁ HUFE%EH?RT‘;WHT Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - - - - 46,990 46,990
SLE RS RS % %4k Deposits and balances from
fif banks and other financial
institutions 298,078 8,729 969 - - 6,008 313,784
2R 4EE Y 2B Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 4,996 16,993 3,316 168 20 - 25,493
[ Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 21,231 21,231
EETEE Deposits from customers 789,510 107,409 73,421 5,010 - 54,170 1,029,520
Y ?TEJ”L‘%{?F] ( Eu}ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁgj Other accounts and provisions
IR (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 11,005 1,070 2,163 394 - 27,378 42,010
i% (B I'Fﬁ Subordinated liabilities - - 6,848 - 20,029 - 26,877
et Total liabilities 1,103,589 134,201 86,717 5,572 20,049 155,777 1,505,905
FlloR Sk i 1 Interest sensitivity gap (131,501) 69,242 28,895 138,751 16,896  (15,994) 106,289
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Hﬁ;’fﬁﬁimﬁ_ (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
I ’Eﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬁl (78 ) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 ﬁjiﬁfsﬁlﬁ G&) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) AlsF®I& GG&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)
TS
The Bank
2011
- S TR
- WP EWE AZWE -23E IEE Non-
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over interest NS
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
TR BETAR EETIAR RETER BETAR BETAR BETEAT
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
Bk Assets
rg_h T E W RIS W E 2 3 Cash and balances with banks
i&%ﬁ PO Bk and other financial institutions 244,726 - - - - 6,726 251,452
LT R R, ”f;M%‘ﬂWA % = Placements with banks and
et F T (2D o other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months - 37,569 50,330 - - - 87,899
i {~F 7 HE Y S Y% Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2,950 8,886 2,322 1,317 499 12 15,986
(G I Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 25,733 25,733
Tﬁ;ﬁdﬁj Wl 5 = E f?ﬁﬁﬁ'ﬂ% Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 65,890 65,890
E e H PR Advances and other accounts 461,562 98,891 26,323 6,114 31 - 592,921
Y Investment in securities
- H'.F,a%%’f - Available-for-sale securities 56,188 56,968 35,761 88,148 40,120 125 277,310
- }?]*?J§§|J WIS - Held-to-maturity securities 4,422 13,439 7,280 12,706 5,986 - 43,833
- ERE R LR - Loans and receivables - - 4,640 - - . 4,640
Wil it Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - 14,461 14,461
E!E*E;‘f? Filftaad Interests in associates - - - - - 8 8
Bt e ¢ Investment properties - - - - - 11,977 11,977
P %ﬁﬁu?ﬁﬁ] Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 33,030 33,030
ey Other assets - . - - - 16,110 16,110
YRR Total assets 769,848 215753 126,656 108,285 46,636 174,072 1,441,250
Fiff Liabilities
[aeailill "'71175&%;&]5’:}/?? Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - - - - 65,890 65,890
HiF R f%ﬁﬁﬂ%hﬁj/ ¥ %5t Deposits and balances from
i banks and other financial
institutions 215,973 1,410 1,391 - - 21,746 240,520
2R E T R Y S B Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 816 412 436 473 22 - 2,159
(7 Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 21,383 21,383
EEERE Deposits from customers 751,818 100,963 39,603 1,584 - 47,881 941,849
FrEEnSh 5 RS Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost - - - 5,856 - - 5,856
HpEfw e fF LH}L EEfI%CE Other accounts and provisions
WIRIHIREN ) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 11,600 - - - - 23,163 34,763
LAl Subordinated liabilities - - 6,625 - 22,031 - 28,656
£ e Total liabilities 980,207 102,785 48,055 7,913 22,053 180,063 1,341,076
FlJA S Gy 1 Interest sensitivity gap (210,359) 112,968 78,601 100,372 24,583 (5,991) 100,174
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Assets

'ﬁyv‘;’ﬁié Kkl R 2 8 Cash and balances with banks

B osee
E3ateadl ﬂfﬁ&lﬁ%ﬁ* =1z
e F I T 2 D e g

27 R R HRE Y

fe LR 5
A BB [,

T B PR
Eiptia

SCREE S

- E}iﬁ Y ’l_-: .;”';—;?\
B i
e
Y

R T
o vk

Fi @

PR

and other financial institutions
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities
- Held-to-maturity securities
- Loans and receivables
Interests in subsidiaries
Interests in associates
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

HFlF ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁ‘ﬂrﬁy ¥ W5 Deposits and balances from

f%
2[R R SR

e ST
ERE

H PRI (i B
CRED

K e

U

BE
pipeE
Fllsk s iy 1

banks and othe